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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Third Annual General Meeting of the members of Ambuja
Neotia Holdings Private Limited will be held, subject to obtaining the prior approval of all the
member to hold the Annual General Meeting at a Shorter Notice, at the Registered Office of the
Company at Block 4B 3™ Floor, Ecospace Business Park Rajarhat, Kolkata 700160 on Saturday the
30™ day of September, 2023 at 3.00 P.M. to transact the following business: -

Ordinary Business:

01) To receive and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (including consolidated financial
statements) of the Company for the year ended 31* March, 2023 together with the Directors’
and Auditors’ Report thereon.

02) To appoint Director in place of Mr. Pradeep Lal Mehta (DIN: 00285919) who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

03) To appoint Director in place of Mr. Pradip Jyoti Agrawal (DIN: 00032133) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

Registered Office: By Ord oard

‘Block 4B 3™ Floor - e

Ecospace Business Park, Rajarhat

Kolkata 700160 Shamik Das
Company Secretary

Dated, the 25" Day of September 2023.

NOTES:

01) A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

02) Proxy form duly completed must reach the registered office at least 48 hours before the time
of holding the meeting. |

03) Members are requested to intimate the changes, if any, in their registered address.

_Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Block 48 3rd Floor, Ecospace Business Park, Premises No. Il F/11 Action Area Il New Town, Kolkata - 700 160 | - +91 4040 6060 | www.ambujaneotia
CIN : UB5993WB1990PTC049245 P



AMBUIA MEQTIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
Annual Report 2022 - 23

BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directars, it is our pleasure to present the 33™ Annual Report together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts of M/s Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited (“the Company”) for the
year ended March 31, 2023,

. IMPLEMENTATION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards {IND-AS} from the financial year 2018-2019 . The
financial statements have been prepared as per the IND-AS prescribed under section 133 of the
Companfes Act 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
amendments thereof.

. FINANCIAL PERFORMAMCE
Financial performance under Ind AS for FY 2022-23 with comparatives number for 2021-22 is presented
below:

{Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Financial Year ended Financial Year ended
Standalone (as per Ind AS) Consolidated (as per Ind AS)
31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 3_1]03}2023 3{03/2022

Total Income | 416739 | 282736 9522195|  83,179.61 |

Profit/{loss) before Dep & Tax 97833 | _ 193859 31,337.03 25,120.06

Less: Depreciation 35.38 41.98 4,682.24 3,967.20

Less: Exceptional item ; Loss(gain) on

sale of subsidiary - - - (104.45)

Less: Provision for Income Tax (548.75) (1239.74) 4592.52 3047.12

{including for earlier years)

Net Profit/{Loss) After Tax 1491.70 3136.35 22062.27 18210.19

. BUSINESS REVIEW/STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Your Directors are pleased to present the results wherein there was improvement in income from ali the
sources as compared to the previous year, depicting that the short comings of the effect of Covid 19 has
been overcome. However, after thoughtful and thorough deliberations the Company had to write
off/provide for loans and investments in a couple of companies resulting in a drop in profits as compared
to the previous year. During the year the company bhas acquired fresh investments worth Rs. 37.42 crares

in group companies, whereas investments costing Rs. 43.10 crores were disinvested in the group Gowvind
Commercial Company Limited, a registered NBFC, and Navin Buildcon P Ltd which were associate and
group companies became subsidiaries of Ambuja Negtia Holdings Private Limited w.e.f. 18.01.2023 and
01.02.2023 respectively.

Company has mainly invested in Realty, Hospitality and Healthcare verticals in group companes. The
Board observed that profit after tax (PAT) in Reaity companies was Rs. 89.6 crores, in Hospitality
companies was Rs. 19.2 crores and in Healthcare ¢companies was Rs. 83.9 crores.
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Ouring the year the Company has transferred Rs. 298.34 Lacs from the current year’s profit to Reserve
fund as per the provisions of section 45-1C of Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, Your Directors are hopeful
of sustaining similar results in the current year.

BIVIDEND

With a view to conserve the resources of the Company; the Directors do not recommend dividend for the
year ended 31* March, 2023,

. SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up share capital as on 31 March, 2023 was Rs. 26.53 Crares.

During the year under review, the Company has notissued shares {including shares with differential voting
rights) nor granted stock options nor sweat equity.

As on 31" March, 2023; none of the Directors, except the following director, hold any shares of the
Company:

Sl e Name of the Director _ l No. of shares held
1. Mrs. Bimla Devi Poddar ~61,30,210

. FINANCE

The Company continues to focus on judicious management of its working capital. Receivables and other
working capital parameters were kept under strict check through continuous monitoring.

6.1 Deposit

The Company has not accepted deposit from Public falling within the ambit of section 73 of the Companies
Act 2013 and The Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules 2014,

6.2 Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments:

The Company has not given any Loan, guarantees or made Investments in contravention Lo the provisions
of section 186 of the Companies Act 2013.

. SUBSIBIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES:

Statement containing salient features of financial statement of subsidiaries, and associates is attached to
the annual accounts as AOC-1. Consolidated financial statement in respect of the subsidiaries and
associate companies is also attached to the annual accounts.

. STATUTORY AUDITORS, THEIR REPORT AND NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules s enclosed to this report. The
ohservations made in the Auditors’” Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further
comments.

M/s. G.P. Agarwal & Company, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company at the AGM held on 30th Becember 2020 for a period of 5 years i.e. till the financial year 2024-
25 and accordingly continue to be the Statutory Auditors of the Company

- DIRECTORS

Mr. Pradeep Lal Mehta (DIN: 00285919) and Mr. Pradip Jyoti Agrawal {DIN: 00032133) Directors retire by
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and heing eligible, offer themselves for
reappointment.
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A brief on the composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is annexed to this report as
“Annexure - A”.

DETAILS OF BOCARD MEETINGS

Four number of Board meetings were held during the financial year 2022-2023. The detail of which is
annexed to this report as “Annexure - B”. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the
period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

10. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

11.

12.

The details of composition of the Committees as on 315 March 2023 of the Board of Directors are as under:
The Company being a Registered NBFC, has the following committees as per the requirements of the
Reserve Bank of India’s guidelines.

a. Audit Committee - - -
SI. No. Name _ o ] __ Chairman/ Members
1. Mrs. Bimla Devi Poddar o ~, Chairperson
2. Mr. Harshavardhan Neotia | Member _ _
3. Mr. Pradeep Lal Mehta Member - ]
4, Mr. Pradip Jyoti Agrawal —@enjtiﬂ -

During the year, the Committee had met on 30.06.2022 and 27.09.2022

b, Nomination & Remuneration Committee - B ) ~ i
Sl No. Name T Chairman/ Members .

1 Mrs. Gayatri Neotia | Chairperson - |
2. Mrs. Bimla Devi Poddar - ' Member ~ _ |

During the year, the Committee had met on 02.11.2022

C. IT Strategy Committee - o - ~ . _
Sl. No. Name A Chairman/ Members
1. Mr. Kripadyuti Sarkar ) - . | Chairperson N
2. Mr. Dipankar Pal B - | Member N
3 Mr. Shamik Das _J'_ Member _

During the year, the Committee had met on 09.12.2022 and 16.01.2023

RISK MIANAGEMENT:

The Company has a robust Risk Management Policy to identify, evaluate business risks and opportunities,
This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and
enhance the Company’s competitive advantage.

The business risk framewark defines the risk management approach across the enterprises at various levels
including documentation and reporting. The framework has different risk models which help in identifying
risk trend, exposure and potential impact analysis at the Company level.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized
use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the
Management. The Company follows all the applicable Accounting Standards for preparing its books of
accounts and reparting financial statements.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT AND ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTY:
The details of transactions entered into with the Related Parties are enclosed. {Annexure 1)

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There are no employees whose statement of particulars are needed to be disclosed pursuant to the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATORS/ COURT/TRIBUNALS
There are no significant materials orders passed by the Regulators, Courts or Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

AND QUTGO:

a. The disclosure relating to conservation of energy as required as per Rule 8(3){A} of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, read with Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the
Company, as the company is an NBFC.

b. The Company has not undertaken development of any technology as a result of which the disclosure
of particulars as per Rule 8(3)(B) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, read with Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013, as the company is an NBFC.

¢. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo (in parent company) was Rs. Nil.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 {‘the Act’} and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, copy of Annua! Return shall be uploaded to
“www.ambujaneotia.com/annual-returns/”.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {IND AS). The IND
AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016,

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by
them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3){c) of the Companies Act,
2013:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b} had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for that year;

(c) had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

{e) had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company prepared in accordance with relevant Indian
Accounting Standards viz. IND AS 110 issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India form part
of this Annual Report,

CSR EXPENDITURE

Pursuant to the Provision of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company was required to spend
Rs. 13.70 lacs towards its CSR. Details with regard to expenditure for CSR are annexed hereto. (Annexure
2)

COMPANY’'S POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration is deliberated upon by Nomination and Remuneration Committees after
considering various factors and based on their recommendation same is fixed for payment.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore,
there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF).

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
The Company complies with the requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulated under RBI guidelines,
which forms part of this Board Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes or commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this Report,
which affect the financial position of the Company.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The provisions under sub-section {1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 as specified by the Central
Government are not applicable, hence company is not required include cost records in their books of
account,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors thank the various Central and State Government Departments, Organizations and Agencies
for the continued help and co-operation extended hy them. The Directors also gratefully acknowledge all
stakeholders of the Company viz. customers, tenants, members, vendors, banks and other business
partners for the support received from them during the year. The Directors place on record their sincere
appreciation to all employees of the Company for their unstinted coemmitment and continued
contribution to the Company.

Date: 25% September, 2023 For and on behalf of the Board
Place : Kolkata Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

¢’k —_—— -

Harshavardhan Neotia
(Executive Chairman)
Din: 00047466
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The composition of the Board as on 31% March 2023 was as follows:

No. of-Directors

Category
Non -Executive Directors a
Executive Directors (Managing Director) | 1 -
Total | 5

Annexure — B to the Boards' Report

BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR

Dates on which Board Meetings were held

Total Strength of the No. of Directors —‘

Board Present
30™ June, 2022 5 ] 5 |
27" September, 2022 g5 o 4
13" December, 2022 5 4 .
28" March, 2023 5 4 B
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Annexure 1
Form No. AQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h} of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

This Form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions not at Arm’s Length basis:

There were no Contracts or arrangements or Transactions entered into during the year ended March 31°,
2023 which were not at Arm’s Length basis.

Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions at Arm’s Length basis:

The Details of Material Contracts or Arrangement or transactions at Arm’s Length basis for the year ended
March 31%, 2023 are as follows:

-

51 Name of the Related Party Nature of Duration of | Salient Features | Date{s) of |  Amount
No and Nature of Relationship Contracts / | Contracts / \ of Contracts / | Approval by the | Paid as
(a) Arrangemen | Arrangeme | Arrangement/ | Board Advances, |
ts / | nts / I Transactions, {e) ifany |
Transactions = Transactio | including Value, | | (f)
{b) ns | if any l
SN (- T R 1| R ]
i. | Bengal Ambuja Metro | Lease Rent 99 years Rs. 0.06 lac
Development Ltd a joint | Paid NIL
venture company of .' |
company’'s  wholly  owned | ﬂ g ‘
subsidiary L N J
2. | Ambuja Realty Development Rent Paid 9 years Rs.9.14 lacs | 30™ March, 2019 NIL |
Ltd a subsidiary Company | 1 L o
3 | Quality Maintenance Venture | Common - Rs. 0.30 facs | . NIL !
Ltd. a Company over which Maintenance |
the company has significant Charges Paid ' :
influence ] o | B
4 | Neotia Healthcare Initiative Rent 3 years ! Rs. 15.11 lacs 1 18™ March 2020 | NIL |
Ltd a subsidiary Company Received | s i f |
5 | Choicest Enterprises Ltd a Rent 3 years Rs. 26.32 lacs | 23" March 2021 | NIL
subsidiary Company Received | I S I
6 | Distant Horizon Orchard P Ltd | Rent | 3years ' Rs.0.24 lac | 7" March 2022 NiL |
a company in which directors | Received ' |
| | have substantial interest | N S |
I 7 | Govind Commercial Company | Rent 3 years | Rs. 0.24 tac | 7" March 2022 ' NIL
Limited a subsidiary Company | Received |
|
I =l = == — 1
8 | Gajraj Securities & Services P Rent 3years | Rs. 0.12 lac .[ 7" March 2022 NIL
Ltd a subsidiary Company Received L - B ! |
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-1 9 | Radhakrishna Bimalkumar P Rent 3 years -] Rs. 0.24 lac | 7" March 2022 NIL
Ltd a company in which the Received
company along with its
directors has substantial
interest | -
10 | Ambuja Realty Development Branding 3 years Rs. 39.80 lac | 23" March 2021 | NIL
Ltd a subsidiary Company fees | ] e ]
11 | Negtia Healthcare Initiative Branding 3years | Rs. 97.14 lac | 23" March 2021 NIL
Ltd a subsidiary Company fees I -
12 | Ambuja Neotia Hotel Venture | Branding 3years | Rs.13.89lacs | 23" March 2021 | NIL
Ltd fees | o '
13 | Ambuja HGusing & Urban Branding 3years | Rs. 30.61 lac | 23" March 2021 | NiL
Infrastructure Co Ltd fees
subsidiary Company 1 ) |
14 | Choicest Enterprises Ltd a Branding 3 years [ Rs.22.55 lac | 23 March 2021 NIL
subsidiary Company fees N N - |
15 | SKJ Properties P Ltd 2 Rent 3years | Rs. 0.12 lac | 7" March 2022 | NIL
Company over which Directors | Received ] |
_ have significant influence | ] I L
f 16 | Neostory Production House Rent 1 year ~ Rs. 4.58 lacs | 31% July 2022 Nil
Ltd a Company over which Received !
Directars have significant ‘ |
influence |
17 | Utkash Sfatic Ltd a subsidiary | Branding 3year | Rs 153.07lacs | 23 March 2021 i Nil
company fees N
18 | Ambuja MNeotia Teesta Dev P Branding 3 year i Rs. 0.08 lacs i 23" march 2021 Nil
Ltd a Company over which fees I
the company has significant
influence ] L s
19 | Quality Maintenance Venture | Branding 3year | Rs. 11.92 lacs | 23" March 2021 Nii
Ltd a Company over which fees
the company has significant |
influence | i
20 | Ambuja Neotia Event Branding 3 years Rs. 7.73 lacs | 23" March 2021 T Nil
Management Ltd a Company | fees . |
over which the company has | |
significant influence | ) |

All other transaction with related parties were done in the ordinary course of business.

Date: 25" September, 2023 For and on behalf of the Board
Place : Kolkata Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
. /" I — .
(V.

Harshavardhan Neotia
{Executive Chairman)
Din: 00047466
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Annexure 2
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOSIBILITY {CSR) ACTIVITIES

The Company envisages to make corporate social contributions through implementing agencies
mainly focused at upliftment of education, eradicating extreme hunger & poverly, enhancing
vocational skills, environmental sustainability combating and supporting terminally ill and
disabled persons, protection of National Heritage. With this in view the Company makes
donations to the corpus of such trusts.

Composition of the CSR Committee:
Since the expenditure in CSR is less than Rs. 50 lacs p.a the CSR Committee has been dissolved
wef 30.06.2021

Average net profits of the Company for last three financial years:
Average net profits: Rs. 684.50 lacs

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 zbove):
The Company is required to spend Rs. 13.70 lacs towards CSR.

Details of CSR spend for the financial year:
(a) Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs. 15 lacs

(b) Amount unspent, if any:  Nil

{c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

sl, Activities/Projects Sector | Locations | Amount spent:
l Direct or through
I implementing

| agency i

1 Shree Somnath Trust Protection of | Somnath, ' Rs. 15,00,000
National Heritage | Gujrat ]

Total ) Rs. 15,00,000 |

In case the Company has failed to spend the two percent, of the average net profits of the last
three financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not
spending the amount in its Board report. Not applicable.

Date: 25" September, 2023 For and on behalf of the Board
Place : Kolkata Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

..

Harshavardhan Neotia
{Executive Chairman)
Din: 00047466
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AMBUJA NEOTIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Corporate Governance Report

Corporate Governance Report for the Financial Year 2022-23
I.  Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Our Governance Philosophy is to ensure fair, transparent, accountable and ethical practices in order to
protect the interests of all stakeholders, including shareholders, employees, customers, vendors, regulators and
community. As a responsible corporate citizen, Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited (“ANHPL” or
“Company”) follows the applicable laws in letter and spirit. Further, the Governance Philosophy of the
Company is based on resilience.Globally, organizations are becoming vulnerable as businesses become
complex, virtual and interdependent. The Company believes that it is imperative to build a sustainable and
resilient enterprise.

The Ambuja Neotia Code of Conduct provides an ethical road map and guidelines for employees of Ambuja
Neotia Group Companies. All employees of the Ambuja Neotia group are obliged to follow the tenets of the
Ambuja Neotia Code of Conduct. It lays down the principles of the highest moral and ethical standards; highest
standards of corporate governance; respect for human rights and dignity;professionalism, honesty, fairness
and integrity in all interactions with environment, employees, customers, communities, financial stakeholders,
government and regulators.

II. Board of Directors

i Ason March 31, 2023, the Board of Directors of the Company consisted of five Directors, of which one is
Executive Director and four are Non-Executive Directors.

ii. Based on the information received from the Directors, none of them have been debarred or
disqualifiedfrom being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies. Details of shares held by
Directors are given as Annexure A. The Directors have also affirmed that they meet the ‘fit and propet’
criteria on a continuous basis to continueas Directors of the Company as prescribed by the Reserve Bank of
India.

fil. ~ Four Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year under review. The details of the
Meetings of the Board and attendance of Directors thereat are provided in the Board’s Report.
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Committees

The Company has three Committees as on March 31, 2023. The details of the Committee along withthe extract of
terms of reference, category and composition are as follows:

Name of the | Terms of Reference Category and Composition Other Details
Committee
Audit - the recommendation for| Name Category - The Audit Committee,
Committee appointment, remuneration  and | Mr. Promotet- inter alia, reviewed the
terms of appointment of auditors of the | Harshavardhan | Executive audited financial
Company; Neotia, Chairman statements of the
- reviewing and monitoring  the Mts. Bimla Devi | Non-Independent, | Company ~ for  the
auditor’s independence and | Poddar Non-Executive financial ~ year ended
performance, and effectiveness ofaudit| Mr. Pradeep Lal | Non- March 31, 2023, prepared
process; Mehta Independent, under IndAS and thereport
Non- of the Auditors thereon
Executive before they submitted to
Mr. Pradip Jyoti | Non-Independent, | theBoard.
Agrawal Non-Executive
- examination of the financial statement
and the auditors’ report thereon;
Nomination |- identifying persons who are qualified | Name Category
& to become Directors of the|Mrs. Gayatri Devi | Non-
Remuneration| Company, and recommending to the | Neotia Independent,
Committee Board the terms of their appointment Non-
("NRC") and re-appointment; Executive
- identifying persons who are qualified | Mts- Bimla Devi Non—Indepeqdent,
to be appointed to seniormanagement Poddar Non-Executive
positions in the Company, and
recommending to the Board the
terms of their appointment;
- recommending to the Board of
Directors a policy relating to the
remuneration for the Directors, key
managerial  personnel and  other
employees.
I'T Strategy |- Approving IT strategy and policy [I.Mr. Kripadyuti
Committee documents and ensuring that the[Sarkar;

management has put an effective
strategic planning process in place;

- Ascertaining that management has
implemented processes and practices
that ensure that the IT delivers value
to the business;

- Ensuring proper balance of IT
investments for sustaining NBFC’s
growth and becoming aware about

exposure towards IT risks and

2.Mr. Dipankar
Pal;
3.Mr. Shamik Das
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controls;
- Safeguarding of electronic data of
company.

The Following three committees have been formed between closure of financial year 2022-23 and the date of this report:

scenarios ranging from best case
scenarios to worst case scenarios.
For this purpose, following factors
shall be considered:

® Business objective of the Company

® Financial position of the Company;

® Availability of various sources of
funding;

® Funding capacity of the Company;

® Turnover of cash, current assets and
current liabilities;

® Potential cash outflows and inflows;

® The probability of downfall of value
of security obtained against loan
exposures (specifically in case of gold
jewellery)

® Maturities of cashflows

® Liquidity ratios

® Cashflow position of the Company,
including cashflows that have a
reasonable certainty to occut,
unconditional uncertain cash flows,
conditional uncertain cash flows etc.

The RMC shall, based on the aforesaid
factors, determine the risk tolerance
limits, which shall be expressed in

2. Mr. Shamik
Das,

3. Mr. Vikash
Jaju,

Company Secretary

Finance Controller

Ehtics - Ensuring elimination of [1.Mr. Shamik Das To review and take
Committee unethical/unacceptable practices or [2.Ms Anumpama necessary actions on the
misconduct at any level in[Dasgupta concerns of the employees,
organisation; 3. Mr. Vikash Jaju reported to thel
- Receiving complaint/disclosure of management, about
any concerns in protected manner; unethical behavior, actual of]
- identifying and recommending the suspected fraud or violation|
resources to Audit committee for of code of conduct of]
conducting investigation based on company’s policies.
issue reported;
- would be responsible for
recommending  disciplinary  or
corrective action to the Audit
Committee against the Subject
Risk The RMC determine the levels of|l.Mr. Chairman The Risk Management]
Management liquidity risk the Company is capable [Harshavardhan Committee (RMC) shall be|
Committee of and willing to assume,[Neotia, responsible for evaluating]
(RMC) corresponding to various  stress the overall risks faced by the]

company including liquidity|
risk and shall report to the]
Board periodically.




terms of minimum survival horizon
measured using a range of severe and
plausible stress scenarios. The
approach for measuring the liquidity
risk tolerance shall be determined by
the RMC, based on the suitability of
the operations/business.

IAsset-Liability
Management
Committee

(ALCO)

® The ALCO shall be responsible for
ensuring adherence to the risk
tolerance/limits set by the Boatrd as
well as implementing the liquidity
risk management strategy.

o ALCO with respect to liquidity risk
should, inter alia, decide on desired
maturity  profile and mix of
incremental assets and liabilities, sale
of assets as a source of funding, the
structure,  responsibilities  and
controls for managing liquidity risk,
and  overseeing  the  liquidity
positions.

® Identify risks, including liquidity risk
and measure its impact and monitor
the management of fundamental
risks to reduce the likelihood of
unwelcome surprises;

® Decide, in consonance with, the
treasury and credit department, on
maturity profile and mix of
incremental assets and liabilities, sale
of assets as a source of funding, the
structure, responsibilities and
controls for managing liquidity risk,
and overseeing the liquidity positions
of all branches;

e Continuous monitoring of asset-
liability mismatches;

® Forecasting and analysing "What if
scenarios' and  preparation  of
contingency plans;

® Formulating and  executing
cotrective actions in case of asset-
liability mismatches;

® Any other role or responsibility
allotted by the Board or as specified
in this Policy.

1.Mzx.
Harshavardhan
Neotia,

2. Mr. Shamik
Das,

3. Mr. Vikash
Jaju,

Chairman

Company Secretary

Finance Controller

IAsset-Liability Management]
Committee (ALCO) shall be
responsible for ensuring
adherence to the risK
tolerance/limits set by the]
Board as well as
implementing the liquidity
risk management strategy of]
the
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The company has dissolved its Corporate Social Responsibility Committee w.e.f. 30* June 2023 as the
mandatory spending on CSR is less than Rs. 50 lacs in a FY. All the activities of CSR Committee are

being conducted by the Board of Directors thereafter.

The details of the Meetings of the Committees and attendance of Members thereat are provided in the Board’s

Report.
General Body Meetings
a.  Details of the AGM held in the last 3 years:

Financial Year |Date Time Venue
2019-20 December 30, |3.00 p.m. (IST) Ecospace Business Park, Block - 4B, 3rd
2020 Floot, Premises No. IIF/11, Action Area -
2020-21 November 30, ~ [3.00 p.m. (IST)  |1I, New Town, Kolkata - 700160
2021
2021-22 September 30, | 3.00 p.m. (IST)
2022

b.  Details of the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting(s) held in the Financial Year 2022-23: Nil

Details of Special Resolution(s) passed in the last 3 AGM: Nil

V.  General Shareholder Information

B

AGM for the Financial Year 2022-23:

Day & Date: Saturday, September 30, 2023

Time 3:00 P.M. (IST)

Venue: Ecospace Business Park, Block - 4B, 3rd Floor

As required under Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meetings, particulars of Directors seeking appointment
/ re-appointment at the ensuing AGM are given in the Notice of the forthcoming AGM.

Financial Year: April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023

Corporate Identity Number of the Company: U65993WB1990PTC049245

Address for correspondence: Ecospace Business Park, Block - 4B, 3rd Floor,
Premises No. IIF/11, Action Area - II, New Town, Kolkata — 700160 Phone

91 33 4040 6060

Email:

shamik.das@ambujaneotia.com

Website: www.ambujaneotia.com
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G. P. AGRAWAL & Co.

Independent Auditor's Report

To The Members of
Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Ambuja Neotia Holdings
Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the
Staternent of Profit and Loss {inciuding Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone
financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (herein after referred to as “standaione financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{(‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023,
and its profit {including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to
Board’s Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The
annual report is expected to be made avaifable to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

GSTN @
10AACFGB9R4F| 72
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Independent Auditor's Report [Contd.)
To The Members of
Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other infarmation, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134({5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting princinles generally accepted in
India, inciuding the Ind AS. This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicahle, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

That Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or errar, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and cbtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting 2 material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.




Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

To The Members of
Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Obtain an understanding of interpal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3){i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone financial statements
or, if such disciosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financial statements,
inciuding the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internai control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reascnably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1.

2.

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report] Order, 2020 {“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Qrder.

A Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

I} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

ii. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

iii.  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash flows dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the relevant hoaks of account.
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To The Members of
Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

iv,

vi,

vii.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Ruie 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31 March,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as an
31 March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditars) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements — Refer Note No. 45 to the standalone financial statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d. (i) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person
or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

{ti) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds {which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
{(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonabie and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause {i) and {ii) of
Ruie 11(e}, as provided under {i) and {ii) above, contain any materia!
misstatement.
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e. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

f. Proviso to Rule 3(1} of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording
audit trail {edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from 1st Apri,
2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11{g) of Companies [Audit and
Auditars) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended 31st March,
2023.

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197{16} of the Act, as amended:

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

For G .P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No. 302082E

/ e 0
IS AN h "k_(" C’&él q
7 (CA. Sunita Kedia)
Partner

Membership No. 060162 _ e
UDIN: 3060162 BV T]‘zr.‘\.r\

Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: The 30th day of June, 2023
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“Annexure A” to the Auditor's Report

Statement referred to in paragraph ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our
Report of even date to the members of Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited on the standalone

fimancial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

{i}

{ii)

(i)

a)

b)

d)

e}

b}

{A} The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

{B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during
the year, which, in our opinicn, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancy was noticed on such verification.

Based on our examination of records, the title deeds of all immovable properties {other than
properties where the company is the lessee and the |lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant
and Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause (i) (d) of para 3 of the said
order is not applicable to the Company.

As represented to us, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending
against the Company as at 31st Maich, 2023 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prchibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of clause (i} {d) of paragraph 3 of the said order are
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, the inventories have been physically verified during the year by
the management at reascpable intervals. The coverage and procedure of verification of
stock, in our opinion, is appropriate in relation to the size of the Company. No material
discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to book
records.

According to the infaormation and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, the company has not been sanctioned any working capital
limit, at any point of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. Therefore, the provisions of clause {ii) (b) of paragraph 3 of the
said order are not applicable to the Company.

During the year, the company has not provided any guarantee or security to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. The Company has made investment
in and granted unsecured loans to companies and other parties in respect of which
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Annexure A” to the Auditor's Report {Contd.)

(iv}

a)

b)

d)

e)

f)

The Company is a non-banking financial company (NBFC) registered under provisions of RBI Act,
1934. Therefore, the provisions of clause {iii)(a) of paragraph 3 of the said order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company, being a registered NBFC, in our opinion and according te the information and
explanations given to us, the investment made and the terms and conditions of the grant of al}
toans during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

The Company, being a NBFC registered under provisions of RBI Act, 1934 and rules made
thereunder, in pursuance of its compliance with provisions of the said Act/Rules, particularty,
the Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning Norms, monitors repayments of
principal and payment of interest by its customers as stipulated. In our opinion and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the loans granted by the Company are
repayable on demand and the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are
regular except in respect of a company having an aggregate outstanding balance of Rs.550 lakh
where the repayments of principal is not regular and have been fuliy provided for.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, there are no overdue amounts in respect of loans and advances in the nature
of loans except in respect of a company having an aggregate outstanding loan balance of Rs.550
lakh where the repayments of principal is not regular and have been fully provided for.

Since the Company's principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of clause
{iii}{(e) of paragraph 3 of the Grder is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and expianations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, the Company has granted following loans repayable on demand:

(Rs. In lakh}
All Parties Related Parties
| Loans granted during thele_ar__ - | 12,145.20 12,145.20
Aggregate amount of loans 10?295.00 10,295.00
Percentage of loans 100.00% 100.00% |

Further, the company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loan without
specifying any terms or period of repayment.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion, the Company has not granted any loans cr made any
investments in contravention of provisions of Section 185 of the Act. The Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Act for investment made and the other
provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. The Company has not
provided any guarantee or security.
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(vi)

{vii)

(a)

(b)

Annexure A” to the Auditor’s Report {Contd.)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposit in terms of the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and within the meaning of sections 73 to 75, or
any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. Therefore, the
provisions of clause {v) of paragraph 3 of the said order are not applicable to the Company.

As per the information and explanations given to us by the management, maintenance of
cost records prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of
the Act is not applicable to the Company. Thus, reporting under clause 3 {vi) of paragraph 3
of the said order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, duty of customns, duty
of excise, value added tax, cess or any other statutory dues, to the extent applicable, have
been regularly deposited with appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us and as per records examined by us, in our opinion, there were no
undisputed outstanding statutory dues as at 31st March, 2023 for a period of moere than six
months from the date of becoming payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion, there are disputed statutory dues amounting to Rs. 1,225.82
lakh have not been deposited on account of matters pending before appropriate authorities:

Forum where the

Name of the
Statute

Nature of dues

Period to
which
pertain

Amount
{(Rs. in Lakh)

dispute is pending

Service tax

Income Tax Act,

Service tax*

Income tax#

2013-14 to
2015-16
2005-06

524.96

700.86

Commissioner  of
CGST & CX
High Court, Kolkata

{viii)

{ix)

a)

b)

1961

* Rs. 18.96 lakh paid under protest.
#Rs. 700.86 lakh paid under protest.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion, there were no transactions relating to previously
unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1961).

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.
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{x)

{xi)

{xii)

{xiii)

{xiv)

d)

e)

f)

a)

b}

b)

Annexure A” to the Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, during the year, no term loan has been availed by the Company. Therefore,
the provisions of clause (ix){c ) of paragraph 3 of the said order are not applicable to the
Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, in our opinion, funds
raised on short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, in our opinion, the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries and assaciates. The Company has no joint venture,

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, the Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries and associates hence, reporting on clause 3{ix){f) of
paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Therefore, reporting under clause (x){a) of
paragraph 3 of the said order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures {fully or partly or optionally} during the year and no funds have been
raised by the Company. Thesefore, reporting under clause (x}{b) of paragraph 3 of the said
order are not applicable to the Company.,

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, no fraud by the Company and on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

No report under sub-section {12} of section 143 of the Act has been filed in Forrm ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

The Company has not received any whistleblower complaint during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, clause (xii} of paragraph 3 of the said order
is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the refated parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards,

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit
system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Act.
Therefore, clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the said order is not applicable to the Company.
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{xv)

{xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii}

(xix)

b)

c)

d)

Annexure A” to the Auditor’s Report {Contd.)

According to the information and expianations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not has entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with them during the year under the
provisions of section 192 of the Act. Therefore, clause (xv} of paragraph 3 of the said Order is
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the recards of the Company, the provisions of Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 are applicable to the Company and the Company is duly Registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 bearing No. B-05.02011 dated 215t May, 2015.

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
before obtaining the Certificate of Registration {CoR) from the RBI.

The Company is a Core Investment Company {“CIC"} as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. The Company has obtained the required registration with Reserve
Bank of India and continues to fulfiil the criteria of a CIC.

On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Group has not more than one CIC as part of the Group (as
defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016). Therefore,
reporting under clause (xvi}(d)} of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
Therefore, the provisions of clause (xviii) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
Qn our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
batance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting 1s based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of cne year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.




Independent Auditor's Report {Contdl.)

To The Members of
Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Annexure A" to the Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

{xx) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act
in compliance with second proviso to sub-section {5) of Section 135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reparting under clause {xx}{a) of paragraph 3 of the said order is not applicable
for the year.

b)  There are no ongoing projects under CSR requiring a transfer to a Special account within a
period of 30 days from the end of the said financial year in compliance with the provision of
section 135{6) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xx}(b) of paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable for the year.

For G. P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. NO. 302082E

Lol Cadio
(CA. Sunita Kedia)

Partner

Membership No. 060162 .
UDIN: 23060162 BGV TTZUl +1

Place of Signature; Kolkata
Date: The 30th day of June, 2023



Independent Auditor's Report (Contd.}

To The Members of
Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ambuja Neotia Holdings
Private Limited {“the Company”) as of 31" March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls QOver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India {“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued
by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Independent Auditor's Report {Contd.)
To The Members of
Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
staternents for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; {2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31** March, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Interna! Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAL

For G. P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. NO.302082E

Lol eadba

/(CA. Sunita Kedia)
Partner

Membership No. 060162 )
UDIN: 22060162 BGVT TZ4IF|

Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: The 30th day of June, 2023



Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023

Particulars Note
ASSETS

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3
Receivables

{i}y Trade Receivabies 4
Loans 5
Investments 6
Other financial assets 7
Total financial assets

Non-financial assets

Inventaries 8
Current tax assets (net) 15
tnvestment properties 9
Property, plant and equipment 10
Other intangible assets 11
Other non-financial assets 12
Total non-financial assets

Asset classified as held for sale 13
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities

{i} Borrowings {Other than Debt Securilies) 14
{ii} Other financiat liabilities 15
Total financial liabilities

Non-financial liabilities

Current tax liahilities {net} 16
Provisions 17
Deferred tax liabilities {net) 18
Cther non-financial liahitities 19
Total non-financial liabilities

EQUITY

Equity share capital 20
Cther equity 21
Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

Corporate Information 1
Significant Accounting Policies 2
Other disclosures and Additional regulatory 35 . 55

information

(All amounts in Rupees lakh, unless otherwise stated)

31st March 2023

6.042.06

22.15
10,253.82
78,276.00

319.53

94,913.56

9568.89
59617
440.20
471.61
0.02
55.85

2,522.54

§7,436.10

56.57
37437

430.94

0.00
59.93
296.08
709.23

1,065.25

2.653.47
93,286.44

95,939.91

97,436.10

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone financiai statements.

As per our report of even date attached.
For G. P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number : 302082E

/) | ‘;:ﬂ (S f ‘.\,_GRAM’/I(

|/ ® -~ Q Lt q

A uank \? K‘Q-- s /7 oj/ﬁ e
/ (=1, - i
(CA. Sunita Kedia) r(-}_’__ KOLKATA ) 2
Partner ) /;{.‘4\ \\1\;;//
Membership No. 060162 &0 aocots

S

Place: Kolkata
The 30th day of June, 2023

.

Harshavardhan Neotia

For & on Behalf of the Board

Executive Chairman
Oin . 00047466

31st March 2022

1,062.04

19.79
13,875 16
78,731.78

775 44

94.,464.16

1.838.09

450.53
4494 52
0.18
50.88

2,834.18

97,258 34

68 05
230.06

298 11

95.57
120.05
703 16

1,374.04

2,252 82

265347
92.053.94

94,707 .41

97.298.34

(a2

Pradeep Lal Mehta
Director
Din .002385919
s
A~
b a8 Shamik Das
Company Secretary



Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023

{Al amounts in Rupees lakh, unless otherwise stated)

particulars Notes Year ended 31st March Year ended 31st March
: 2023 2022

Revenue from operations
Interest income 22 1,572.37 1,536.58
Dividend income 23 845 @6 .00
Rental Income 24 434 £ 37083
MNat gain on fair value changes 25 - 680.76
Sale of Product 261} 836.12 107.51
Sale of Services 26(ii) 398 49 66 85
Total revenue from operations 4,167.39 2,762.83
Other income . 27 - 54 53
Total income 4,167.39 282736
Expenses
Finance Cost 28 542 586
Met loss on fair value changes 25 12529
Impairment on Financial Instruments 29 1,298.95 -
Changes in inventones of stock in trade 30 B79.20 ag 55
Employes benshts expenses 3 368 45 388 &6
Depreciation and amortisation 91011 3538 4198
Cither expenses 32 311.75 334.80
Total expense - 3.224 44 - 930 75
Profit before tax 942,95 1,88661
Tax expense 332

Current tax 453.26 319.00

Deferred Tax chargef{credit) {326 82} 4971

Income Tax for earlier years (£85.19) {1,608.45)
Profit for the year 1,491.70 3,136.35
Other Comprehensive income
ifemrs that will not be reclassified fo profif or foss
Remeasurement of post employement benefit obligation Q.21 2.30
income tax relating to above item (0.05} {0 58)
Eguity instruments through other comprehensive income {33967} 357.20
Income tax retating to above item 80.31 (77 504
Other Comprehensive Income {259.20) 281.42
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1,232.50 3.417.77
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share o
{Face vatue of Rs 10/- each) (Rs) 34 562 82
Corporate Information 1
Significant Accounting Policies 2

Other disclosures and Additional regulatory information 3585

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of the Standalone financial staternents.

As per our report of even date attached.

For G.P. Agrawal & Co. For & on Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Fipm's Re?istraﬁon Mumber : 302082E ===, X ) { M,UZ\_,G
AN S N > e .

x‘-f‘-, LAl _Lﬂ S e K ens NGAY Harshavardhan Neotia Pradeep Lal Mehta

/ (CA. Sunita Kedia) T fxd _"'_ Executive Chairman Director
Partner | WULRATA | . Din 00047465 _ BEun 00285919
Membership No. 060162 /&) /7 X

\.?N@\;J Shamik Das

Place: Kolkata T Company Secretary

The 30th day of June, 2023



Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Rs. In fakhs unless otherwise stated)

Parliculars Year ended 31st March Year ended 31st March
2023 2022
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTRATIES
Met Profit before Taxation 942 95 1,9545.51
Adjustments lor
Depreciabion 3533 4153
Impaircnent on Financial instruments 1,298.35 1228
FProvsion for Gratudy Fund {0.21) {2.30)
et lossfigaing on fair value changss 12529 (B80.76)
Finance cosis 542 385
Interest Income {1.572.37) {1,536 88)
Drndend incomea [B45.66) {0.00m
Provision for impairmerit - 133
Sundry balance wiitten off . 1272
Loss on sale of Property, planl 2nd equipment Qo2 87?9
- [10.23) {240.38)
Intarast paid 542 {5 86}
Intarast recenved 1.428.56 t.483.37
Dividend recened 845 66 -
Cperating profit before Working Capital Changes 2,258.57 123713
Adjustments for
{IncreasepDecrease in Other financial assets - {150 42)
{InzreaseMDecrease n Trade recenable (311 (5.44)
{lncreasepDecrease in Loans 3.8621.28 {3.064 71}
{IncreasepDecrease i invertones a0z 60.22
{Increaseylecrease in Cther non-financial assets (4.77) 27 14
Increase { {Decreasel in Other non-financial labilities {€64.81} 727 87
Incraase / {Decrease) in Other financal hablities 144 31 2745
Cash Generated from operations 6,253.48 (1,145 T8}
Direct Tax Paid 126.368 642.98
Met Cash Flow from Operating activites 6.379.84 (502.7%)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of Property, plant and egquipment - 570
Intergst income on Fixed Deposits 104.23 3229
Investment in mutual funds (22.2739.90) {3.020.00)
Froceeds from redemption of mutual funds 20,976 36 4 6520 45
Investment in subsddiary and associate companes {16,287 .78} {3,815.57)
Progeeds from sale of investments in subsidiary and associale companes 1531076 361409
Imvesiment in fixed deposits (8,301 00} {1,000.00)
Proceeds from matunty of Fived Deposit A801.00 .
Praceeds from sale of nvesiments in cther entilies 250.00 .
Furchase of Property, planl and egquipment {2.02) {7417}
Met Cash Flow from Investing Activities (6,388.35) 39270
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTMTIES
Increase f {Decrease) in Borrowings (11.48} 2368
Met Cash Flow from Financing Activities {11.48) Y
Met Increasel/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {19.98) 186 43)
Cash and Cash Equualent {Opening) 62.04 144 49
Cash and Cash Equivalent {Closing) (Reler Note 3) 42.06 6204
Notes:
1 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the * Indirect Melhod ™ as sel out n the Indan Accounling
Standard (Ind AS) 7 on Stalement of Cash Flows
2. Cash and cash equivalents do not include any amount wiuch is not available to the Company for its use
3 Figure in brackels represent cash ouHlow from respective achvities.
4, Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash - 1n - hand 1.05 (83
Bank Balances -Current Accounls 41.01 &1
42.08 62.04

5. Changes in liabilites ansing rom fhancing aclivites does not include any changes arising lrom non-cash changes.
6. The Lotal consideralion for purchase and sale of mveslmenl in subsichanes and associates (as reparted above) has been discharged in cash and cash
equivalents,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Slandatone financial statemerts.
As per our report of even date attached.

For G.P.Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(,ﬁrm‘s R_tgistration Nurrrber : 302082E
- Ly = <
AUy ',,j 1_\? oAt q
(CA. Sunita Kedia) b

For & on Behalf ofthe Board

(vt £l

Pradeep Lal Mehta

A= —

Harshavardhan Neotia

Pariner Executive Charman Direclar

Membership No. 060162 Din 00047468 / O 00235913
g 7 A

Place: Kolkata @ A

The 30th day of June, 2023 oM Sharnik Das

Company Secratary
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Ambuja Neotia HoldIngs Private Limited

Standalone Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2023

A. Equity share capital

(1) For the year ended 31 March 2023

(Bx. in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting period

Changes in equity
share capital during
the current year

Balance at the end
of the current
reporting pertod

2,653.47

2,653.47

{2} For the year ended 31 March 2022

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting perfod

Changes in equity
share capital during
the previous year

Balance at the end
of the previous
reporting petiod

2,653.47

2,653.47

B. Other Equity

Reserves and surplus

Other comprehensive

income [(OCI)

Total other equity

/ (GA. Sunita Kedia)

As pat aur report of even data attached
For G P Agrawal & Co.

Chartered Accountlanta

__w__._.:..‘m NmA_m: ation Number : 302082E

_/_.r(,/.h_..l.\q ﬂ.. mr.\\. ’

Partner
Membership No. 060182

Place: Kolkata
The 3dth day of June, 2023

For & on Behaif of the Board

—
| —

Harshavardhan Meotia

Executres Chainman
Duex - QOOLT4ES

-

Reserve fund Amalgamation Capital reserve General reserve Retained earnings ..mn:_q instruments
reserve through QCI
As at 31 March 2021 17,438.25 188.07 1,676.81 56,505.34 10.767.77 2,059.93 88,836.17
Prafit for the year - - - - 3,135 35 - 3,136 35
Other comprenensive income, e - - - 1.72 27970 281 42
net of tax
Total comprehensive income for the year = - - - 3,138.06 279.70 38797
Transfer (o reserve fund 627 27 - - - (B27 27 - -
As at 31 March 2022 18,065.52 188.07 1,676.81 56,505.34 13,278.57 2,339.63 92,053.94
Profit for the yvear - - - - 1,491.70 - 1,491 70
Otner comprehengsive income, net of tax - - - - Q.16 (259 38) (259 20)
Total comprehensive income for the vear - - - - 1,491.86 (259.38) 1,232.50
Transfer to reserve fund 296 34 - - . (208 34) . -
As at 31 March 2023 18,363.66 188.07 1,676.81 56,505.34 14 472.10 2.080.27 93,286.44
n Note No 21
1&2
35-85

flare

Prageep Lal Mehta

Director
Din 0028598

( / A
™ Shamik Das
.;m../___s.(rr Company Sectolary




Ambuja Meatia Holdings Private Limited
HMotes to lhe Standalone Mnancial statements

2.2

23

24

25

Company backaround

Arnbuya Meolia Holdings Prwate Limiled CANHPL o the 'Company') is @ privately held company, incornaniated and domiciled in lndia and is primanly engaged m Ihe
busmness o) myeshmenl and prowding oans 10 groug companies and renling out of immovable propemes

AMHPL 15 2 Core | | Company reql 1 under Raserve Bank of lndia with registersd office in Kolkala.

The bnanczal slalemenis were approved and aulhonsed fof Ssue in accordaice with 1he resolulion of the Cormpany's Board of Directors on 301h June, 2023,

Siunticant accounting palicies

This nale provdes a hst of the sigmficant accounling policies adopied in the preparation of the NMnancial staternents. These policies have been consislently applied {o
aill the yon s prasentad, unless ofhesy afaled

Basis of preparation

{1l Compliance with ind AS
The financal slalemenls comptly in all malertal respects vith Indian Accountmg Standards {Ind AS) nalified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the "Aet’),
|Companies (Accounting Standards) Roles, 2015] 25 amended and other prowsions of lhe Agl

The financial siaiements up 1o year ended 31 March 2018 vere prepared in accordance wolh the accounhng slandards nobfied under Compames (Accounting
Standards) Rulas. 2006 (as amended} and other rzlevant provisions of the Act foravious GAAPY. The Coampany adosted [md AS from 151 Apnl, 2018,

tii} Histarlcal cost canvention

The linanciat sialements have been prepared an a historecal cost Basis, excep or tha Wllowing.

“Lertain hinansial assals and Babilitics thal 1= rmeaswred 20 fair value

-Defned benelil plans - pfan assets measured af (afi valug

it} Presentation of financiai statemants

The Balance Sheet, Stalemen of Frofil and Loss and Stalement of changes in Equity are prepared and presenled n the formal prescnbed i Ihe Dwigion 111 of
Schadule ill 1o the Companies Act, 2013 The Company presents its stalement of financial posilion in order of guidity An analysis ragarding recovery or setilement
vathin 12 monihs after the reporing dale {current) and more than 12 months afier the reporting dale {non—current} is presenied in note 40

() Rounding of amounts
Al amaunls in the Anancial slatenents are presemead in Indian Rupees in Lakh rounded off 1o Iwo dacimals as per he requirament ol Schedule ill, unless othenvise
slated.

Propeny, plant and equipment (PPE}
Propeaty, pianl and gompment are slated al cost, less acoumulaled depreciabion and impairmenl lasses i any. Cosl compnses of purchase prce nclusive of dutios
(net of cenvaty, laxes and any diractly atnibuiable cost of binging the azset Lo its woreng condition for ils inlended uss, Borrovang costs relaling 1o acuuizition of PPE
which lakes subslanhal penod of ime 1o get ready for ils inlended use arg aise included 10 the @xtent they reiate 10 1he period (ill such assels are ready o be pul 1o

Trangition fo ind A%
On transition 4o Ind A3, the Company had electad 1o conlinue with the carrying value of all its propedy, plamt and equipment recogmuised as al 1 Apnl 2007 measured as
ner Ihe orevious GAAP and use al carving value as the deemaxdt cost of prenerty, plank and eduipman,

Dapreciation mothod, estinated useful ives and residuat values

Dreprecialion is provided using the sliaight line melhod as per the uselul hives of the assets. In case of building, the management has eslimated the usaful lifs as 55
years For olher assels the usaful lves are as preseribed undar Scheduie 11 1o the Companies Act, 2013, proraled 1o the period of use of assels Tha residual value of
ssal for this purpose is detenminad at 1he rate of 5% of the onginal cost of the assel The eslimaled useful lives of PPE of the Company are as follo

ing - B0 years
Furniture 8 fixture - 10 years
Wehirles - Byears

Machinery & equipmants -3 1o 15 years
Leaszheld propenies are amorised over the life of the lease penod or uselul life which is leear
The vseful ves, residual values and ihe method of deprecialmn of propery. plant and eqinpment are revievsed, and adjusled if appropnate, al the end of 2ach reparting
panod

Gaing and Ipsses on disposals arg delerminad oy companing proceeds wilh carrying amount These <. inciuded in piofil of loss wilhin “other income'Folher expenses’

Advances paid lowards [he acquisiion of property, planl and cyuipment outstanding at each Balance Sheet dale = clesmiben as 'Capilal advances’ uider afer Aon-
cirrerd assels and he cost of propery, plant and equipment nol ready 1o wae aie disclosed undor Tapital waork-n- progiss

Intangible assets

Inlanmble assels are slaled 8l cost, loss accumuigied amonizeton therson. Cost comprses the purchase pnes inclusive of dulies ingd of cenval), laxes and noidental
expenses.

Amortisation meibod and pocoo

Regisiered Trade Marks are amorhzed g4 straight ling method over 2 period of S years from Lhe dale when the pssels b
and vselul lives are reviewad periodicalty including ai each Rnancial year end,

for wuge Amarii Attt

Trangition fo Ind AS
On tfransilion 10 Ind AS, the Company has elecied to conhnue with the carrying value of all of its intangrble assols
prewious SAAR and use thal carnang value as the deemed cost of inlzngible asaets.

recogmsed as a1 1 April 2017 measvred a5 per lhe

Investment propertiss

Piopeﬂy that ig hela for long-term renial yields or for capital apprecialion or both, and thal 15 nol ceoupied by the Company, 15 crassified 25 ne2stmen property
propedy 18 nitialy &l ils cosl, ineluding relaled lransaction ¢osls and where apphcable borrpweang costs. Subsequent expendilure iz capilahsed 10

1he assel's canying amaund onby wiwn il iz probable that Relere sconomic benefls associaled with the exprendilure vail Mo 10 The Company and the cost of The ilem can

be measured reliably. All other repatrs and mainlenance casis are expensed when ncurrgd When pan of an investment propery is replaced, the carmying amouwnl of

the replaced par 1= derecogmesed,

Depraciaiion an invesimenl propeédies 15 calculated an & steaghl-hne basis as per the uselud lves of the assals prescribed under Schadule |l o tha Compames Act,
2013, prorated 1o Lhe period of use of assels, The residual value of an assel lor this pwpose is delermined &t the rate of 5% of Ihe onginal cosl of the assel, The
astirmated usalul lives of lnvesimen) properties of the Company are as follows:

Building - B0 years
Leasehold properties are amodizad over the life of the leass perad o usalul lile vinch is lower .
Cn dizposal of an wwesimenl property, ihe difterance between ils carmang amount and nel disposal procesds & charged or crcdiled to the stalemeni of profit and loss.

Fransilion fo Ine AS
L&) 1sition 19 Ind A3, the Company had elected lo contmue valh the carmying valiee of all of ils investment proper
Ihe previoos GAAP and use thal canving value as the deemed cost of investmend proberties.

recognesed as at T Apni 2017 maasured as per

impairment of non-financial assets

Assals are lesled for impairment whenevei sugnis or changes in circumslances idicake hal the camying amounl may nol be recoverable, An mpairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the assel's conying amounl exceeds s jecoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an assel's (air value less
cogls of disposat and valee i use For the purposes of assessing inpaiment, csseis are grouped sl the lovaest levels for which There are separately idenfifiable casit
wlloys vitich are largely independent of the cash nlows (rom other assels of group of assels (cash-gensraling units). Non-linancial assels that sulfersd an
impainment are revievoed lor possible reversal of the impahment al the end of cach reporma period.




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Maotes o the Standatone financial statements

26

27

Leases
The Company has adopled IND AS 118 Leases™ with the date of inlilial applicabon betng st April 2019, using the modified retropective methed.
Where the Company is the Jesses;

2 o assel clagse manly consst of nd and Buldings  The Company assess whether a contraet conlains the rghl 10 sentral the 1l
for consideralion 16 2 dither @ contrac! oomeeys the nght to conteal the use of an idenliied asset, the Company o atnar 4a) ihe
e asset through (he ger

¥ recogmeed St

[ s tne witial amount of tha l2ass Lstiity acjustead dor
pls any inibal di

Wch compeis

v any lessea paymern
coats less any loase nesmives 4

Mgy arg sulseduently megsored at & cost |

1 fraem (e comin. 2 tenm and usefll life of the under

aunts may not be recoveraiie

et dale sn sraghl bne pass over e shotes of 1ha
s or changss in arcumstan ndiale 1hE thanr camying
T3 value less cost [0 sell ang vl 0 Use elermined
Qe assets, W such Cases

S

Lire fgase paymenis The Ising the

[ wi

Where the Company |s the lessor

Leazes for which the Company is a lessor is classilied as a linance or operahing lease, Wheonevas the lerme of the lease lransfer substanhally all the risk and reveards
of swmership 10 the lessee, the coniracl, 1S classifiad as a inanca Igase. all other leases are classified as operating leases,

When the Campany is an inlenmediate lessor, nit accounis for s nterets in the head tease and the suniagse separataly. These sublgase s classified as a finance or
aparaling lagse by reference lo the nghl of use assel anging from the head lease

Invesiments and other financial assels

A financizt instrurnent is any contracl thal gives rise o & financial asset of ong enfity and a financial habitily or equiky instrument of ancther enfily,

Il Inltizal recognltion

Financial assets are classified, al initial recognion and subsequently measured at amortised £osl, fair value thiough clher conpnehensive income (OCE), and {air
value ibraugh profil o loss.

With the exceplion of irade recgvables thal do not conlain 2 significant financing componeat or for which the Company has appiied the practical expadient, al initial
recognition, Minancial assels are measwred al as fair vaive plus, in he casze of a financial assal not a1 Fair value through profit or loss, ransachon costs Thal are direclly
altrbutsble o the acauisilion of the fnancial assel Transaction costs of financial assels carried af faw value through profl or loss are expansed in profil or loss Trade
recaivablas thai do not conlain a significant linancing cormnponant ar for which the Company bas apphied the practical expedient are measured al the ransackon price
delermingd under Ind AS 115 Refer o the ageeunting policies in section id) Revenue rom contracts wih customers

(1) Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assel depends on lhe classification of Inancial assel.

Oent - Debt arg those inslruments thal meet Ihe definition of & fnancal Hability from the issuer's perspective such as loans. debenure and
government bonds.

Equity instrumenis- Equity insirumenis are instremeants that meet the definition of equily Trom he issuer's perspactive; thal 13, instruments thal do notl canlain 3
cantrachal abligation 1o pay and that evidence & resideal inlerest in the ssuer's nel assals.

Clagsificaiion - 1he financial assels are classified m the follovang caleganes,

- inancal assets al far valua hrough profit of 1oss (FWPLY, or

+ hnancwa| assets at fair valug through olber comprehensive income (FYOCH, or
» amorhzed cost

Oabt instruments

Classilicalian and 5L m of debt ins), s depend on.
2 busi maodel far 1 1he asset; and

(b Ihe cash flowr charactenstics of the agset,

Based on these lactors, the debl ingfrumenis ar classified into follivang measurament caleqoey:

Amortised cost: Asssts thal are held for coflechon of conlracleal cash flows whera thase cash floves represent solely paymerts of pnnopal and inlerest are
measured at amorhsed cosh, A gain ar Kss on 2 debt instroment ihat is subsequently measured ol amortised cost is recognized in profil of Inss when the assel is
deanesognised of impaired.

«Fair value through ather comprehensive income [FYQCI: Financial assels thal are held {or colleclion of contraciyal cash Nows and for sellng the assels, where
the assets’ cash fowves reprasent solely payments of principal and interest, and thal are nol designated al FVPL, are measured al fair value through oiher
comprahensive income (FYCHIH, Movements in 1he canrying amowat are taken through O, excepl for the recognition of impairmant gaing or logses, inferest ravenue
and foarsign exchange gains and losses on the inslument's amoriised cosl which are recogaised n profil of 1085, When the financial asset s derecogmised, the
cumutalive gain or loss previously recoamsed @ OClis reclassilied from equily to profif or logs

<Fatr value thraugh profit or logs: Assals thal do nat meet the crteria for amoitized cogl or FYOC| are meaasurad al fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on
a debt invasiment that is subsequently measured 3l fair volue theough profl or loss and is nol pan of a hedging relalonship 15 recogmsad in profl or loss and
presenled in the profil o 1oss stalament,

*Business model: The business model reflects how the Company manages the assels in arder ta generate cash flows. That 1s, whelhar the Company's obyective is
solely do collest 1he conbrzeiual cash flows from the agsets or is to collect bolk the contraclual cash lows and cash Mows arising from the =ale of asseis. If nenher ol
thage 1§ applicable (2.0. Anancial assets are hald for (rading purposes). hen Ihe financial assets are classified 25 pan of ‘other’ business modal and measured al
FVPL. Factars considered by the Caompany 10 delerminig the business model for a groop of assels includs pasl exparience on haw the cash Rows for these sssats
wete Collacted, how the asset’s performance 1= evalualed and reporled to key management persoanal, howe riaks are assessed and managed and how manasgers are
compensatad.

+Solely payments & princlpal and inlerest (SPPY) Wheie the business model 1s 1o hold assets to collec! contractual cash thows o Lo collect conbacluzal cash flows
and sell, the Company assesses wheiher the financial instruments’ cash Mows represent solaly payments of princigal and inlerest {Ihe “SPRQ 1est’). in making 1his
assessment, Ihe Company considers whether the contraciual cash Nows are consisianl with a basic lending arrangamenl i.e. inlerest includes only consideration for
Ihe hme value of money, credl nsk, other basic lending rnsks and a profit margin ihal is consiulent with a basic lending arrangement. Where the confractual lerms
miraduce axposure {0 risk or vatalility Ihat ate inconsisient with a basic lending arrangement, Ihe relaled fimancial assel i3 classiied and measured al tar value {hrough
prafil or loss.

tion lakes place from the start of

Tha dabl investmeats are reclaasified when and only when ils business meslal far managing lhose assets ch The
Ihe firsl reporting period lolluwing the change, Such changes are expacied to e very infrequenl and none occurred dunng The period
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Eqity insimiments

The Company subsequently mmeasures sl equily invesiments (execpt mvasimenl o subsidiary, associate and joind vemture} al fair valve, YWhare the Company's
managemsnt has elected 1o presenl fair value gaing and losses on equity | ts n ather compret incoma, Ihera is no subsequent reclassification of far
valug gains and 108505 10 prafl of loss. Dwvidends, when representing & relum on such invesimenls, conlinue to be recognised in profil or loss as olher income when
right 1o recave payments 15 establshed

tiith impalrment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a foward 100kng basizs the expecled credil logses associated wilh 15 @5s815 carigd al amantised cost and FVOT] debl mstrumants The
impainnant methodology apphied depends on whelher Ihaie has been a signilicant increase in credil risk. Nole 39 details how the Compeny delarmne; ywhether there
has baen a siguficant increase in gredit risk.

Al the repormg dale, an allovance (or provision for lpan commitmenls and {inancial guaranlees) is regred for the 12 meonth ECLs. i the credil risk has sigribgarly
wergasad snce nitial recogmiion (Slage 13, an allowanee (o1 provision) should be recognized for the Ifelime ECLs for financs| inslremenis for which the credil ruk
has inereasen sigmificantly since mbial iecognition (Stage 2) or which are credil impared (Stage 33,

For trade reéceivables. \he Company apphes the simplified approach parmitled by Ind AS 108 Financial Insiruments’, which requires expectad hfebime losses 1o be
recogmasd from mitial recogriion of the racawables,

Reversal of impairment:
If, in & subsequent penod, the amound of the impairmanl loss decreasas as compuled based on prudential norms, the reverssl of the prewisusly recognised impairneni

loas 1s recognised m profil or lass

{iv} Derecoanition of financial assets

A financial assel is derecognised only when-

-lhe Compady has Iransferred the rights 10 receive cash Nows from the financial assel or

-retains the contrachual rights 1o receive the cash flows of the linencial assel, bul assumes a coniracival obligation 1o pay ihe cash flows 1o one or mare recrpuents

Where Lhe enlity has iransfarrad an assel, the Company evaluates whether it has translamed subsianlially ali risks and révards of awnersinp of e financis| assel, I
such cases, the financial assel 15 derecogrmsed Where Lhe enlly has aot ransfemed subslantiafty afl rizks and rewards ol cwnecship of the financial assel, the
financial pssel js nol derecognised.

Wheie the enlity has nenher iransfared n Inanoal assel nor relamns subsizntially all nsks and rewards of ovmearship of {he financial asset. {hg financial sssel 15
derecogrisad if the Company has not retained control of the linanocial asset. Whers the Company reluing conticl of the Ginanctal asset, lhe 2ssel is conlinued 10 be
recogniseil 1o the exenl of continuing invohement in e financiat asset.

{v) Financial Liabilities
iy Imtlal and subsequent measurement- All financial labilities are measured mihally al ther faw value. Financial liabilikes are subsequently measurad &l amonized
o8y, excepl for:

- Financial habillies ansng from the ransler of financial assels which did nol qualify for derecognition or when the continuing wvalvement approach apphes. When the
lansier of Anancial assal did nol gqualily for darecogniton, a financil liabilty is retognised for the consideration recived 100 the fransfer. In subsequent penods, the
Company recognizes any gxpense mcumed on the financial babilty, when contmumg nwglvemsni approach apphes

- Financial guarantee conlracts and Joan commilmanls

i} Perecognition- Financsal liabilies are derecogneed when they s eximguished {i.e, when the obligaton specified in the conlract s discharged, cancelled or
ExpIres).

Gifgetting financial instruments

Financial assels and liabililes are olisel and Ihe fel amount iz repored in the Balance Sheel where there & a legatly enforcesbie nght 10 offsed the recoanised
amounts and there is an intenlion 1o seltle on a et basis or realise the s¢56! and sellle the liabilily simultaneously. The lagally enforcaable righl musl nol be conlingant
on luture evenls and must be enfarceable in the normal course of business and in the event of defaull, Insclvency or bankruptcy of the Company or 1he counterpany.

Trade receivables
Trade receivables are amounis due from cuslemers [or goads sold or services rendered in the ordinary course of business Trade receivables sre recagrised mitially
al fair value 3nd subsequently measured at amortiged cost using ihe effective nterezl methad. less pravision foF impairment

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation i the Cash Flow Siatemaent, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, sther shon-teem, highly liguid jnvesimants with original
malurilies of Hirce months ar less thal are readily convenible 1o known amaunts of cash and which arg sulbyect 10 an insignificant rigk of changes in value

Tradte and othar payalbiles
These amounts represent liabdities for gogds and services provided to the Company pnor 16 the ¢nd of finangisl year which sre unpaid They are recognised indially &l
Their fair value and subsequenily measured al amarsed cost using the affective inleresl mathod.

Revenye recognition

The Company's key sawrcas ol income wclude. inlerest meome, rental meome, dividead income and trade mark lieence fees. The accounling for each of ihese
elements is discussed balow.

1] Interest incotme

inlerast income is rocognised using the effective inlerest rale mathod on all financial assels subsenienily measured under amonised cost or fair value through other
comprehensie income {(FYOCIH The effeclive inlerest rale is the rale that exactly discounts esimated future cash receiple through 1he expected life of the fingaual
assel 10 1he gross cantying amounl of a inancial assel. When caloulaiing Ihe efisctive intares! rala, the Company eslimaies the expected cash flows by conrsidaring al
the epntraciual lerms of the financial insirummant but does nol consider the expectad cradit losses. Inlerest on financial assels subsequently measuted at fair value
through proid of loss (FYTPLY is recognised 21 1he contractual rale of iderest.

ii] Rental income

The Company £3rns cevenue from aching a5 @ lessor in operating Ronlal incorne ansing from operating leases on nvesimenl propey is actounied o on a
siraght-line basiz over the lease ferm and s included in revenue in the siatement of profit oF loss dus 16 ils operating nalure, excepl for conlingant rental income which
15 recognizad when il arses.

1ii) Divigends

Dividends are recogmised in profil of 10s5 ondy when Lhe righl to receive paymenl s esiablished, i is probable {hal the economic benehils associaied with the dividend
sl Tivesr il the Carmpany, and the amaun! of the dividend can be measured celiably.

iv} Glher Revenue from Operations

The Company reccymses revanue om conlracts walh cuglomers (other than (inanciat assels o vhich lad AS 109 Financial insiruments’ s applicable} based on 8
comprehensive assessment model as set ool in Ind AZ 115 Revenue from ¢onliacls wilh cusloniers’. The Company dentifies contracl(s) with a cuslomer and 115
parformance obhgalions under the conlracl, delarmines the Iransaclion pricc and s allocaton 10 he pedormance obligatns i the conlrac! and recognises

revenug only on salisfaclory completion of performance obhgatons Revenue 15 maasurad sl the (3 valye of the consideralion wed O T bl

5

a) Sate of products

Revenua from sale of products 15 recognized sl pomt of ime when pedormance obhgalion is sallsfied 25 par Ihe lerms of tha conlract.
b Safe of services

Revenue from sale of service 15 recogzed over a poried of periarmance abtigation s salisfied as per the lerms of the conleact
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Foreign currency transactions and transhatlon

til Functional and presentalion cutrency

fems included in the financial stalements of the Company sre measured using (he currency of the primary 2cenomic envirpnment i which the Company operates (the
functional currency’} The Inanca] slatements are presenled m indian Rupee (INR), which is the Company's functional and presenlalion currency

{il} Transactions and balances

Forzign currency transactions are {ranslated mto the funchional currency using the exchange rales at the dates of the Iransactions. Al the year-end. monelary assels
and habibizs denorminaled in loreign curmancies are restaled al the y d hange rales The exchange diffeérences arising from setlemen of loreign currency
Iransaclions and from the year-end restatemenl are recognised i profit and loss

Foreign exchanga differences regarded a5 an adjustroent to borrowang cosls, if any, are presented in the Slatement of Proflil and Loss
HNor-menslary lems thal are megsured at fair value in a foregn currency are Iranslaled using ne exchange rales al lhe date wheo the fair value was delermined.
Transianon diferences on assels and liabilities carfed at (&ir value are reported as part of the Tair value gain or Ioss

Employae benefits

lit Short-term employes benafils

Liabilities for sho-iesm employee benefits that are expacted to be setiled wholly wathin 12 manths after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
"service are recagnised i resped! of employess’ sanases up 10 the end of the reporing penod and are measured al the amounts expected 10 be paid when the liattiles

arg gaflisd.

1ii} Post-2mployment benefits
e ened plans

The lighility or 3szet recogmaad in bhe Halance Sheel in respect of defined banehl plans s the present value of 1he defined benefl abligahon al the end of the reporting

period tess Ihe fair vaiue ol plan assals Tha defined benalll obligation 13 calculated annuzlly by actuares using the projecled uni cradit method,

The preseni valug of the defined benefit obligalton 15 determned by discaunting the esbmated future cash oulows by reference to markel yrelds at the end of the
reponing penod on governmant bonds Ihal have lerms approximaling 10 the terms of Ihe related ablipaton

The net maies! cos! is calculated by applying the discounl rale to the nel bajancs of \he dafined banalil obligation and the Iar value of plan assels. This cost is
ncluded in Emplovee benelils expense’ m [he Slatement of Profi and Loss.

Ruisuasurement gams and f3s5es arising rom expenence adushnents and ¢hanges in acluarial assumplons ane recognised in fhe period in which they cecur, direstly
ut other comprehensive income. These are mclwded n retained earnings in the Slalemant of Changes in Equily,

Conlribuhans under defined conlributian plans payable in keeping wilh the relaled schemes are recognised as expenses for the perod in which |he amployes has
rendered the senice,

Income tax
The income lax expense of oredil for the period is the lax payable on the current penod's taxable income based on the appticabte income 1ax rate sdjusied by changes
in dulurred 1ax assais and kabilies anributable (o temparary differences, crnused taw credits and lo unused Jar losses,

Tha curren kax charge is calculated or lhe basis ol the tax laws enacted or subslantively enacled ot Ihe end of 1he reporting neviod. Managemeant penodically evoluales
pesitinmg laken in tax returns with respect to siuations in which applicable sx reguiabion is subjeel {o inderpretation || establishes provisions whare appropnaie on Ihe
basiz of amounts expected o be pad 16 the lax aviharilics,

Deterred tax 15 provided i full, using the habilily method, on tamporary differences ardsing betveen the lax bases of assels and liabililes and their carryng amoenls m
tha financral stalernenls Howeeves, deferred tax Giabilihes are not recogmsed f Thay adise (rom the mital recogndion of geodwill, Deferred ingoma 1ax is also nof
accounted for if f arises from milial recogmtion of 2n assel or lizbilily in 2 raisaction olher than a busmess combunalion 1hat al the kme of the fransaction alfecis
neuther accounting peofit nor faxable profil {izx loss), Delerred mcome lax is determined using lax ratas (and laws) 1hal have been enacled o substanhally enacted by
the and of Ihe repocthing pencd and are expecied lo apply when the relaled delerred fax asset 1 realised or the deferred tax liabilily is settled

Deferred kax assets are recognised for all deduchble famporary differances, carmy fonward of unused (ax credits and unused tax losses only if il is probabie lnaf (ulure
Laxsbie amoLnls will be avaiiable 1o wilise those temporary differgnces, tax credits and losses.

The carnying amouri of deferred 1 sssels is rviewed al each Balanca Sheet date and reduced to e axtenl What it is no longar probable thal sofficient 1acable profits
will be avanlable 10 allow all ar pari of the assel 1o b utibaed.

Daferred lav assety and habibhes are ofisel when Therg iz a legally enforcaaide right to offset cumrent 1ax assels and liabdines and when Ihe deferred 1ax balances
relata 1o fhe same laxabion authority. Currenl tax assats and habihes ars offsed where the enlily has 2 legally enforceabls righl 1o offset and inlends enher ta seftle on a
ned basis, o 10 realise the assel and settle e ability smullanaously

Current and deferred lax is recognised in grofit or 1055, except 19 the exlenl tha it relales 1o lems recogrsad in other comprehensive mcome of dreclly in equiy, o
any Inlhis case, the tax iz also recoquosod in other comprehensive income or direcily in equity, respechvely

Investment in subsidrary and associate
Inugsimsnt in subssdiaries, joinl venlures and associales are meazured and caried & cost as per fnd AS 27- Jeparate Financial Slalements
Provisions and contingencles

Provisions anz igcognised vwhan the Company has a present legal or construchve obligalion as a resull of pasl events, il 1s probable thal an outllow of resources wall be
raquired 1o sehle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated . Prowsions are nal recogmsed for future aparaling losses.,

Provisiens arg measured al the present value ol r t's best eshimate of Me expenditure required 1o sellle the presenl obligalion al the end of he ieponing
periyd The discount rale used 1o determine the present value & 2 pre-lax rate [hal refloc!s current markel sssessments of the time value of monay and the risks
soecilic 1o the lmabilitv. The increase i lhe pravision due 1o the passana of hine is reconised as interest expensa.

A dis ire for conlingent hahillies is made when lhere 18 a possible obligaton arising fron pasl evenls, the axslence of which will be gonfmed anly by Ihe
ooy < Of non-accurrence ol ane or more enceram Nulure gvents not wholly within the control of the Compan; or o present obligation thal anses (rom pasl zuenls
where il is gilher ngt probable Ihat an auttiow of resources embodying econermc benelits vall be reguired (o seitle ar 2 rehizble eshmate of Ihe amoun canedd ba mads.

Centingen! assels are nol tacognised in the iinancial statements.
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Dividands
Prowsion 1z mads for the amouni of any dividend deciared, being appropnately authorised and no lonper al the discretion of the Company, on or helore 1he end of lhe
renahing period bul not diziributed at the end of the reporing penad.

Earnings per share
(i} Basic earninqs per share
Bagic aarmngs per share is calculaled by dbading:
fhe profil alinbulable 19 awners of tha Company
by Ihe weighled average number of equity shares oulstanding during the finansigl year

{ii] Dituted 2arnings per share
Diluled aarnings per share adjusts the fiqures used i tha determinahon of basic earnings par share bo lake inlo accauni.
Ine after income tax effzcl of interest and sther financing costs associaled with dilylive potential zquity shares, and
e weighlad averags nntyer of sdditional squity shares thal would have been oulstanding assuming the conversion of all dilulive polential aquity shares,

Inventory
Inventories are valued al lawer of cost ar net realhzable value, Cost ncludes purchase price and cost mcurred i beinging the inventanes Lo thew present localion and
condilion. Specific wenliticalion of their individual costs as prescnbed under Ind AS 2 is used la measure the cosl of mvenloniss

_Non-current agsets hald for sale
Men-currenl agsels are classilfied as held lor sale if their camying amount will b2 recovered pnncipally through & sale transaction rathar than theough conlinuing use
and a sale s considered highly probable. They are measurad al the lower of their carrying ameund and fair value less cosls io sell.

Mon-curranl asseds clagsified as held for safe are presented separalely from e olher assels m the kalanca sheal,

Seqment reporting
Operaling segmonts are repored m a manner consislent wilb the inlernal reparing providad 10 the chial aperaling decision maker

The chiel operating decision maker 13 responsible (or allocaling resourcas and assessing performance of the operaling segments and has been wentified as the
hanaging Director of the Company. Reter note 47 for segment nformation presented.

Critleal astimates and judgements

The preparahon of financeal slalements in conformaily wath ind AS requiras 10 mak ts, estimates and assumptions, thal sffect the apphcation of
accounhing policies and The repated amounts of assets, tabilites, income, expenses and disclasures of conlingent assets and habilities al the date of Ihese hinancial
slalements and the repored amounts of revenues and expenses {or Ihe years presented, Actual results may differ from these eshmates. Estimates and underlyng
wrsumplons afe reviewed al ¢ach Bafance Sheei daie. Rewsions to accounhng estmales are recogmsad in the pariod m which the eslimale i3 ceviged and futere
pencds affected

Thiz note provides an gverviev: of Ihe areas that Involved a tmgher degree of judgemenl or complexity, @nd of dems which are inore [ikely 10 be malerally adjusied dus
lo estimates and assumplions wrning out to be dilferent than these ongnally assessed, Delailed informalion about each of these estmates and judgements 1s inciuded
m relevan! noles saather with infarmation aboul the basis of caloulalion for gach afigciad ling item in the financial slalements.

The areas involving critical estimales of judgements ara:

- Employee benefits iestimation of defined benefit obitgatlion) — Noles 38

Posl-employmen benafits represent obhigatons that wall be settlsd w the fulure and require assumplions la projec! banefil obligations. Post-employment benedil
acoounting is intended to reflect the recagmiben of fulure benell cosls over lha employes’'s approximale service penod, besed on ihe tenns of the plans and the
shment and funding deecisions made  The accounting requires the Company to make sssumplions regarding vanablos surh as discount iale and salary growth rate
Changes in Ihese key assumplions can have a sigordicant impact on lhe defined bhanelil obligalons.

niveE:

Impairment of trade recelvahles — MNotes 39
The risk of uncolleclipility of irade receivables 15 pamarily eshimated based on prior expanicnce wath, and the past due siatus of, doubiful deblors, based on Faclors thal
inclugde abnlily lo pay, bankrupicy and payment hustory. The assumplions and eskimates applied for determining the provision (or impammen! are rovigwed periodically.

- Estimation of sxpected useful lives of property, plant and equipment
Mananument reviews s eshmate of the useful ves of properly, plant and equipmeant al ach reporting dale, based on Ihe expaciad ulilily of Ire assels. Uncenanties in
{hese shmales relale lo lechnical and ecanormc obsolescence that may change the ulility of property, plant and equipment

Valuation of deferred tax assets
Deferred mooma lax expense s calculaled based on the differences bebwaen the carmpng value of assals and fiabilies for Tnangiah reporting purposes and thew
respeciive lax bases Inat arg considered lempaorary in palure Valuation of deterred 1ax assets s dependenl on managemeant's assessmeni of future racoverability of
tha defeired benefit. Expecled recoverabiity may result from expacied 1asable income in the lufure, planned Iransactons o planned optimising measures. Econormic
condilmis may changs and lead 19 2 different conclusion regarding recaverabiliy.

Fair value measurements -—— Notes 37
Whan lhe far values of Mangial assels and financial habilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannol be measured based on quoled prices i active markels, Ihair fair
vafues are measured using valuation lechniques, including the discounted cash llove madet, which involva various jud and plic

Racenl Accounting Pronouncements
Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Flnancial Statements

The amandmants nairowed i

e 1 egual Bt




Ambuja Neots Holdings Private Limiled
Notes to the 54 fi

Particulars
Hote 3 Cazh and caxh equivatents

TContd )

{R%_in Lakh|

1154 March 2023 A1t March 2022

T3\ hand & k
Balances wilh Scheduled Banks
17 CUment Acoeuritg, )
i Taoed Deporsns _’Nf n
£,042.08

Note 4: Trade Recelvables
e s séect ol Al " L] 18 46
Fecenaiice which haw signficant ineease -0 credil ask s ;: “‘-
Less  Allwgnce hy svpected rea Hsses Lo‘; 1 3“{

e 215 - 14 79
Foorole ———= =% o
Oebis Jue Uy privale companes i which @ drecton of It Gompary 5 & oirector R =

Trade Recenaiies aging £t nedule
As ot 31 March 2023

(A% in Lakh

Particulars

Unililed Duey

Mol duoe

Qutstanding fos Tollowing periods from duo data of paymani

€ morihs -
1 year

Less than
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Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone financial statements (Contd.)

Summary of loans by stage distribution

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022

Gross carrying amount
Less: impairment loss allowance

Net carrying amount

Gross Carrying Arnount Opening Balance
New Loans Advanced
Loans Recerved Back

Gross Carrying Amount Clesing Balance

Reconciliation of ECL Balance is given below:

ECL Allowance - Opening Balance
ECL Allowance Recognised Jdunng the Year
ECL Allowance derecognised dunng the Year

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Stage? Stage 3 Total
10,295.00 - 550.00 10,845.00 13,875.10 - - 13,875.10
41.18) - {550.00) {591.18) - - - -
10,253.82 - - 10,253.82 13,875.10 - - 13.875.10
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances in relation to corporate iending is as follows:
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
13,875.10 - - 13,875.10 10,810.40 10,810.40
22,990.20 - - 22,990.20 15,332.14 15,332.14
26,020.21 - - 26,020.31 12,267 .43 12,267 43
10,845.00 - - 10,845.00 13,875.10 - - 13,875.10
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
55.50 - - 55.50 4324 - - 43.24
- - 550.00 55G.00 12.26 - - 12.26
{14.32) - - - 14.32 - - - -
41.18 - 550.00 581.18 55 50 - - 55.50

ECL Allowance - Closing Balance




Ambuja Negtia Holdings Prvate Limited
Motes to the Standalene financial statements (Contd. }

Particulars

Fist March 2023

{R3. in Lakh}
13t March 2022

Mote 6: Investmeants
i. Far Yalue through Profit and Loss

1) Mutual Funds 4.739.74 3.530.64
i) Debedtures in Cther Compamas - 27T :
Il. Dthers at Cosl
1) Debgntures in subsidiary company 1,004.00 1.300.00
i) Nebnntures 0 gassociale cormpany - 150,00
1il) Prefarence Shares in associate Companies 517340 5,173 40
ivj Equsty Instrurnents in subsidiary Sompanies 59.660.60 54,328 73
v Equity Instruments i assogiate companies 34877 72 541751
Il Fair vahig through Other Gomprehensive lncame
iy Equify struments it Other Cormpanias 272454 3.064 21
it} Debantures in Other Companies - 2350400
78.276.00 7873178
A lnvestments measured at fair value through profit of loss
i. Mutual funds
Mil {31 March 2022 ; 2244649.102) unit in ICIC] Arbitrage  Growth - B5Y 47
Wil {31 March 2022 | 2295358 559} unit \n ABSL Arbitrage Growth - 592 29
42650 TB5(31 dMarch 2022 - 44955 T67) unit n ABSL Savings Fund Dirsct Growth 200.57 200 18
1734827 777 (31 March 2022 © Nily unit it ABSL Interval Incoma 51272 -
127209377 (31 March 2022 Nil) unit in ABSL Liguid Fund growth Direct 20073 -
2806170557 (31 March 2022 . Nii) wrut in ICIC] Pru Ulea Shott Team DPGrovah F10.00
4939750 (31 March 2022 Mily unit in 1CICH Pru FMP Seres 38 Plan £00.85 -
NIl {31 March 2022, 2661890.223) unit n Nippoen |ndia Arbitrage Fund - £84 83
Wil (31 March 2022 - 4941%.077) unit in Nippon india Low Duration Growth - 1,565 86
2735T36.531 (31 March 2022 Nit) unit i Nippon India Quarterly Interval Fund Senes I 50269 .
27038.359 (31 March 2022 :Mud) umit in Mippan lagka Uikca Short Guration Fund 1.011.894
1289962 737 (31 March 2022 [N} unii in Nippen indi Cuarterly Inlerval Fund Series (i 404,02
1877 189 (31 March 2022 Ril) uml in Nippon tndw Lawd Fund Oirect Growih Ophon §2.36 -
2999850,007 (31 March 2022 - M) unit 11 Kotak EMP Senes 308 DR Gr 303.94 -
Subtatal {i) 4,739.74 2,330 84
1. Debetunilures
a) Subsidiary Companies
Mt (39 March 2022 252399 10% Optionally convedtible debentures of Chotwcest .
Enteipiises Limbed Recewed on demerger 352.22
Nit {31 March 2022: 1688840} 10% Optionally convertible debentures of Ambuja Realty -
Developrrent Liemited 1.689 52
b Others
1.000 (31 March 2032 1.000) 1% Oplionally convertible unsecured debenturas of a75.57
Ennco Tea & Snacks Bar P Lta ) .
Subtotal (i) - 271759
Total (/) 4739.74 f 247 95
B, Investments measured at cost
i, Debentures
a} Subsicdiaty Company
1.000,000 {31 March 2022 10000001 1% Compulsory converible debentures of 1,000 00 1,000 00
Neotia Haathcare lrahative Limited
bt Associales
Eillpl IM‘?'C"' 2022 150,000) 1% Compulsory convertible debenfures of Navin Buildeon 5.00 150 00
IFrutsary — ——
Subiatat {1} 1,000.00 |, 150,00
i Preference shares
a} Associates
200 0C0 (31 March 2022; 20€,000) 0 301% Non cummulalive compulsonly convertible
praference shares of RE.10 each fuily paig in 3 £ Bulders & Reallers Lid 8.173.40 8.173 4b
Subtotal {ii) 5,173,390 6173 40_
iii. Equily shares
a) Subsidizries
150,000,000 (31 March 2022 150,000 000) Equity shargs of Ambuja Housing & Ukban 16.341.58 16.3541.58
infrastructure Co Limitad fully paid Rs. 19- each
510,000 (31 March 2022 510.000) Equity shares of Armbuja Neohz Affordable Home P, 51.00 51 00
Lid. fully pend Es 100 each
200,000 (31 March 2022 - 200 000) Equity ahares of Ambujz Meoba Incubation P Ltd. 2000 2000
fully paid Rs. 10/- cach
85393258 (31 Maich 2022 £.52.83.259) Equity shares of Ambujs Reary 13.271.35 1027135
Developrment Limited fully pand Rs, 104+ cach
Less, Provision for diminution i value of investment {101 70) {107 70y
1,065,744 (31 March 2022  1.066,744) Equily shaies of Building Research & 147320 107380
Management Services fully paid Rs i00f cach
Less: Provision for dirmnution in vatue of investmant {13.25) {13.25)
51.62 448 (31 March 2022 - 51 62,449 ) Equiy shares of Charsasi Enterprises Limiled 5504 N 5,504 31

{ully paid Rs. 10/- each

QU B
; !
NN
KOUKATA




Ambuja Meotia Holdings Private Limited
Hotes to the Standalene finanaial statementa (Contd.}

Farticulars

4,008,994 (31 March 2022  d4.009,994) Cquity shares of Enrico Raal Estates P Lid
fully part Rs. 10r- each

1,085,000 (31 March 2022 . 1,055,000} Equiry shares of Gayraj Secunlies & Servicas P
Linited {Subsichary weaf 22.02.2022) (Upto 21.02 2022 Assdaiate)

Less: Prowmon far diminution in value of investriant

2385410 { 31 March 2022 N} Equity shares of Govind Cormraercial Co. Linnited
finclude 2052020 banus shares of Rs 10 Each flly pad {previous year 2059020
bonus)| { subsidiary wef 19.01.2023} | Associate upto 15.01.2022)

T 59,45.830 (31 March 2022 700.99880) Equny sharcs of Ambuja Nechia Hotel
Wentare Lid | Formerly GGL Hore| & Resor Co, Limited} fully pacd Rs 10/ aach)

72,807 751 {31 Maich 2022 | 73,607 751) Equity shares of Ambuja Neolia Heallhoare
Wenture Ltd { Formerly Neclia Healthcare Initiative Limided Mully pad Rs 10/ gach )
Less. Provision for dirinunon in vaiue of mvesiment

157 50,000 (31 March 2022 15750000 ) Equity shares of Utkash Sfatik Lid. fully paid
B3 10 gach

28.66,000 (31 March 2022 1,385 000} Equity shares of Navin Buikdcon P Lomifed fully
paid Rs 0 - each (Assocrate uplo 31.01.2023)

Subkotal {a)

b) Associates

Mil {on 30 March 2022 2,173.410) Equity sharas of Govind Cormmarcal Ca Limited
[Include 203,59,020 bonus shares of Rs. 10 Each Mufly paid {previous year 20.58,020
bonus)) ( subsidiary wef 19 01.2023) ( Associale upio 18.01 2023

647 453 {31 March 2022 547 453} Equily shares of AIPL Housing & LUiban
Infrastryciure  Lirnited fully paid Rs. 10¢- sach

Less. Provision for aimranuiion in value of investnient
134,888 (31 March 2022 : 134 398) Equity shares of Ambua Mobon Proture Co. Limited
fully paid Ra 1= each

Le=s- Provision for d

slion i value of investrmeant

2.180.000 {31 March 2022 2,180,000} Eguity shares of G & C Real Estatas Pt Lid
Tully pad Rs 1w each

Less Provision for dimanutton i valua of mvestment

94,996 (31 March 2022 ;94 9%} Equiy shares of Ekantika Hospialty P, Lt fully paid
Rs. 104- gach
Less. Provision for dimiaution o value of investment

1,355,000 21 March 2022 1355000 3 Equiy shargs of Gajalakshonm 1T Park
Dovelopors Lid. fully pod Rs. 108 sach
Less Provison for dicninubon in value of invesiment

paid Rs 12 each
Less Prowvigion far diminution 1o valua of investment

§7.996 ( 31 Marcn 2022 | 57 296) Equity shares of Harshada Holels Co P Lirted fully

1.6G3,900] 31 March 2022
paid Rs. 10f - each

1,600 G0 Equdy shares of lvy Real Estales & Limnked fully

Less Provision for diminution in vatue of investment

2855000 {31 March 2022 1,355.000) Equity shares of Navin Buldzan P Liriled Tully
paid Rs. 107 - each { Submidany weaf 01,02 2027

1655000 (31 March 2022 1,655,000 Eguty shares of Panchawati Greenfield Realty
Dev P. Ltd. fully pawd Rs 107 - each

100,000 (31 March 2022 100,000} Equity sharas of Park Hospitals fully paid Rs 104
102,020 {31 March 2022 - 102 020) Equity shares of 5 E Builders & Realtors Lid. fully
paid Rs 10F zach

1,269,995 (31 March 2022 © 1,269,925 Equiy shares of Stronguealls Realty Lirnied fully
paid s, 10s- each

Lzgs: Provsion for dimimulion in vatus of inyastment

174996 (31 March 2022 174 598) Equity shares of Zaneith Grasnfald Real Esatale
Limnited fully pard Rs 104 each

Less' Provision for direution in value of investmant

Sublatal {)

Invesiment in subsidiary, assocate ana jo.nt venture - Gross
Less:- Provision for fall in value of investmenls

Total Met (Tu)

Total {B)

(Rs. 0 Lakhj
315t March 2023 41st March 2022
40445 404 45
107 28 107.28
(0.33) 10.32)
2709838 -
12.146.84 281035
3.788.02 B yag.0z
(G29.47) (62247}
270138 2,701 3%
28%.50
59 660 &1 £4,328.73
- 1,304.29
71.86 7186
71,86} 7166y
13.20 13 30
(6.53) {663
219.00 219 00
12.92% {12.82)
11.10 1110
4,55) {455
13550 135.50
{257} {2.57)
=80 S o0
i1.28) (1.29)
160.00 $50.00
(2.24y (2 24)
- 135 50
165 50 165.50
10.04 10.00
3,145.05 31498.05
127.00 127.00
{229 (2.28%
A7 50 17 40
{(374) (3743
3,877.72 5.417.31
64,431 15 €0,999.08
852.84 852 84
63, 63832 S0.746 24
T0,811.72 67,089,649




Ambnga Meolia Holdings Private Limited
Nates to the Slandalene financial statemants fConid)

Particulars

dfst March 2023

(Rs. in Lakh)
31st March 2022

L. Investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

i, Equity shares

20,541 {31 March 2022 © 20.31%) Equny shares of Distant Horizon Orchard Prvate 2523 2874
Limitad fulty paid Rs. 10/- each
00,000 (31 March 2022 600.000) Equity shares of Ganpal Parks birmited fully paid 199 26 17 ez
Rs 10f- gach
210879 (31 March 2022 - 210,879} Equity shares of RadhaKrishna BimalKumar P 237661 273654
Limifed fully paid Rs. - each
38,700 {31 March 2022 | 38700) Equity shares of Studio for Architecture Landscaps P 123 43 127 11
Limited fully pad Re 105 aach
3,800 (31 March 2022 : 6.500) Equity shares of 3GBC Owners Assn P Limited fulty paid
Re, 11 2ach R
Subtotal {1y 272454 3.064.21
i, Compulsory Convertible Debentures
Nil (31 RMarch 2022 1,200000) 1% Computsery convertible debentures of Cla 1,200,060
Faradize Hotel & Resort Limited
R (21 March 20220 300.000) 1% Compulsory convedible debertures of Green 300.00
Emeratd Hotel & Resor Co Lirnited
Rl 431 March 2022 15000807 1% Compulsory convertible debentures of Skylark 150.00
Ropalines & Amusemant P Limiled
M {31 Mareh 2022 700,000) 1% Compulsory convertible debenfures of Wistar TOO 00
Propertes P Limited
Subtotal (iij - 2,350.00
Talal {C) 2,724.54 541421
Grand Total 78,276.00 7873180
Footnole:
1. All tha above investments mads by the Company are in India
2 Eaquily secunties which sre not held far trading and which the Company has irrevocably siected ot inflial recogmition 1o recogmse in FWOCI
category These are strategic investments and the Company considers this classifization to be mare relevant
Nate 7: Gther financial assets
Unsecured, Connidered good unless otherwise specified
Zecunty deposits 2841 28.41
nterast recevable on debentures™ 4.00 pak-ral
Intarest raceivable on loans 28118 u
Accreed Inkerest on Fixed Deposits 084 2732
Fived Deposits with bodies corporste - £00.00
Total 319.53 Froa4
Footnote:
Consutered Good 2197t
Credit |mpaired -
Less: lmparmernt Loss Allewancs .

l 219.71
Mole B. Invantones {Valued at lower of cost and nel realisable value)
l.and 953 A9 1,838.09
Total 950,59 1,838.08




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone financial statements (Contd.)

Note 9: Investment properties (Rs. in Lakh)
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Particulars Cost as at 1 %h_qn_____:oﬂﬂmm Deduction during As at As at Charge for W”M“n*“”“ As at As at
April 2022 9 the year 31 March 2023 1 April 2022 the year v.qu 31 March 2023 31 March 2023
Leasehold Premises 306.38 - - 306.38 21.10 5.54 26.64 279.74
Building 189.21 - - 189.21 23.96 4.79 28.75 160.46
TOTAL : 495,59 - - 495.69 4506 10.33 55.40 440.20
{Rs. in Lakh}
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Particulars Cost as at 1 %_.ﬂﬂ:oﬂﬂw Deduction during As at As at Charge for w_.m_w_“n:ﬂﬂ“ As at As at
April 2021 9 the year 31 March 2022 1 April 2021 the year <¢Mq 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2022
Leasehold Premises 308,38 - - 306.38 15.56 5.54 21.10 285.27
Building 189.21 - - 189.21 18.16 4.79 23.96 165.26
TOTAL : 495,59 - - 495.59 3472 10.33 45.06 450.53
roomnoles;
{a) Fair value of investment properties carried at cost:
(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Fair value of investment properties

213834

2,158 48

Estimation of fair value

The fair values of investment properties has been determined based on governmeni rates {circle rate) as considered appropriats,

All resulting fair value estimates for investment properties are included in level 3.

(b} Amounts recognised in profit or loss for investment properties:

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rental income

Depreciation expense

Dirsct  operating expenses {including repairs  and
maintenance} arising from investmem properties that
generated rental income

484,75

4416
10.33

370.83

2207
10.33

{c) Refer nole 35 for lease disclosure.




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone finsncial statements (Contd.}

Note 1{}; Property, plant and equipment

{R=. 1n lakh)
Gross Block Gepreciation and impairment losses Net Block
B Particulars Cost as at 1 April Additions during the | DeductionfAdjustmant As at As at Charge for the vear DeductionfAdjustment As at As at
2022 year during the year 31 March 2023 1 April 2022 during the year 31 March 2023 31 March 2023
Building 40736 | : G 407.36 | 37.10 742 | S WSz | .. 362,54 |
Furniture & lxture i 865 | - i - . 885 _B0e _ 0.38 - 5.44 21
Vehicles 135.09 - - 138.09 4355 1221 . 5586 79.23
Machinery & equipments 43.44 2.02 0.48 44,98 1328 433 048 17.85 2733
TOTAL : 59454 2.02 0.48 596.08 10002 24.91 0.46 124.47 AT1.84
Previous yaar; (Rs. in lakh}
Gross Block Depreciation and impairmant |0sses
Net Black
Particulars Costas at T &pril | Additions during the | Dedugstionfadjustmeant As at As at Gharde for the vear DeductiontAdjustrent As at As a
2021 year during the year 31 March 2022 1 April 2021 g ¥ during the year 31 March 2022 31 March 2022
| Building 407.36 | =, 407.26 23 3710
Furniture & fidure 865 0.20 . oa3o . BBS| . 0.14 609
Vehiclas 13783 71.06 73.80 135.09 2987 4355
Machinery & equipments 48,87 2.81 3.24 43.44 783 13.28
TOTAL : 60271 T4.17 82.34 £94.54 106,44 37.84 100 02 454 52
Footnote The title deeds of the immovable property is hald in the name of the company — _ it | ]
! — | it
Nate 14: Other Intangible assets | (Rs. in lakh)
Gross Block Amortisation and impairment lgsses et Block
Parliculais Cost as at 1 April Additions during the ?a:c:o:___hn._cm”:._m:. As al As at Charge for the year BDeductionfAdjustment Ag af As at
2022 year during the year 31 March 2023 1 April 2022 durirng Lhe year 31 March 2023 31st March 2023
Registered trade marks 1166 - - 11.66 © 1180 014 - 1184 | ) 0.02
11.66 11.68 11.50 0.14 - 11.64 | 0.02
Pravious year = " . , . Tn k)
Gross Block Amortisation and impairment losses Net Block
Particulars Cost as at 1 April Additions during the | DeductionfAdjustment As at As at Charge for the year DeductionfAdjustment As at Asa
2021 year during the year 31 March 2022 1 April 2021 9 ¥ during the year 31 March 2022 31 March 2022
Registered Irade marks ’ 1166 = = 11.88 1158 - 0.22 ) . 11.50 0.1§
11,66 - - 11.66 11.28 0.22 - 11.50 0.16




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone financial statements {Contd.)

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Note 12: Other non-financial assets
Unsecured, Considered Good
FPrepaid Expenses 880 363
Advance to Vendors and Others 27 80 28.20
Balances with Service Tax Authorities 18.96 1896
Total 55.65 50.88
Note 13: Asset classified as held for sale
fnvestment in associate
6,47 453 Equity shares of AIPL Housing & Urban Infrastructure Co. Limited fully paid 71.96 71.86
Rs. 10/- each
Less: Provision for diminution in value of investment {71.886) (71.886)
Total - -
Footnote:

On 22 March 2018, the Company entered into an agreement to dispose of the certain equity share of AIPL Ambuja Housing & Urban Infrastructure
Co. Limited for an agreed amount within 1 year Accordingly classified as assets held far sale

The investment is already impaired in the financial statement at the date of classification as held for sale during the financial year 2017-18 hence no
further write down has been done at the date of classification.




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone financial statements (Contd.)

(Rs. in Lakh)

Note 14: Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 31st March 2023 21st March 2022
At Amortised Cost
In India
Loans from related party - Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand (Refer Note No. 48) 545 5.45
Term loans-secured
Loan against motor car 5112 6260

56.57 68.05

Terms of Repayment

1 The unsecured loan carries an interest rate of 10% p.a.

2 Loan against motor car is secured by way of hypothecation of vehicles and carries interest @ 7. 97% p.a.
Loan is repayable in 38 eguated monthly instalments and 36th optional installment of Rs. 34.05 lacs.
The remaining maturity of loan as on balance sheet date is 21 instalments (31 March 2022 - 33 instalments}.

Note 15: Other financial liabilities

Security deposits 25731 114.59

Managing Directors Commision Payable (Refer Note No. 48) 91862 103.50

Others {Accrued Expenses, Retention money eic ) 25 44 11.97
374.37 23008

Note 16 {i) : Current tax liabilities (net)

Provision for taxation - 274814
Less Advance Tax and TDS - (2,652.57)
- 95 57

Note 16 {ii) : Current tax assets {net}

Advance Tax and TDS 1,350.57 -
Less: Provision for taxation {754.41) -
596.17 -

Note 17: Provisions

Provision for standard asseis” - 55.50
Pravision For gratuity fund (Refer Note No. 36) 59.93 B84.55
59.93 120.05

*Provision against slandard asseis has been made in accordance with Masier Direction - Non-Banking
Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company

{Reserve Bank) Directions, 20158 {as amended).




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone financial statements (Contd.)

As al 31 March

As at 31 March 2022

Note 18: Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities 2023
Deferred tax liabilities
Property plant and equipment and mvestment propery 50.57 45.92
Investments at FYTOC! 5G1.87 542 28
Investments at far value through profit and loss 1088 46 685
623.41 73585
Beferred tax assets
Provision for standard assets 000 13.97
Provision for graturty 1867 1872
Financial asset at far value through profit and loss - -
Provision for doubtful assets 308 66
32733 3269
Oeferrad tax habilities {MNet) 296.08 F03.18
Movement in deferred tax assets/ Habilities
As at 31st March, 2023 {Rs. in lakh)
" Opening Recognized in Recagnized in Clesing
s Balance profit or loss ocl Balance
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities
- Property Plant and Equipment and Investment Froperty 4692 365 - 50 57
- Financial Assats at FWTOHCI 042 28 - (80 31y 56157
- Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit and Loss 48.65 {35 77 - 10 #8
735.84 (32.13) {80.31) 523.41
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
- Prowision for Standard Assets 1397 {13.87) - -
- Prowisian for Grataity Fund 18.72 - {0.0:3) 1887
- Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit and Loss - - = -
- Prowision far doubtful assets 308.66 308.66
32.68 29469 {0.05) 327.33
Net deferred tax liabilitiesicharge 703.16 (326.82) [8D.26} 296.08
As at 31st March, 2022 (Rs. in lakh)
Particulars Opening Recognized in Recognized in Closing
Balance profit or loss Qcl Batance
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities
- Property Plant and Equipment and Investment Property 47 27 {0.35) . 46,92
- Financial Assets at FVTOC] 5684 78 - 7750 64228
- Financial Assets at Far Value through Profit and Loss 7.03 39.62 - _ 4885
518.08 3827 i7.50 73585
Tax effect of itams constituting deferred tax assets
- Tax Losges - - - -
- Provision for Standard Assets 10 88 3.09 - 1397
- Provigion for Gratuity Fund 19.30 - 10.58) 1872
- Fmanrial Assets at Fair Value through Profit and Loas 13.53 {13 53) - -
43 71 {10.44) 0.58) 32 69
Net defarred tax liabiiitiesfcharge 575.37 49.71 78.08 703.18
MNote 19. Other non-financial Liabilities
Statutory hiabilities 30062 2873
Advarice recenved aganst sale of plote 679.21 1.202.5%
Oeferred Income - 14272
709.23 q,374.04




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone financial statements {Contd.)

Note 20: Equity share capital

(Rs, in lakh)

A. SHARE CAPJTAL

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Authorised -
35,000,000 {31 March 2022 35,000,000) Equity Shares of

Rs.10/- each 3,500.00 3,500.00
Issued, subscribed & paid up -
26,524,660 (31 March 2022: 26,334,660) Equity Shares of
Rs 10¢- each tully paid up 2,653.47 2653 47
B. Reconciliation of the number and amount of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
{Rs. in lakh)
Particulars Number of Shares | 31st March 2023 | Number of Shares | 31st March 2022
Qutstanding at the begining of Lhe reporting period 2,65,34.660 2,653 47 265,34 660 285347
Add Issued during the period - - - -
Less Bought back during the period - - - -
Cutstanding at the end of the reporting penod 265,34 660 2,653.47 2,65 34 660 265347
C. Shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares in the Company
31st March 2023 31 st March 2022

Particulars -

Number of Shares % of Holding| Number of Shares % of Holding
Mrs Bimla Dew Poddar 61,30,210 23.10 £61,30,210 2310
Choicest Enterprises Limited 23,116,000 873 23,168,000 873
Radhaknshna BimalKumar P. Ltd 14,317,000 539 14,31,000 5.3¢
Covind Commercial Company Limiied 21,00,000 7.9 21,00,000 791
Harshavardhan Mecha Trustee of Nectia Farmily Trust 1,4277 410 5381 1,42, 77 410 53.81

Terms and rights attached to equity shares

Equity shares have a par value of INR 10 They entitle the holder to participate in dividends, and to share in the proceeds of winding up the company in
proportton to the number of and armounts paid on the shares heid. Every holder of equity shares present at a meeting in person of by proxy, is entitied to one

vote, and upon 2 poll each share is entitled to one vote

D. Shareholding of Promoters
31st March 2023

Shares ineld by promoiers at the end of the year

% Change during
the year

Sl No Fromoter Name No, of shares |% of Total
Share
1 Vinod Kumar Harshvardhan 1,20,000 0.45 -
{HUF}
2 Sureshkumar VinodKumar 1,60,000 060 -
3 Harshavardhan Neotia 14277410 | B3.81
31st March 2022
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year % Change during
the year
Sh, No Promoter Name Neo. of shares |% of Total
1 Vinod Kurmar Harshvardhan 1.20,600 0.45 -
{HUF)
2 Sureshkumar VinodKumar 1,606,000 060
& IHarshavardhan Neotia 14277410 | 53 81 =
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Particulars

Note 21: Other equity
Reserve fund
Amaigamation reserve
Capital reserve
General reserve

Retained earnings
Other Comprehensive Income

Reserve fund

Opening balance
Add: Transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss

Closing balance
Amalgamation reserve
Opening balance

Closing balance

Capital reserve

Opening balance

Closing balance

General reserve
Opening balance

Closing balance

Retained earnings

Qpening balance

Profit for the year

Cther Comprehensive Income '-Remeasurements of post-
employment defined benefit plans, net of tax

Transfer to Reserve Fund

Closing balance
Other Comprehensive Income
Fquity instruments through Cther Comprehensive incame

Opening balance
Change in fair value of FVTOCI equity insituments (net of tax)

Closing balance

31st March 2023

{Rs. in lakh)
31st March 2022

18,363.86 18,065.52
188.07 188.07
1,676.81 1,676 81
56,505.34 56,505.34
14.472.09 13,278.57
2,080.27 233963
93,286.44 92,063 94
18,065.52 17,438.25
298.34 627.27
18,363.86 18,065.52
188 07 188.07
188.07 188.07
1,676.81 1,676.81
1,676.81 167681
56,505 .34 56,505.34
56,505.34 56,505.34
13,278.57 10,767.77
1,491.70 3,136.35
0.16 1.72
(298.34) (627.27)
14,472.09 13,278 57
2,339.63 2,058.93
(259.36) 279.70
2,080.27 2,339.63




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone financial statements (Contd.)

Nature and purpose of other reserves

Reserve fund
This statutory reserve is created as per the reguliation prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBH and 20% of profit
each year is transferred to this reserve. This reserve can be utilised only for the purpose as may be prescribed by

Amalgamation reserve
This reserve is created out of mergers and amalgamations.

Capital reserve
It represents the accumulated capital surplus of a company created out of capital profit and earlier mergers and
amalgamations.

General reserve

The Company has transferred a portion of the net profit of the Company before declaring dividend to general reserve
pursuant to the earlier provisions of Companies Act, 1956, Mandaltory transfer to general reserve is not required
under the Companies Act, 2013. General Reserve will be utilised as per pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Retained earnings
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned ti# date, less any transfer to general reserve and
reserve fund, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders,

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income

The company has elected to recognise ¢hanges in the fair value of cerlain investments in equity securities in other
comprehensive income. These changes are accumulated within the FVTOCI equity mstrumeants reserve within
equity. The company transfers amount from this reserve to retained eamings when the relevant equity secunties are
derecognised
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Year ended 315t March

(Rs. in lakh)
Year ended 315t March

Note 22 Interest income 2023 2022
Interest income on financial assets measured al amortised cost
Interest on loans 1288.35 123314
Interest on Fixed Deposits 77.85 59.62
Subtotal 1,366.20 1,252.76
Interest inﬂ_)me on financial assets measured al fair value
through profit or loss
{a} Debentures 161.97 209.12
Interest income on financial assets measured at cost
{a) Debentures 24.85 35.00
(b) Bonds 19.35 Q.00
Subtotal 44.20 35.00
Grand total 1,572.37 1,5306.88
Note 23 Dividend income
Dividend income from equity investiments designated at fair value } 0.00
through other comprehensive income” ’
Dividend income from equity investments carried at cost 845.66

845.66 Q.00
*Nil due to rounding off - Rs. Nil {(Previous vear Rs. 20)
Note 24 Rental income
Rent received (gross)
Reut 40.22 15.209
Licence fees 185.05 114.86
Utility charges 240.76 200.96
Service charges 10.72 109,72

494-75 370.83

Note 25 Net gain (loss) on fair value changes
(A) Net gain/{toss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or
loss
Cn financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss {125.20) 680.76
Total (125.29) 680.76
Fair value changes:
-Realised 686.85 736.63
-Unrealised {812.16) (55.87)
Total (125.29) G80.76
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Note 26: Sales
Note 26(i) Sale of Product

Sale of Plots

Note 26(ii) Sale of Services

Trade mark licence fees
Branding Fees

Year entded ;ist Mareh Year ended 315t March

2023 2022
856.12 107.51

856.12 425.89

0.00 36.96

398.49 29.80
398.49 66.85

Faotnote: There is no material difference between the contract price and the revenue from contract with customers.

Note 27 Other income

Interest received on incowe tax refund

Note 28 :Finance Cost
Interest on borrowings
Other Interest expenses

Note: 29 Impairment of Financial Instruments

Loan
Other Financial Assets®

Faotnote: Figure in brackel represent reversal of impairment loss.

Note 30 :Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade
QOpening Inventory

add ;. Purchase

Less: Closing Inventory

.00 64.52
- 64.53

0.50 1.67

4.92 4.19
5.2 5.86

Year ended 3i1st March  Year ended 3ist Marveh
242 202

COn Financia! Instruments  On Financial Instrumenis
measured at Amortised measured at Amertised

Caost Cost
1,309.50 -
(10.55) -
1,298.95 -
18238.09 1898.91
- 39.33
553.89 1828.00
879.20 99.55

Footnote: Includes write down of inventory recognized as expense amounting {o Rs. 22.81 lakhs (Previous Year - Rs.

Nil}

Note 31 Employee benefits expenses
Salaries and wages”

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

35954 38154
2.79 .86
a.17 4.10

368.45 388,56

* Includes Director remuneration amounting to Rs. 9o.co lakh (Previous vear Rs. 90.00 lakh) and Director's convmision

amounting to Rs. 1.6z lakh {Previous vear Rs. Rs. 103.44 lakh).
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Note 32 Other expenses
Bank commission & charges
Conveyance expenses
Custody charges
Corporate Social Respoansibility {Refer Note 43)
Donations
Electricity expenses
Filing fees
Insurance
Miscellaneous expenses
Pavment ta auditors-
As audit fees
Astax audit fees
For other senvices
Printing and stationery
Professional service charges
Business promotion and advertisement
Rates and taxes
Rent
Repairs & maintenance
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipiment
Postage telephone charges
Travelling expenses
Vehicle maintenance
GST paid
Sundry balances written off (net)
Provision for standard assets®

Year ended 3ist Mareh

(Rs. in lakh)
Year ended 31st March

2023 2022
0.04 0.08
742 1.49
2.40 1.11

15.00 -

- 3.54
3-40 3.09
.16 0.02
5.60 5.87
3.63 725
2.75 2.75
0.50 .50
0.20 .44
11.23 Q.70

134.02 100.68

91.87 52.47

22.61 6.67
6.82 5.07

32.09 50.85
0.02 8.79
5.31 4.09

B86.40 39.65

5100 38.18

2G.19 26.55
.00 1272

- 12.26

511,75 394-50
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Note: 33 Tax disclosures

(a) Tax expense
Particulars

(i) Income tax expenses
Current tax

Current tax on profit for the year
Total current tax expenses

(ii) Deferred tax

Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
Total deferred tax expenses

Income tax expenses

(Rs. in lakh)

Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March 2023 March 2022

483.26 319.00

463.26 319.00

{326.82) 4971

{80.26) 78.08

(407.08) 127.79

56.18 446 79

(b) Numerical reconciliation between tax expense (income) and the product of accounting profit multiplied by

the tax rate

Particulars

Tax expenses
- Current tax
- Deferred tax

Profit before tax

Income tax expensel/(income) calculated at 25.168%

Deductabie tempaorary differences

Income not considered and expenses disallowed under tax
Deferred tax

Others

Reconciled with tax expense as above

Total tax expense

463.26 319.00
(407.08) 127.79
56.18 446.79
942.95 1,896.61
237.32 477.34
83.36 (87.01)
(34.44) (154.19)
(407.08) 127.79
177.02 82.85
56.18 44879
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Note: 34 Earnings per share (EPS)

Particulars 31st March 2023

Basic and diluted earnings per share
Profit atiributable to the equity holders of the company used in

1,491.70
calculating basic and diluted earnings per share (in lakh) '
Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator
in calculating basic and diluted eamings per share 2,65,34,660
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs./share) 5.62

Note: 35 Non-cancellable operating leases

As lessor in case of operating lease

(Rs. In Lakh)
31st March 2022

3,136.35

2,65,34,660

11.82

The Company leases various offices and premises under cancellable operating leases expiring within one year. The
leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and renewal rights. On renewal, the terms of the leases are

renegotiated.

As lessee in case of operating lease

Lease rentals of Rs. 6.82 lakh (Previous year Rs. 6.07 lakh) pertaining to short term leases and low value assets has

been charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
" The Company has taken assets on lease which have varying terms and renewal rights.

Particulars

Commitments for minimum lease payments in relation to non-
cancellable operating leases are receivable as follows;

Within one year 0.06
Later than one year but not later than five years 0.32
Later than five years 4.54

4.92

0.06
0.32
4.60

4.98

Total Cash outflow for leases 6.82

6.07
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Nate: 36 Employee benefits

(i) Short term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of Shod-term Employes Benefits expected to be pad n exchange for the services rendered by employees is resognised during

the peripd when the employee renders the serice.

(i} Defined contribution plan

Provident Fund: Contrnibution towards provident fund is made to the regutatory authorties, where the Conpany has no further obliganons. Such banelits
are classified as delned contnbution schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations, apart from Ihe contnibutions made on a monthly basis.

Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan recognized as expenses for the year are as under:

(Rs. In Lakh}
2022-23 2021-22
!

Ernpleyers Conribution 10 Provident Fund 039 038
frployer's Contnibution to Pension Fund 180 168
Lenplayer's Contribution to Enployees State 024 0.22
Insurance Scheme

273 2.86

{iii} Post-amployment defined benefit plan
Gratuity

The Cornpary provides for gratuty for employees in lndia a3 per the Payment of Geatuity Act, 1972 Emplayees who are in conlinuous service for a period of
5 years are ekqible for gratuity The amount of gratuify payable an refiementtenminalion is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed

proportionately for 15 days salary mulliplied for the number of years af service.

{a) The amounts recognised in the batance sheet and the movements 0 the net defined beneiit obhgation over the year are as fallows:

Particulars

As at 1 April 2022

Current service cost

Pasl service cost - plan amendments
Inlerest expensa/incoms)

Total amount recognised in profit or loss

Remeasurements
Return on plan assels {greaterifesser than discounl rate
Actuanal (ganylass from change in demographic assumptions
Actuarial (gain}loss from change in financial assumplions
Actuarial (gain}loss from unexpected experience

Totat amount recognised in other comprehensive income

Employer contribulions

Benefits pand

As at 31 March 2023

Particulars

As al 1 April 2022

Currgnl service cost

Past service cost - plan amendments.
Interest expensed{income)

Total arnaunt recognised in profit or foss

Remeasurements
Relurn on plan assets (greaterj/tesaer Ihan discount rate
Actuanal (gaimiioss rom change in demographic assumplions
Acluarial (gain)/loss from change n financial assumphons
Actuanial {gainjloss from unexpected experence

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive iNcome

Employer contributions

Benefits paid

As al 31 March 2022

(b) Significant estimates: actuaral assumptions
The significant actuarial assumnplions were 5% follows”
Parliculars

Ciscount rate

Salary growth rate

Moartatity rate (% of IALM 12-14)
Normal Retwement Age

Alrilion rates. based on age (% p.a)
For alf ages

The estimate of luture salary increases takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant faclors such as demand and supply i the

employmenl markel etc.

Present value
of obligaticn
B4.56
399
439

2.38

0.63)
0.41
0.29)

{1278)
59.93

Present value
of obligation
66.84
5,07
414

3ist March 2023

£.80%
3.00%
100.00%
58 vears

2 0%

Fair value of plan
assels

Fair value of plan
assets

{Rs. in Lakh)
Mst March 2022

5.80%
3.00%
100.00%
58 years

2.00%

[R=. In Lakh}
Met amount

64.65
3.99
439

838

{083
o4

{021}

(12.78)
59.93

{Rs. [ Lakh)
Met amount

66.94
5.07
4.14
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{c} Sensitivity analysis

The sensilivity of the defined benefit obitgaticn to changes in the weighled principal assumptions is. {Rs. In Lakhj
Impact on defined benefit ohligation

Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate -1+ %) {281} 295 {2.48) 278
Salary arawih rate (- 1%) 144 {1.29) 1.39 123
ARrilion rate («f+ 50%) 1.36 {1.47) 1.22 {139
Martality rate (-« 10%,) (0.28) 0.28 022 {922}

The above sensitivily analyses are based on a change i an assumption while holding alt other assumplions conslanl In practice, this s unlikely to gcour,
and changes |n some of the assumphons may be corredaled When calcuialing the sensitivity of the defined benefit chlgation fo sigrificant actuarial
assumptions, the same metnod (présent value of Ihe defined benefit obligation calculated with the propected umit credit method at the end of the reporling
perind) has been apphed as when calculating the defined benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet.

The melhods and types of assumptions used i prepanng the senslvaly anakysis did not change compared ta the prior periad

(d} Defined benefit liability and employer contributions
Expected contributions 1o post-employment benelit plans for the year ending 31 March 2023 15 NIL (Previous year NIy,

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation 15 3 years (31 March 2023 -3 years). The expected maturity analysis of undiscaunled
gratuity benefits (s as tofllgws:
{Rs. In Lakh}

Upto 1 year 2to 5 years 6 to 10 years More than 10 years Total
31 March, 2023
Defined benehl abligalron {gratuity} 4311 3.05 13584 19.28 79.28
Total 43,11 3.05 13.84 19.28 79.28
31 March, 2022
Delined benefil obligation (gratuity} 46.27 6.82 758 21.69 3247
Total 46.27 5.92 7.58 21.8% B2.47
(&) Armount recognized in current year and previous four years (Rs. In Lakh)
For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2813
Defined benefit obligation {gratuity) 59.93 64.55 66.84 60 87 52.38
Total 53.93 G4.65 66.84 60.87 62.38

(iv) Risk exposure

Valuattons are perfarmed on certain basic set of pre-determined assumnplions and ofher reguiatory framework which may vary avertme. Thus, the Company
1s exposed to various risks in providing the above gratuty benefit winch are as fallows:

Inlerest rate nsk’

The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall n mnlerest rates, A lall in interest rales will resuli in an increase in the ulimate cost of prowding the above
tengfil and will thus resull vt an Increase in the value of the tability {as shovn in financal statemeants)

Liquidity risk:

This 1s the risk that the Company is not able lo maet the shar-term gratuity payouts. This may arise due to non-availabilty of encugh cash / cash eguivatent
b3 meet the fisbifities ar holding of ifiquid asseats not being sald in lime.

Saiary Esacalation Risk risk:

The present vatue of the defined benefit plan s calculated with the assurption of salary iIncrease rale of plan participants in future Deviation in the rate of
merease of sakary in Aure for plan partcipants from the rate of increaze i saigry used fo determine the present vatue of obigation will heve a bearing an the
plan's liabilty.

Demographic rigk

The Company fias used certain mortality and attntion assumplions i valualon of the liability,. The Company is exposed lo the nsk of aclual expenence
turning out to be worse campared to the assumption

Regulalory Fisk

Gratuty benefit is pad in accordance with 1he raquirements of the Payment of Gratuity Aci, 1972 {as amended from time to bme). There is a nsk of change
in regulsiions requiring higher gratuty payouts (2.0, increase in the maximum kimd on gratuity of Rs. 2000 |acs).




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Noes to the dal financial [(Contd.}

Mote: 37 Fair value measurements

Financtal instruments by calegory — — — {Rs<. in lakhj
315t Warch 2023 315l March 2022
Particulars " .
FYTRL YOG Amortised cost FYTPL FYOC) Amortised cost

Financial assels

T4 272454 i
31963 -
Tata! financlal assels 4739.74 2724.54 18637.55 824785 54142 15,732.37
Finanelat liabilities
Barrowinge {Cther tnan Debt Secunties) (Mote - . “

A

financial e Hgte 15 X -
Total financial liabilities -

iher 1han in s

R e

g tesen rvestiment | A of

rrearingiul presentaion fon mea

s Uipon Theapg
warn of forig-ter

. I V&
;@ the Campany t

Level 2 Leveia Tatal
gh profit o Joss
A7 5 EFREE
rough Gller conpne
= S 272454 2724
Totat financial assets measured at fair valus = 4,739.74 - 272454 7,484.29
nFinarn:iaI assels mea;ied E I‘air_value - rezn.l"ng fair value_measuremenistﬂl EL Malch_ZOZ'_i == Levet 1_ === Level2 T Levels T 7 Tetal

s
5 measured al fal valse through profil or loss
3l P 353064 -
ture - - 27173 27

arits measuned af fair vahae thagugh olher o
rverils (including complisasily caomest| - 541421 5
Total inancial assets measured at farr value B —_ 8,131.52 B 11,662 16
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Level 1 [Quated pricas in 2n active market]:
Lewe] 1 nigrarchy mcludes inancal instruments messured usng quated prees This mciudes mutusl funds that have quoted price avail

& The fair velie of all i

tual lurids are valued using (he ¢losing

Level 2 [Fair valuas determinad using valuation techniques with observabie inputs]:
The far vaiue of finarcial instruments that are not raded in an acive make! § determined ysng valuation leehnnuees which meximize [he vee of observabie maket data and el 25 itlle a8 possie o entity-
specific estmates. || all signitcant inpuis nequined to lair valua an insiumen are chsenable. he mstrument s meluded in level 2.

Leval 3 [Fair values determined using valuation technlgues with significant unokservable inputs]:

Inputs are unobsenabie npuls far the valuation of assets or habilbies that the Company can access al measuremenl date This catesary includes sl mstruments for which 1he vallation lechnigue Includes
INpLUts bl e leeand unnizservaig iny heve a significant effect onthe instrument's valuatior This categary includes instruments that are valugd based on duoted prices for similar
Instruments o significant unabe iptions are required to reflect difterences between the instruments

W

There 'are no trangfers batween levels 1, 2 and 3 durng the year

[ clllation of Leve! 3 fair value meassurement « &8s below.
Asal As at
03,2035 31032002
Batance at the beg 1 Of 1Ne year 813152 5,555 39
Ageditions dunng the year . 2350000

Sales dunng the ye .
Falr vl ghanaes Sunng fhe year
Balarce 2l the end of the vear

(i) Valatian lechpique used to determine Ear value

inhucke:

tecnnmgies used to vaiue firancal nstrumes
ted misrket prices

(1) Fairvalue of inangial assets and labilites measured al amomsed oot

2| Iha camying amournts of Irsde (edevabies 0ans, cash arw cash sougients. gther financial asselts and atner finangeal haillles
nature

re corsideced (o be the same as ther lan values. due 1o theirahot-term

by Managen
Instrumen
of financial inetruments

usEs s bes| judgerment m eeumaling the far value of (s financal instruments, However, Were are inherent Imilatens o any estioation e
Ihe farm vallle estimales p =0 zbove ars nol necessanly indicalve of the amounts that the Company could have realised of paid in sale tran
et 1o the reporting dates may be different from the amaur: sred at esch reporting date

o] For financisl assets aned liabiities that are measured al far value, the carmpng ameunts are gaual to 1he fair values
The fau value of equity sahares and debenfures was on the basis of inpifs usad by A extemnal valuer They are classified as level B fair values In the B value Tuerarchy due to the inclissorn
inpi s InGhuding countarparty eradit sk The Company assesses the documents and evidence vsed 1o suppor he conclus:on that the varaliong mest {he requitements of Ind A5 This

Furnoliservaniz

fes

1y uncerstanding hiow (he fair w3l has been armved al the exden towhich || represems actusl markel ranssctions ang whether 4
3 when prces for similar instruments are used lo measure far valug, how these prices have been adjusted 1o reflect the chamastenstics of the instrument sut
3 aumber of quotes for the sama financal insirument have been oblainea, Wen hov far value has been determined using Ihose quotes

presents & quoted cnce in an active market for an identical nstrument;
ot o measurement, ang

Stgmficant estimates
[he far value of fnancial
st are mairly Dased on market Sonditio

ol traded inan active market s delermimed gsing valuation lechnigues The Company uses 18 jwdgernsn 1o selact a vanety of method: and rrake 2
wsling at the end of each reporting pencd. For detadls of the key assumphons used and the impacl of shanges 10 Ihese assurmplons see (1) above

sumplinns
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Note: 38 Capital management

(a) Risk management

The company’s objectives when managing capital are to:
= safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to
- maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and other equity reserves
attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company. As at 31 March 2023 the Company has only one class of
equity shares and has insignificant debt.

in order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders or reinvestments into business based on its long term financial plans, return capital to shareholders or

issue new shares.

In order to maintain or achieve an optimal capital structure, the Company allocates its capital for distribution as
dividend or reinvestments into business based on its long term financial plans.

The adequacy of the Company's capital is monitored using, among other measures, the regulations issued by RBI.
The company has not declared/paid any dividend during the current year and previous year.

Regulatory capital

Disclosure pursuant to the Reserve Bank Of India Notification DNBS .(PD}.CC.No 125/03.05.002/2008-2009

Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) - Refer Note 52
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Note: 39 Financial risk management

The Company’s activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (i.e. interest rate risk and price risk}.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed lo and how the entity manages the risk and the impact of it in
the financial statements.

2) Credit nisk

b) Liquidity risk

¢) Market risk

(A) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to
a financial 1oss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities trade receivables and other financial
instruments.

i) Trade receivables

Cuslomer credit risk is managed by the Company through established pohicy and procedures and control relating to customer
credit risk management. Trade receivables are interest bearing and are generally carrying 15 to 30 days credit terms. The
Company has & detailed review mechamsm of overdue customer receivabies at various levels within organisation to ensure
proper aftention and focus for reatisation. Trade receivables are consisting of few customers. The trade receiavbles are
backed by security deposits which covers the entire exposure of the receivable,

ii) Loan

The loans given by the Company are repayable on demand and are only to the companies in the same group as per the
requirement of Reserve Bank of India. The management evaluates lhe payment capability of the companies at regular
intervals, The management recovers the interest amount on the loan and repayment when it 15 due. Historically default has
ocourad in exceplion cases and is not a reguiar trend in the Company. On regular basis the Company evaluates the credit
worthiness and payment capahihty of each party to whom the loan is given. This evaluation is considered while determining
any provision requirement for the loan given by the Company. Further, as per CIC master circular DNBR. PD. 03/03,10.119/
2016-17, Company carrigs impairment allowance provisions at 0.4% on loans.

(i) Breakup of ECL

{¥ in lakh}
Amount

As at March 31, 2023 outstanding ECL % of ECL
Loans 10,295 41.18 0.40%

(T in lakh)
| Amount
As at March 31, 2022 outstanding ECL % of ECL
[Loans 13,875 55.50 0.40%
(ii) Movement in loss allowance

(T in lakh)

As at March| As at March 31,

Particulars 31,2023 2022
Opening balance 55.50 43.24
Addition durng the year - 12.26
Reversed during the year {14.32) -
|Closing balance 41.18 55.50

iii) Other financial instruments and bank balance

Credit risk from halances with banks and investments is managed by the Company's finance department in accordance with
the Company's policy. Investments of surpius fund in mutual funds, government securities, direcl equity and debentures are
made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterpanly, if any. Counferparty credit
limits are reviewed by the Company's Board of Directors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year subject
to approval of the Company's Board of Directors. The limils are sel to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore
mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments,

Credit risk arising from investment in mutual funds and ather balances with banks is limited because the counterparlies are
banks and recognised financial institulions with high credit ratings assigned by the credit rating agencies.

The Company's maximum exposure {0 credit rsk for the components of the balance sheel is the carrying amounis as

disclosed
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Note: 39 Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with finrancial liabifities that are settled

by delivering cash or another financial asset.

Prudent liguidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit faciliies to meet obligations when due. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the
Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows.

{i) Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into retevant maturity group based on their contractual maturities.

The amounis disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying

talances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

(Rs. In Lakh)
Contractual maturities of financial liabilities - 31 March 2023 Upto % year More than 1 year Total

. " 56.57
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities} 545 51.12
Other financial liabilities 37437 - 374.27
Total financial liabilities 179.82 51.12 430.96
‘Contractual maturities of financial liabilities - 31 March 2022 Upto 1 year More than 1 year Total
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 5.45 6260 68.05
QOther financial abilities 164.38 - 164 .38
Total financial liabilities 169.83 62.60 232.43
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Note: 39 Financial risk management (continued)

(C) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risks: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price
risk.

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wil! fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates
primarily to the Company’s debt obligations with flogting interest rates.

The Company has insignificant borrowings hence it is not subject to interest rate risk of financial liabilities, The
Company has given loan to various companies are short-term pericd and repayable on demand. Further the interest
of such loans are fixed for the tenure of the loan and are not subject to interest rate risk, since neither the carrying
amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

Further, other financial instruments invested in debentures and honds are also at fixed rate of interest hence are not
subject to interest rate fiuctuations,
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Note: 39 Financial risk management (continued)

(ii) Price risk

Equity price risk is related to the change in market reference price of the insfruments in quoted and unquoted
securities, The Company’s exposure to equity secunties price risk arises from investments held by the Company
and classified in the balance sheet as fair value through QCIL.

To manage its price risk arising from investments in equity securities, the Company diversifies its portfolio.
Diversification of the porifolio is reviewed regularly by the management. The investment in equity shares are within
the group companies as ANHPL is a core investment company. The Company is mainly exposed te change in
market rates of its investments in equity investments recognised at FVTOCI.

(iiif) Foreign currency risk
The company has no payable and receivable in foreign currency, hence is exposed to no such risk,
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Note: 40 Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities (Rs. in lakh)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars More than 12 Less than 12 More than 12
Less than 12 months
months months months
ASSETS
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6,042 06 - 1,062.04 -
Receivables
(i} Trade Receivables 2215 - 1979 -
Loans 10,253.82 - 13,875.10 -
Investments . 473974 73,536.26 3,530.64 75.201 15
Other financial assets 29112 28.41 747.04 28.41
Total financial assets 21,348.90 73,564.867 19,234.61 75,229.56
Non-financial assets
Inventories 958 89 - 1,838.09 -
Current tax assets (net) - - - -
Investment properties - 440.20 - 450 53
Property, plant and equipment - 471.81 - 494 52
Intangible assets - 0.02 - 0.16
Other non-financial assets - 5565 - 50.88
Total non-financial assets 958.89 967.47 1,838.09 996.09
Total assets 22,307.80 74,532.14 21,072.71 76,225.65
LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities) 545 5112 5.45 82.60
QOther financial liabilities 37437 - 164.38 6568
Total financial liabilities 379.82 51.12 169.83 128.28
Non-financial liabilities
Current tax liahility (net) - 9557 -
Provisions - 59.93 - 120.05
Deferred tax liabilities (net) - 296 08 - 703.16
Other non-financial liabilities 709.23 - 1,374 04 -
Total non-financial liabilities 709.23 356.01 1,469.61 8§23.21
Total liabilities 1,089.05 40714 1,639.44 951.49

Note: Information on the maturity pattern is based on the reasonable assumptions made by the management
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Note: 41 Director's remuneration

Represents - { Paid as minimum remuneration as per Schedule V {o the Companies Act,2013)

{Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Salary ( including Managing Director's Commission) 18162 193.49
Other benefils - 1.32
181.62 164 .81

Note: 42 Reserve Fund

Az per the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India a provision at the of 0.40% (previous year 0.40% ) amounting to Rs. 41.18 lacs
(previous year Rs, 55.50 lacs) has been maintained in the accounts on the loans outstanding at the year end.

A total of 20% of profit each year is transferred to Reserve Fund. This reserve can be uliised only for the purpose as may be prescribed by
RBI. -

Note: 43 Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) Activities

1I_E_xpe_ndit_u_(e on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities: 2022-23 2024-22
Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 13.70 -
Amourit of expenditure incurred 15.00 -
Shortfall at the and of the year - -
Total of previous years sharifall - -
Reason for shartfall NA NA _
Nature of CSR aclivities Protection of national NA
heritage

Details of related party transactions MNA NA ]
Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into 2 NA NA
ceniractual obligation, the movernents in the provision during the year shall be shown
separately. I
Note: 44 Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Rs. in Lakh}
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Travelling expense 5262 23.48
Note: 45 Contingent Liabilities

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars As at 31 March 2623 | As at 31 March 2022

Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debt
Income tax demand under appeal”
Service tax demand under appeal#

700.86
506.00

70086
206.00

*Against lncome tax demand of Rs. 700.86 Lakh (31st March, 2022 Rs. 700.86 Lakh) for Assessment year 2006-07, the C|T(A) had
granted fulf relief vide order dated 12 04,2010, However, the Hon'ble ITAT Kolkata Bench vide order dated 31.05.2011 reversed the order
of CiT(A}. Since the Company has preferred an appeal against the said order, no provision far the same has been made in the books,
though the Company has deposited back the refunded amount to the income tax authorities.

#The Company has received an order from the Commissioner of CGST & CX for alleged non payment Service Tax during the financial
years 2013-14 to 2015-16 amounting to Rs. 253 lacs and penalty of Rs, 253 lacs. The said amount is not reflected in these financial
statemerts. The Company has appealed against the said order with the Appellate Tribunal and has deposited Rs, 18.96 Lacs { 7.5% of the
claim) which is included in the amount of advances as shown in Note 12 to these financial statements.

The amaunts shown above represent the best possible estimates arrived at on the basis of available information. Uuncertainties and timing
of cash fiows are dependent an outcome of different legal processes which have been invoked by the Company or the claimants, as the
case may be and, therefore, cannot be estimated accurately. The Company does not expect any reimbursement in respect of above
contingent liabilities

In the opinion of the management, no provision is considered necessary for the disputes mentioned above on the ground that there are fair
chances of successful outcome of the appeals.

Note: 46 Section 22 of The MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the information/documents available with the Company, none of the creditors are Micro or Small Enterprises under "Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises” Development Act, 2006. Hence information as per requirement of Section 22 of the said Act, are not applicable
to the Company and thus, the amount dug is "Nil" (previous year "Ni).
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Note: 47 Segment Reporting

The Company has two identified operating segments viz Non Banking Financial activities and Rental. It is identified taking into account
the nature of the products, deferring risks and retumns, organisational structure and internal business reporting. Following are the
segments of the Company-

{iy Non Banking Financial activities (NBFC): - The Company being a Reqgistered Core Investment Company (CIC) has advanced loans to
its group companies and has nvestments in group companies. It also has invetments in Mutual Funds. All the income, expenses assets
and liabilties atributable to such activities are shown under NBFC activities.

" (i) Rental activities: - The Company holds certain properties which it has let out on rent. All income, expenses, assets & liabilties
attnbutable to such income and property are shown under Rental activities

a} Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment an the basis of relationship to aperating activities of the segment. Revenue
and expenses which relate to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on a reasonable basis, have been disclosed as
"Unallocable”

b} Segment assets and liabilites represent assets and liabilities of the respective segments , investments ,tax related assets and other
assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated for a segment on a reasonable basis, have been disciosed as "Unallocable”

c) The Company is operating in India and ali the non-current assets are located in India

d) Information about operating segment:

(Rs. in Lakh}
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Segment revenue
(id NBFC 2,418.03 2,217.64
(i) Rental 494.75 370.83
{iiy Unallocable 1,254 .61 238.89
TOTAL. 4,167.39 2,827 36
Segment results
(i} NBFC 241563 2,205 38
(i) Rental 440.26 340.07
(3} Unallocable 1,254 61 238.89
TOTAL 4,110.50 2,784 34
Less: Unallocated expenses 3.,167.55 887.73
Net prafit before tax 942.95 1.896 .61
Provision for tax
Current tax 483.26 319.00
Deferred tax {326.82) {0.50)
income Tax for earlier years (685.19) (1,608.45)
Profit after tax 1,491.70 3,186.58
Segment Assets
(i} NBFC 94,820.94 04,353.93
(i) Rental 508.72 507.36
(it} Unallocable 2.105.45 242474
TOTAL 97,436.10 97,286.03
Segment Liabilities
{i} NBFC 545 80.95
{ii) Rental 257.31 114.59
{m} Unallocable 1,233.43 2,415.3%
TOTAL 1,496.19 2,590.93
Depreciation
" {iy NBFC -
(i) Rental 10.33 868
{iii) Unallocable 25.05 31.65
TOTAL 35.38 40.33
{
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MNote: 48 Related Party Disclosures

Details of transactions with related pares
Particulars

Receiving of services
Rendering of services

Finance
Loans given

Loans received back

InvestmentsADisinvestment) 1n shares during the year {Net)

Interest received
Dividend received
Interest pard

Outstanding receiveables, net of payables

Mote Figuras in brackets periains to prewaus year

{Rs. in Lakh)

Subsidiaries Associates Other related parties ey Management Relative of KMP Total

Personnel (KMP)

9.14 - 0.26 198.25 207.76

{6 9%) - {197) (209 35 {218.31)
428.34 0.24 4.82) . 423.76
(7851 {0.24) {9 56) - (88 31)
8,843.20 - 3,302.00 12,145.20
(10790174} (19220} {4,349.20) - (15,332.14)
9,386.04 108.21 4,921.56 - 14,415.81
{7,200.75) {1,034 48} {4,032.18) - (12,267 .41)
{2,585.35) . - §99.07 {1,686.28)
{3,814 08) - - {10 32) {3.624.40)
798.57 9.13 662,46 . 1,4%0.17
{819 86) {90 00) {S67 40) {1,477.28)

- - 0.00 - 0.00

- - 0.50 - 0.50

{) {-} (0.50) {-) (0.50)
5,356.37 - 4,945.00 10,201.37
(6,994 83) {112 26} (6,987 12) - (14,094.21)
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Particulars

Hey Manageria! Remuneration
Mr Harshavardhan Maotia
Shorf term employee benefit

Mr Shamik Das
Short term employee benefit
TOTAL
" Footnote

3tst March 2023

{Rs. in Lakk)

31st March 2022

18162 184.82
16.63 14.53
198.28 208 33

The above remuneration does not include prowsion for gratuity and leave encashment, which is determined for the Company as a whole

Rent and other expenses paid

Ambuja Reafty Development Ltd
Quality Mantenance Veriture Ltd
Bengal Ambuwz Metro Dev Ltd

TOTAL
Rent recetved
City Tea Junction P Ltd
Choicest Enterprises Lid
Distant Horizon Orchard P Lid
Govind Cemmercial Co Lta
Gara) Securities & Services P Lld
Maotiz Healthcars Intittative Lid
Neostory Production House Ltd
Radhakrishna BimalkKumar F Lid
SkJ Properties P Ltd
TOTAL

Branding Fees fTrade mark licence fees received
Ambuja Realty Development Limited
Ambuja Housing & Urban Inirastructure Co Ltd
Chocigst Enterghses Ltd
GGL Hotel & Resort Co Ltd
Megtia Healthcare Inibative Ltg
Ambuja Neoba Teesta Dev P Ltd
Qualty Maintenance Venture Lid,
Utkarsh Static Ltd
Ambiga Neota Event Management Ltd
TOTAL

Loans given

Armbupa Moton Pictuores Co Lid
Ambuja Meatia Hotel Venture Limited
Armthuja Realty Development Ltd
BARDL Hosprality Lid
Bengal Ambujz Housing Developrment Ltd
Blooming Skies Real Estate P Ltd
C & C Real Estates P Ltd
Chaeest Enterprises Lid
City Tea Junchon P Ltd
Claszical Hozpritality Verture Co Ltd
Classical Paradise Hotel & Resort Limited
Designer Real Estates mdia P Ltd
Ekantka Hospitality P Ltd
Enrico Tea & Snacks P Ltg
Epoach Greenfield IT Park Development Lid
Ganpat Parks Lid
Green Emerald Hotels and Resart Co Lid
Harshada Hotels Co P Lid
WY Feal Estates P Lid
Mavirt Buildeon P Lid
Panchwat Greenfieid Realty Developers Ltd
Property Care Services Limited
. Fusing Towers P Ltd
S R Gardens P Lid
Skylark Ropelines & Amusement P Ltd
Strong Walls Realty Ltd
Tastetaria Foods P Ltd
Tirupat Balap Motors P Ltd
Urkearsh Sfatic Lid
Vigtar Praperbes F Lid
Zeneith Greenfield Real Estata Litd
TOTAL

-

o
\\'bfh‘_-“_ D ACCOSA

%14 6.99
0.30 1,91
0.06 0.06
9.50 8.97
- 4,38
26.32 26.32
024 0.24
0.24 0.24
012 012
15.11 15,11
458 458
0.24 024
012 0.12
46,97 51.35
{Rs. in Lakh)
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
39 80 988
30.61 10,32
27,65 1.00
13.89 1.00
87.14 14.76
0.08 -
19.92
153.07 -
773 -
376.79 36 96
. 13 52
BA28.20 203.56
- 62123
400 00 -
- 3.00
- 946
- 1.05
- a7.66
80 12
. 42374
2800.00 399 29
- 0.57
- 18.17
. 185
- 19 48
- 1,374 84
- 6§53
- 68,14
- 019
381
- 9.81
1.81
4,38
65 14
3.57
- B1.21
- 8.80
2.00 15.02
2,015 00 987829
- 1,.953.34
- 9,76
12,145.20 15,332.14
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Loans received back

Ambuja Motion Pictures Co Ltd
Ambuja Neotia Incubation P Lid
Ambuja Realty Development Lid
Ambuja Neotia Hotel Venture Limited
Bengal Ambuja Housing Development Ltd
Blooming Skies Real Estate P Ltd
C & C Real kEstates P Lid
Chociest Enterprises Limited
City Tea Junction P Ltd
Classical Hospitality Venture Co Ltd
Classical Paradise Hotel & Resort Limited
Designer Real Estates India P Ltd
Ekantika Hospitality P Ltd
Enrico Tea & Snacks P Ltd
Epoach Greenfield IT Park Development Ltd
Ganpati Parks Ltd
Green Emerald Hotels and Resort Co Ltd
Harshada Hotels Co P Ltd
WY Real Estates P Ltd
Navin Buildcon P Ltd
Panchwati Greenfield Realty Developers Ltd
Property Care Services Limited
Rising Towers P Ltd
S R Gardens P Ld
Skylark Ropelines & Amusement P Ltd
Strong Walls Realty Lid
Tastetaria Foods P Ltd
Tirupati Balaji Motors P Ltd
Utkarsh Sfatic Ltd
Vistar Properties P Ltd
Zengith Greenfield Real Estate Ltd

Investments in shares

Purchased From

Ambuja Housing & Urban Infrastructure Co Lid
Mr. Harshavarghan Neotia

Mrs Madhu Neotia

Ambuja Neotia Hotel Venture Ltd

Sold to
Ambuja Neotia Hetel Venture Ltd

Net Purchase/(Sold)

31st March 2023

(Rs. in Lakh)
31st March 2022

- 167 11
150.00 -
4311 790.08
8,408.40 200.36
37.20 1,611.05
- 116.86
- 12.88
- 173.09
148.60 278.05
182.36 14.28
612.36 654 68
- 7.01
- 22438
16.50 1.07
- 239.11
154.85 a04.59
- 80.64
58.13 G.01
- 2.34
- 46,77
- 120.43
22.22
- 53.78
65.12 0.01
- 43.85
40.08 260.10
87.92 5.08
17.02 -
2,930.53 6,037.25
3,449.61 180.53
- 119.85
TOTAL 14,415.81 12,267.42
- G.01
899.07 10.32
506.52 -
2,336.49 -
TOTAL 3,742.08 10.34
2,585 35 3,814.09
1,156.73 {3,603.75)
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Interest received on loans

- Ambuja Motion Picture Co Lid
Ambuja Realty Development Ltd
Ambuja Neotia Hotel Venture Limited

. BAHDL Hospitality Ltd
Bengal Ambuja Housing Development Ltd
Blooming Skies Real Estate P L td
C&C Real Estate P Lid
Choicest Enterpries Ltd
City Tea Junction P Ltd
Classical Hospitality Ventur Co  Limited
Classical Paradise Hotel & Resort Limited
Designer Real Estates India P Ltd
Ekantika Hospitality F Ltd
Enrico Tea & Snacks P Ltd
Epoach Greenfield IT Park Davelopment Ltd
Ganpati Parks Ltd
Green Emerald Hotels and Resort Co Ltd
Harshada Hotel & Resort Co Ltd
VY Real Estate P Lid
Navin Buildcon P Litd
Panachwatt Greenfield Realty Development P Ltd
Property Care Services Ltd
Rising Towers P Lid
S R Gardens P Ltd
Skylark Ropelines & Amusement P Ltd
Strong Walls Realty Lid
Tastetaria Foods P Ltd
Tirupati Balaji Motors P Ltd
Utkarsh Sfatic Ltd
Vistar Properties P Ltd
Zeneith Greenfield Real Estate Lid

interest received on debentures
Ambuja Realty Development Ltd
Choicest Enterprises Ltd

Classical Paradise Hotel & Resort Limited
Enrico Tea & Snacks Bar P [td

Green Emerald Hotels and Resort Co Ltd
Navin Buildcon P Ltd

Neotia Healthcare Initative Ltd

Skylark Ropelines & Amusement P Lid
Vistar Properties P Ltd

Dividend received on equity shares
SE Builders & Realtors Ltd*

*Dividend of Rs. 20/- received in 2021-22

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

31st March 2023

(Rs. in Lakh)
31st March 2022

- 13.53
1,06 21.23
55.58 3.56
25.80 -
119 8.00
- 9.46
. 1.05
- 266
2.12 15.12
56.81 23.74
215.27 69 29
- 0.57
- 18.17
0.82 1.65
- 19.48
14264 99.84
- 6.53
4.45 0.14
. 0.19
- 3.81
- 9.81
. 1.81
- 438
2.59 0.14
- 3.57
1.59 21.21
417 8.80
0.54 0.02
574.96 578.29
198.76 277.34
. 9.76
1,2388.35 1.233.14
129 55 168.88
27.42 35.24
7.00 12.00
- 5.00
1.84 3.00
1.25 1.50
10.00 10.00
0.85 1.50
3.89 7.00
181.82 24412
845,66 0.00
845.66 0.00
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Loans outstanding at the year end
Ambuja Mofion Picture Co Ltd

Ambuja Neotia incubation P Ltd

Ambuja Realty Development Lid

Bengal Ambuja Housing Development Ltd
BAHDL Hospitality Lid

City Tea Junction P Ltd

Classical Hospitality Venture Co Limited
Classical Paradise Hote! & Resort Co Limited
Enrico Tea & Snacks P Litd

Ganpati Parks Ltd

Harshada Hotels Ce P Lid

S R Gardens P Ltd-

Strong Walls Realty Ltd

Tastetaria Foods P Ltd.

Tirupati Balaji Motors P Ltd

Utkarsh Sfatic Lid

Vistar Properties P Ltd

Interest Receivable on loans

Ambuja Motion Picture Co Ltd

BAHDL Hospitality Ltd

Classicat Hospitality Venture Co Limited
Classical Paradise Hotel & Resort Co Limited
Ganpati Parks Ltd

Utkarsh Sfatic Ltd

Vistar Properties P Ltd

Provisions for doubtful debts related to the amount of outstanding balances

Enrico Tea & Snacks P Ltd

The expense recognised during the period in respect of bad or doubtful debts due

from related parties
Ambuja Neotia Incubation P Ltd

Debenture interest receivable at the year end

Ambuja Realty Development Ltd
Choicest Enterprises Ltd

Classical Paradise Hotel & Resort Lid
Enrica Tea & Snacks Bar P Lid

Green Emerald Hotels and Resort Co Lid
Navin Buildcon P Ltd

Neotia Healthcare Initiative Ltd

Skylark Ropelines & Amusement P Ltd
Vistar Properties P Lid

Rent and other receiveables

Ambuja Neotia Healthcare Venture Ltd
Choicest Enterprises Ltd

Gajraj Securities & Services P Lid
Ganesh Realty & Mall Development P Lid
Govind Commercial Co Ltd
Radhakrishna BimalKumar P Ltd

' In the year 2021-22 the interest receivable on loans was shown clubed with ' Loan outstanding at the year end'

{Rs. in Lakh)
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
42500 3.20
- 909.50
. 49.11
- 37 20
400.00 -
- 148.60
400.00 h82.36
263400 346.36
- 566.50
1,275.00 1.429.85
- 53.13
- 85.12
- 40.08
- 27.92
- 1502
492000 583553
241.00 3,690.61
10,295.00 13,875.10
33.45 -
9.76 -
976 -
7503 -
3112 -
11563 -
5.42 -
281.18 -
550.00 -
550.00 -
759.50 -
758 50 -
152.00
- 31.72
- 1G.80
- 4 50
. 270
- 1.35
9.00 3900
- 1.35%
- 6.30
9.00 219.71
1.36 -
2.37 474
- 0.04
- 0.02
- 0.09
- 0.04
3.73 4,92
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Othar paymants payable
Park Hospitals
Ambuja Realty Development Ltd
Bengal Ambuja Metro Dev Ltd
Checiest Enterprises Ltd
Ambuja Neotia Hotel Ventures Ltd
Mr. Harshavardhan Neotia
Mr, Shamik Das

Loans taken
Ambuja Realty Event Management Ltd

Loans repaid

Ambuja Realty Event Management Ltd

Loans outstanding at the year end
Ambuja Realty Event Management Ltd.

Interest paid
Ambuja Realty Event Management Ltd

Names of related parties :

Assoclates
AIPL Ambuja Housing & Urban Infrastructure Ltd.
Ambuja Motion Picture Co. Ltd.
C&C Real Estates P Lid.
Ekantika Hospitality P Ltd.
Gajlakshmi IT Park Developers Lid
Gajraj Securities & Services P Ltd ( upto 21.02.2022)
Govind Commercial Co Ltd. ( upto 18.01.2023 )
Harshada Hotels Co P Ltd.
IVY Real Estates P Lid.
MNavin Buildcon P Lid. ( Upto 31.01.2023 )
Panchawati Greenfield Reaity Development P Ltd,
Park Hospitals
SE Builders & Realtors Ltd.
Strongwalls Realty Ltd.
Zenith Greenfield Real Estate Ltd.

Subsidiary companies :

Ambuja Housing & Urban Infrastruture Co Ltd
Ambuja Neotia Affordable Home P Ltd

Ambuja Neotia Healthcare Ventures Ltd
Ambuja Neotia Hotel Venture Ltd

Ambuja Neotia Incubation P Ltd

Ambuja Realty Development Ltd

Building Research & Mgt Services Ltd
Choicest Enterpries Ltd

Enrico Real Estates P Ltd

Gajraj Securities & Services P Ltd

Govind Commercial Co Ltd. (w.e.f.19.01.2023)
Millenia Infrastructure P Ltd (merged into Ambuja Realty Development Lid)
Navin Buildcon P Ltd, ( wef 01.02.2023)
Utkarsh Sfatik Ltd. [ wel 25.02.2021)

Other related parties
Ambuja Neotia Teesta Development P Ltd
Ambuja Realty Event Management Ltd
BAHDL Hospitality Ltd

Bengal Ambuja Housing Development Ltd
Bengal Ambuja Metro Dev Ltd

Blooming Skies P Ltd

Citi Tea Junction P Ltd

Classical Hospitality Venture Co Ltd
Classical Paradise Hotel & Resorl Development Lid
Designer Real Estate India P Ltd

Distant Horizon Orchard Co P Ltd
Educational Development Trust

Enrico Tea & Snacks Bar P Lid

Epoach Greenfield IT Park Development P Lid
Ganesh Realty & Mall Development P Ltd
Ganpati Parks Ltd

Geneosis Company Ltd.

Green Emerald Hotel & Resort Co Ltd.
Jnana Pravaha

Neostory Production House Ltd

Neotia Foundation

Property Care Services Ltd

Quality Maintenance Venlure Ltd

Rising Towers P Lid

RKBK Ltd

SGBC Owners Association P Ltd

SKJ Properties P Lid

Skylark Ropelines & Amusement P Ltd
Skyroof Builders Ltd

Studio for Architecture Landscape Interior & Enterprise P Ltd.
Tastetaria Foods P Lid

The MNeotia University

Tirupati Balaji Motors P Ltd

Vinayak Infratech P Ltd

Vistar Properties P Ltd

(Rs. in Lakh)

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

B 0.08
012 -
0.08 5
0.57 -
0.08 -
0.07 -

0.91 0.08

5.45 545

0.50 0.50




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone financial statements (Contd.}
Key management personnel :

i Raishavadidan Neolia
Mr Shamik Das

" Relative of key management personnel ;
Mrs Madhu Nesti
wir. Parthiv Vikram MNeotia
Miss Paroma Neclia
Mrs. Krishna Neotia

lerms & Conaitions

The transaclions with related parties have been entered at an amount which are not materially different from those on normal commercial terms

Managing Direcion
Company Secretary

Nife

of Mr. Harshavardhan Neotia

Son of Mr Harshavardnan Neolia
Daughter of Mr Harshavardhan MNeotia
Mother of Mr Harshavardhan Neotia

Culstanding balancesa are unseuuied and wil De setlied it casii. Nu guaraniees llave been yiven o ieceived.

Note: 49 Disaggregated revenue information

i) Revenue from external customers

India
Qutside India

iij Type of goods or services

Sale of Plots

Branding Fees

Trade mark licence fees
Renldl Income

ili) Summary of assets and liabilities relating to contract with customers

Trade Receivables

Note: 50 Disclosure pursuant to Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013

31 March 2023

(Rs. in Lakh)
31 March 2022

1,749.36

545.19

1,749.36

31 March 2023

545,19

{Rs, in Lakh)
31 March 2022

856.12 107.51
388 .49 29.89
0.00 36.98
434,75 370.83
1749.36 54519

31 March 2023

(Rs. in Lakh)
31 March 2022

2215

19.79

Deataile of loans given and investment made by lhe Company are discloged in Notes 5 and 6 to the financial statements, The Comnany

has not provided any guarantee or security during the year
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AMBUJA NEOTIA HOLDNGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Annexure seferred to in Note No, 54 of the notes forming part of the financial statermems for the year endad 31t March, 2023

{Hs. in Lakh}

Particulars Amount Amount
Outstanding Overdue
1 Loans and Advances avaled by the NBFCs inclusive of interest ascrued therson

But not paid

{z) Debentures Secured NI il
Unsecured il il

{Other than falling without the meamng of public deposits)

{b) Deferred Credits [ Nl

{¢) Term Loans Nl Mt

{d} Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 545 NIl

{er Commercial Papsr Nil il

ifi  Public Deposits il il

() Other Leans (Car Loan) 5112 Nil

2 Break up of (1} above {Outstanding pubhe deposits inclusive of interest accrued
Thereon bul not pady

(al Irthe form of Unsecured debeniures Nit il

(b} Inthe form of partly secured debentures e debenfures where there s a il il
Shortfall n the valug of security

{1 Other public deposits il Wi

3 Break up of Loans and Advances including bilis receivables({Other than those included in

4) below)
(3} Secured M M
{b)  Unsecured 10,253.82 il

4 Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation 1oans counting towards
ELIHP activities:
{1 Leased assets including |#ase rentals under sundry debtors
{a) Finangal lease Nil Nl
)] Operatng lease il il

{in} Stock on hwre including fure charges under sundry debtors
a) Assels on hire il il
(b} Repossessed Assets il il
(i) Hypothecation loans counting fowards EL/HP actwibes

{a) toans where assets have beer repossessed Nif Mt
{b) Loans other than {a) above Nil Ml

5 Break up of Investments

Current Investments:

i Quoted
{1 Shares. {a) Equity Mif il
k) Preference Nl il
(iiy Debentures and Bonds il il
{in} Ltz of mctual funds ral il
{1} Government Securilies iy it
(v} Others
2 Unguated
(i Sharesg; (&) Epuity Ml il
{b) Praferencse NH Mil
{ii} Debentures and Bonds Mil il
fiiiy Units of mutual funds il Hil
{iv} Government Sacurnties Mt RE]
ivh Others Nil NIl

OLKATA



Lang Term Investmems:

1 Quolgd
{1 Shares, {a} E quity Mil T
b} Preference Mif i
{H) Debentures and Bonds il il
{iii} Units of rnutal funds 473 T4 il
(v} Government Securibes il il
{w} Chhers
2 Unguoied
i Shares: €] E ity 686,352,868 it
(b Freference 8,173.40 il
{iiy Dabentures and Bonds 1,006.00 Mil
{Hi} Units of mutual furds Mii Mil
{iv} Govarnment Secunties [l fdil
(v} Others (Fartnerstup Firm) Bl ]

£ Borrower group-wise classificabon of all leased essets, stock-on-thire and loans and advances

Category Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total

1 Related Parbes

(a) Suhszidiaries Nl 4.920.00 4,920 00
by Companies in the same group & 5,375.00 5,375.00
{¢) Crher related parties Mt - -

2 Other than related parties 0.0e -
Tatal 0.00 16,295 00 10,285.00

T Ireesstor group wise classification of all investrmentaicurent and fong term)
in shares and secunties (bath quoted and unguoted)

Category Market Value/Break up or Book Value
Falr Value or NAV (Met of Provisions)

1 Related Periog

{a) Subsidiaries 1,06,240.98 80,660.60
{by Companigs in the same groug 13,875.87 12,875.66
{e) Other related paries - -

2 Other than related parties 4.739.74 4,735 74
Total 1,24,856.599 78,276 00

&  Other Information
{1y Gross Non-Performing Assets

3] Related parties 530
1] Other than related parfies il

(i} Met Non Performing Assets

(a) Related parlies il
{b} Cther than reiated parties Nif
{m) Aszets acgured in sabstachon of debt N
For G.P. Agrawal & Co. For & on Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountanis Vo
Firm Registration Number : 302082E A . [ A LG
C &g - ==
At A Harshavardhan Neotia Pradeap Lal Mehta
" (CA. Sunita Kedia) Executve Chairman Directar
Partner Din 00047466 _ Bin 00285918

Membership No. 060162 e ] g

< 1 JN/-:/}
AT ghamik Das

Place ; Kolkata ) Company Sacretary

The 30th gay of June 2023, "




AMBUJA NEOTIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Disclosure pursuant o RBI circular DOR (NBFCYCC PO Mo 109£22 10.106/2016-20 dated March 13, 2020
and DOR (NBFC).CC. PD.Ma. 116£22.10.106/2020-21 dated July 24, 2020.

CORE INVESTMENT COMPANY (“CIC") COMPLIANCE RATIOS :

Particulars As at 31 As at 31
SLNo. March 2023 March 2022
1 Investmends & loans to group companies as & proportan 93.13 9574
of (et Assets (%)
2 Investmants n equity shares and compulsorily 7824 75.77

convertble instruments of group companies as a
proporien of Net Azsets (%)

3 - Capital Adequacy 97.95 9577
Ratio(%) { Adpisted
tet worth/Risk
Weighted Assets)

4 Leverage Ratio (Times)] oM 6.02
[Outside liabilies f Adjusted Networth

As per RBI circular DOR (NBFCY CC.PD Mo 108/22 10,106/2019-20 dated March 13, 2020 and
DOR (NBFC)ICC. PD No. 116/22.10.108/2020-21 dated July 24, 2020, unrealised gains arising
out of fair valuaticn of financial instruments {net of tax). are ignored for calculation of "owned
funds™; conseguently, the net unrealised gsins are aiso excluded fram Risk Weighted Assets
{RIWAY

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabllities

{ Rs.in Crores)

15 days to 30/31
110 7 days Bto14 days Qver one Over 2 Qver 3 Cver 8 Over 1 Over 3 Over five | Total
daya maontit of months manths to |months o year to yaar to years
2 months upto B months |1 year 3 years S years
3 months
Liabilities
Borowings 0 & 0 8] 0 3] 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00
from Banks
Market 0 3] 0 0 0 o] 2.00 3.51 0 0 051
Borrowings
Assets
Adyances 0 0 0 0 2 ¥ 102 54 [i] 0 0 102.54
Investments o] 3] O 0 Q 0 47 40 [} al 73538 78276
For G.P. Agrawal & Co. For & on Behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountanis
Firm's Registration Number : 302082E

J ) S

= S—

0 I % |

| b Ble

> MM Harshavardhan Neotia Pradeep Lat Mehta
“{CA., Sunita Kedia) Execufive Chairman Director
Partner Din 00047466 Gir 100285919
Membership No. 060162 N )
} /:‘.'1
/ ) FC}L
A

Place: Kolkata LY

Shamik Das

The 30th day of June 2023. Company Sacretary




AMBUJA NEOTIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED AUDITOR’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2023

G. P. AGRAWAL & Co.



G. P. AGRAWAL & Co.

Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Members of Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of AMBUJA NEOTIA
HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”), its subsidiaries
(the Rolding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”} and its associates,
which comprise the Consclidated Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2023, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consclidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us,
and based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of
such subsidiaries and associates, as were audited by the other auditors, the aforesaid consclidated
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associates as at
31 March, 2023, of its consolidated profit and other comprehensive income, consociidated changes
in equity and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs} specified under
Section 143{10) of the Act. Qur responsihilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provision of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for cur opinion.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to the following

a) We refer to Note No. 58.1 of the consolidated financial statements regarding the
preparation of the financial statements of one of the step down subsidiary compan
Enrico Tea and Snacks Private Limited, on a going concern basis for Flﬂpﬁ?&a%eé) 2
therein notwithstanding the fact that the net worth of the company has been completely

eroded and the company is not carrying on the business since the iast few ye[%ﬂ'?‘ 4601 f”l
013346017361 &,
+9133 66076831

www.gpaco.net @

mailagpaconet %

A

Unit 606, 6th Floor
Diamond Heritage 9
16, Strand Road <5
Kolkata - 700001 INDIA




Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.})
To The Members of Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

b} We refer to Note No. 582 of the consolidated financial statements, regarding
preparation of financial statements of one of the step down subsidiary company M/s. City
Tea Junction Private Limited on a going concern basis for the reason stated therein
notwithstanding the fact that the net worth of the company has been eroded owing to
the impact of Covid-19 pandemic over the last couple of years.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the above matters
included in respect of the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of such other
auditors. Qur opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to the foliowing

aj We refer to Note No. 58.3 as reported by the statutory auditors of a subsidiary namely,
Choicest Enterprises Limited vide their report dated 27" June, 2023 regarding unsecured
loan granted to M/s Kolkata Games & Sports Private Limited in earlier years against which no
repayment of either principal or interest has been received during the current year. As at
31% March, 2023, total outstanding amounts to Rs. 358.32 lakhs (including interest
amounting to Rs. 25.26 lakhs for current year and Rs 24.06 lakhs for previous year 2021-22).
No provision for loss allowance has been made on the above recoverable amount for the
reasons stated in the aforesaid note.

bj We refer to Note No. 61(1)(x) as reported by the statutory auditors of a subsidiary namely,
Choicest Enterprises Limited vide their report dated 27 June, 2023 regarding to Income Tax
matter for AY. 2006-07 related to erstwhile Likhami Commercial Company Limited {merged
with the said subsidiary company w.e.f. 15 April, 2017) which is sub-judice. Non-current Tax
assets of Rs.948.00 lakhs lyving in the books as at 31.03.2023 is considered refundable by the
management for the reasons stated in the aforesaid note,.

Our opinicn on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it refates to the above matters
included n respect of the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of such other
auditors, Our opinjon is not modified in respect of above matters.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report including annexures to
the Director’s Report, but does not include the standalone and consolidated financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon. Our epinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiatly
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report this fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsibie for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a true and
fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profit and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its
associates in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in [ndia, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board
of Directors of the companies inciuded in the Group and of its associates are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for
safeguarding the assets of the companies and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internai financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and of its associates are responsibie for assessing the ability of
the Group and its Associates, to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and its Associates are
also responsible for overseeing the financial repaorting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our gpinion. Reasonable assurance is a high levet of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accaordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ I|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
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resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group and its Associates,
have adequate internal financial controls system in piace and the operating effectiveness of such
cantrols,

Evatuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by other
auditors in terms of their reports, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our epinion. Qur conclusions are
hased on the audit evidence cbtained up to the date of our auditor's report and the audit
evidence obtained by other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in Other Matter
paragraph below. However, future events or conditicns may cause the Group and its associates
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Greoup and its associates to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consclidated
financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. Cur responsibilities in this regard are further
described in the section titled “Other Matters” in this audit report.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Company, amaong other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reascnably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

/ :H_IC,\(_I
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Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statement and other information of 11 subsidiaries whose financial
statements reflects total assets of Rs. 3,06,138.28 lakh as at 31st March, 2023 and total revenue of
Rs. 72,702.25 lakh and net cash inflow of Rs. 56.96 lakh for the year ended on 31st March, 2023 as
considered in the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements also
include the company’s share of et profit of Rs. 881.80 (akh for the year ended 31°" March, 2023, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements in respect of 11 associates. These financial
statements have been audited by other auditors whose report have bene furnished to us by the
Management and cur opinien on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and associates, and our report in
terms of sub-section {3) and (11} of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiaries, and associates, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Reqguirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on
the work done by and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 {“the Order”) issued by the
Centrai Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. {A) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of other auditors.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive lncome), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

e) The matter described in the Material uncertainty relating to going concern and Emphasis of
Matter paragraph to this report, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the
functioning of the Group.
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f) On the basis of the written representations received fram the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31 March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies and
associate companies incorporated in India, none of the Directors of the Group companies
and its asscciate is disqualified as on 31 March, 2023 from being appointed as a Director in
terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

g)

(B)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the group, its associate companies incorporated in India and the operating effectiveness of

- such contrals, refer to cur separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i

The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations
as at 31° March, 2023 on the consolidated financial position of the Group and its
associates — Refer Note No. 63(1) to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group and its associates, has made provisions, as required under applicable
law or Ind AS, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts
including derivative contracts.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred tc the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, its subsidiary company,
associate companies incorperated in India.

{a) The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
and associates which are companies incorporated in India, whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act, have represented that, to the best
of their knowledge and belief, no funds {which are material either individually or
in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from
horrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds} by the
Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries and associates to.or in any other
person  or entity, including foreign entity {“Intermediaries”}, with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company or any of such
subsidiaries and associates {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

{b) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries and
associates which are companies incorporated in India, whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act, have represented that, to the best
of their knowledge and helief, no funds {(which are material either individuzally or
in the aggregate) have been received by the Company or any of such subsidiaries
and associates from any person or entity, including foreign entity {“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company or any of such subsidiaries and associates shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {"Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or

PR
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provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us on the Company and its
subsidiaries and associates which are companies incorporated in India whose
financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and {ii} of Rule 11({e), as provided under {a) and (b} above, contain any material
misstatement.

V. The dividend declared and paid during the year by the group and its associates is
in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.

Vi, As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
only w.e.f. April 1, 2023 for the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and associates
incorporated in India, hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197{16) of the Act, as amended:

As required by section 197(16) of the Act, we report that in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us by the Holding Company and based on
our reporting of the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies and associate
companies incorporated in India, the remuneration paid/provided by the Company, its subsidiary
companies and associate companies incorporated in India to their directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

For G. P. Agrawal & Co.
A Chartered Accountants
' ._{_‘]': Firm’s Registration No. 302082
{ &3 || ‘_\ E{‘I‘,--_

At

LA

CA. Sunita Kedia
Partner

Place of Signature: Kolkata Membership No. 060162

Date: The 25th day of September , 2023 UDIN: 23068162 BGV TYS 55 RE
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

As required by paragraph 3{xxi} of the CARO 2020, we report that the auditors of the

following companies

have given qualification or adverse remarks in their CARO report on standalone financial
statements of the respective companies included in the consolidated financial statements:

i Sr. ' Name CIN i—iolding | Date of Paragraph |

No. Company/ respective | number

subsidiary/ | Auditor’s in
| Associate report respective
I CARO
_ _ _ | reports
'1 | Ambuja Neotia U65993WB1990PTC049245 | Holding | 30.06.2023 | 3{iii}, !
‘ Holdings Private | Company | 3{vii}
| Limited ] | | ~

2 Ambuijza Realty | U45201WB2005PLC105860 ‘ Subsidiary ‘ 30.06.2023 | 3(i), 3(iii),
Development | Company 3(vii)
Limited - ! o ' i

3 Ambuja Housing and | U70101WB2005PLC101398 Subsidiary | 01.09.2023 3{i)e}, ;
Urban Infrastructure | Company \ 3{iiilf), '
Company Limited | ! 3(vii)(a)

and
_ _ | ; | 3{vii)(b)

4 Ambuja Neotia U70100WB2017PTC221755 | Subsidiary 15.05.2023 ‘ 3(xvi) :
Affordable Home Company | |
Private Limited :

5 | AmbujaNeotia | U93000WB2017PTC220566 | Subsidiary | 10.08.2023 | 3(xvii)
Incubation Private Company |
Limited |

6 Building Research & | U74210WB1999PTC090629 Subsidiary ‘ 15.05.2023 | 3{xvii)
Management Company
Services Limited ‘ _ .

‘ 7 Choicest Enterprises | U51109WB1983PLC036021 | Subsidiary | 27.06.2023 | 3{iii)(b) to
Limited ' Company | (),
‘ | 3{vii)(a),
| I R 3vi)(o),

8 Enricc Reai Estates | U45400WB2008PTC1220G7 | Subsidiary | 15.05.2023 3{xvii)
Private Limited . Company |

9 Utkarsh Sfatik ' U45100WB1992PLC195097 | Subsidiary | 31.05.2023 3(vii),
Limited . _ | Company | ‘ 3(xvi)

10 | NavinBuildcon P | U45200WB2007PTC113483 | Subsidiary | 16.05.2023 | 3({xvii)

| Limited Company _
11 : Ambuja Motion U92120WB2007PLC119024 | Associate 15.05.2023 | 3(xvii)
| Picture Co. Limited
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' Sr. | Name | CIN Holding | Dateof | Paragraph
No. Company/ | respective | number |
subsidiary/ | Auditor’s | in |
| Associate report respective
CARO
e — | reports
12 | City Tea Junction | U52200WB2008PTC126980 | Step down | 15.06.2023 | 3(iii)(f) ;
Pvt. Ltd. ' | Subsidiary ‘
_ | Company
13 Enrico Tea & Snacks U55201WB2008PTC126158 | Step down 15.06.2023 | 3{xiv} &
Bar Pvt Ltd Subsidiary 3{xvii)
Company |
14 1 Ekantika Hospitality U70109WB2008PTC128346 | Associate 18.05.2023 | 3(xvii)
| | PLtd B} i} 3 I
15 Strong walls Realty J45203WB2006PLC111801 | Associate 15.05.2023 | 3{xvii)
Limited
16 | Epoach Greenfield IT | U45200WB2006PLC111961 | Associate | 16.05.2023 | 3{xvii) |
Park Dev Limited ‘ _ _ _ _
17 | Gajalakshmi IT Park | U45203WB2006PLC111777 | Associate | 15.05.2023 | 3(xvii)
| Developers Ltd. ' 1
18 Harshada Hotels Co ' US5101WB2008PTC128384 | Associate 15.05.2023 | 3{xvii) |
p Limited | o
19 Ivy Real Estates P | U45400WB2008PTC122008 | Associate I| 15.05.2023 | 3({xvii)
Limited '
20 Panchawati US51109WB2006PTC110964 | Associate 15.05.2023 | 3{xvii)
Greenfield Realty
_ Development P. Ltd. L i
21 S E Buiiders & U70109WB2011PLC171075 | Associate 21.08.2023 | 3{iii), |
Realtors Limited ~ . | 3(wvii)
22 | Zeneith Greenfield | U70109WB2006PLC111776 | Associate | 15.05.2023
Real Esatate Limited 3(xvii}
23 | Blooming Skies Real U70109WB2008PTC128345 | Step down | 15.05.2023 3{vii}{a),
Estate Pvt Ltd subsidiary 3(xvii}
Company
24 | Designer Real Estate | U70102WB2005PTC124195 | Step down | 15.05.2023 | 3{vii)(a),
India Pvt Ltd subsidiary 3{xvil)
1 Company
25 | Quality | U70100WB2007PLC120053 Step down 02.06.2023 ’ 3(iii)H
! i Maintenance subsidiary
| | Venture Ltd o B Company ) B
J 26 _i Sky Roof Builders U45201D12005PLC132523 | Step down | 21.6.2023 3{vii{a)
Limited subsidiary and 3{xvii)
Company ‘
| 27 ;m)uja Neotia | U70109WB2011PTC157834 | Step down | 15.06.2023 | 3(vii)(a),
'f Teesta Development subsidiary | 3{ixHa},
| Pvt Ltd Company i 3{xvii)
| |
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Sr. | Name CIN Holding Date of | Paragraph ‘
No. Company/ | respective i number
’ | subsidiary/ | Auditor’s i in
Associate report | respective
CARO
- e _ L reports
| 28 Bengal Ambuja U45209WB1993PLCOG04A44 | Jointly 23.08.2023 | 3{vii)(a),
Housing controlled {vii)(b),
Development | entity of 3(ix)(d)
Limited - i_Subsidiary _ _
29 Bengal Ambuja U45201WB1999PLCOS0060 | Jointly 30.05.2023 | 3({vii)(a)
Metro Development controlled
Limited : entity of
I Subsidiary |

For G.P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 302082E
o« Ir . c_'Jr.Jk"»'fj
FEVAVAY -
CA. Sunita Kedia
Partner
Place of Signature; Kolkata Membership No. 060162
Date: The 25th day of September , 2023 UDIN: 230601 CARBGYTYS SS 86
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the group and its
associates as of and for the year ended 31° March, 2023, we have audited the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary companies (the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”, and its associates
which are companies incorporated in india, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies and
its associate companies, which are incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company, its subsidiary and associate companies incorporated in
India considering the essential compoenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controfs Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued
by the ICAlL These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
relizble financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the
‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Contrels and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we company with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasanable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controis operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
ohtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend

S
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’'s Report (contd.}

on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the sudit evidence obtained by
the other auditors of the Subsidiary Companies and Associate Companies, which are
companies incorporated in India, in terms of their report referred to in the Other Matter
paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide as basis for our audit opinion on
. the internal financial control systems over financial reporting of the holding company, its
subsidiaries and its associate companies, which are companies incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles inctuding the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain tc the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with authorizations of
the Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and nor be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate hecause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies and its associate have in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31°
March, 2023, based on the internal contro} over financial reporting criteria established by
the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Other Matters

QOur aforesaid report under section 143(3){i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reparting, in so far as it relates
to 11 subsidiaries and 19 associates companies which are companies incorporated in India, is
based solely on the corresponding reports of auditors of such companies.

Our apinion is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on
the work done by and the reports of the other auditors.

For G. P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Ng. 302082E
{%' (—‘gc_ic}

-

CiA A
: CA. Sunita Kedia
Partner
Place of Signature: Kolkata Membership No. 060162
Date: The 25th day of September , 2023 UDIN: 23060162 BGV TYS §¢ 86




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 32 March 2023

(All amounts in Rupees iacs, unless otherwise stated)

Particufars Note 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
ASSETS
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 12688418 8,315.52
Bank balance gther than cash and cash cquivalent L 270349 299,65
Receivables
{1} Trade Recernables & 1109478 5.508.60
Loans 6 35319.18 34,945.40
Invesanents ? 2826942 2102712
fvestment accounted for uging equity method 2729104 18,533.26
Other fnavcal assers 8 652478 7.912.24
Total financtal asseis 1,24,086.87 97,141.79
Mon-financial assets
inventorics 9 1,09,180.67 98,252.10
Current tax asscs (net] 10 3,415.64 3.063.79
Investment propertes il 299819 152543
Property. plantand cquipment 12 6118241 59.980.78
Capital work in progress 13 3517289 2582706
In@ogible assers under development 425 10496
Gocdwill on Consobdation 145.06 143.06
Gondwal| 14 346.27 346 27
Right nf uise assers 15 9.904.75 8,985 67
Other inangible asscis 16 749.54 519,82
Other nen-financial assets 17 6,736.81 7.647.38
Totat non-financial assets 2,29,834.48 2,06,403.27
Asset classified az held for sale 18 -
Tovaf assets 3,53,921.35 3,03,545.06
L{ABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Bayables
Trade Payables 19
(i) Tetal oustanding dues of micro enterprises and simall enterprnses 71717 1.112.29
(i) Tol:a.l owstandiig ducs of creditors other than sarcro ¢ukerprises and sinall 4,308.38 262977
enterprises
Borrowings 20 1.14,298.17 1,15,054.99
Qdher financial liahilides 21 1652238 23,805.85
Total financial liabilities 1.40,846.10 1.47,602.90
Non-linancial liabilites
Provisions 27 1.062.88 83187
Deferred tax habibities (net) 23 4,796.31 1,313.10
Ohier non-finanoal liabilities 24 22,114 18 15,943.19
Total non-fi | liabillties 2797337 18,108.16
EQUITY
Equity <harc capital 25 2,111.86 242786
Other cquity 26 1,45,064.92 119,670,495
Equity attributable to owners of Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Lisnited 1.47,276.78 1,22.092 81
Neon-comrolling interest 37.825.10 15,741.19
Total Equity 1,85,101.88 1,37.834.00
Total abiliies and equity 3,53,921.35 3,03,545.06

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidared Anancial statements,

This is the Consolidated balance sheet referred to in our report of even date,

For G.P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accouniants
FRNO:302082E

/z m\.ﬁ L:&i\ %)

{CA, Sunita Kedia)
Farmer
Membership No. 60162

Kolkata - 700 001.
Theozj‘r‘aay of September, 2023

For & oo Behalf of the Board -

I- _ / l.l Ay,

Ao e '
Harsi:avardhan Neota Pradeep Lal Mehta
Executive Chatrman Director
Din : G004 3] Din 002859419
K o
Shamik Das

Cornpany Secretary



Ambuja Neotia Hoidings Private Limited
Consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year ended 21 March 2023

{All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Particutars Notes Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Revenue from operations
[nterest income 27 1,100 89 34077
Dividend incotne 28 G52 41 190
Eental incoe 29 980745 B.252.89
Net main an fair value changes 30 . 81642
Sale of wrodocks 31 41,108 70 39,519.74
Sale of services 2 30,950.14 26,485.35
Other nperating revenue 33 5,447.21 343691
Total revenue from operadons 99,267.80 78,857.99
Other incomo 34 5,954.15 4,321.62
Total income 95,221.95 83,179.61
Expenses
Filtarce cost a5 10,237.09 9,187 45
Mer Liss on Fan Value Changes 36 1.60 .
Netloss on derecognition of inancial insruments vnder amartised cost caregory 37 2.00
Irupairment of Fiiaacal Instrumoents 38 676,29 -
Costof materils cansumed 39 7,394.37 6,792.53
Purchases of stock - in - Tade 40 261309 1,434 90
Changes i mventories of finished goods, stock - in - trade and work - in - progress 41 (15,198.88) {6.272 48)
Enmplovee benetits expenses 42 11,459.46 9.893.99
Deprecation and amornsation 43 468224 3.967.20
CoNstrictiun ¢xpenses 44 19,196.12 1443847
Upkeep and service cost 45 106061 32834
Operatng expense 46 5.201.82 42297
DEher exponses 47 21,360.39 21633.38
Taotal expense 68,716.20 62,026575
Profil before exceptional iterns and tax 26,505.75 21,152.86
Exceptional items

Net gain/{loss) on sale of subsidiary 104 .45
Profit before tax 26,505.75 21,257.31
Tax expense 45

Current tax 473499 4,164.67

Income tax of cackier years {188.75) 2.18

Gelerred tax 4528 £1,119.73)
Profit before share of profit of joint ventures and assoctates 21,913.23 18,210.19
Share of net profiv of joint ventures and assoctates accounted using equity method 571.80 499357
Profit lor the year 22,795.03 23,208.76
Other Comprehensive Income
ltems thar will nor be reclassified to prafit or loss
Eemeasurerient of post employe ment benefit obhgatron [183.64) [29.38)
theame mx relating o abave item t4.58) 11.29
Eguity mstruments through other comprehensive income 1,254 58 65422
frcome tx relating to abouve item {196.65) 199.54
Share of other c(_;mprehensive mcome of jnint ventures and associates accounted Sing equity 1311 (774.25)
method (et of tax)
{tems that will he reclassified te prafit or loss
Share: of other comprebensive meome of joint ventures and assooates accounted using equity
rethod {net of Gax} (3.70) [6.14)
Total other comnprehensive icome forr the year, net of tax 884.14 55.23
Total comprehensive income for the year 23,679.17 23.263.99




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Consolidared statement of profit and [oss for the vear ended 3: Mareh zo23

Particulars Notes Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 | 31 March zozz
Profit attributable to
Cwners of Ambiya Neotia Heldings Private Linured 21,200.22 2313944
Non-controlling mtercsts 159481 69,32
22,795.03 23,208.76
Other comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
Owners of Ambrya Neotia Holdings Private Linuted 35588 (193.73)
MNon-conrodling interests 52826 249.01
884.14 55.23
Total comprehensive income for the attributable to:
Ownery of Ambuia Neotia Holdings Private Limited 2155611 22.945.65
Nem-controiling interest 2,123 06 318.34
23,679.17 23,263.99
Faming per equity share attributable to owners of Ambuja Neotia Haldings Private Limited
Busic and Dluled carnings per share {Rs. 10 each)
} 49 957 .
(53 March 202 ; B8, 1u/- each) S8 95.48

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
This is the Consolidated statement of profit and loss referred to in our report of even date.
W For & on Behalf of the Board
KA .:l == =
Y M, Harshavardhan Neotia

Exe¢cutive Chairman
Din: Q0047466

For G.P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountanis

FR NO : 302082E \
. : '\I\. »

. \l A
. L\\}h "Ql‘ X

(CA. Sunita Kedia)
Partner
Membership No. 60162

Ko]kata—z(]() 001,
The 25 day of September, 2023

}f

{taas B Ap

Pradeep Lal Mehta
Director
Dn 00285919

%

Shamik Dax
Comtpany Secretary




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Consolidated statement of cash flows for the vear ended 31 March 2023

(AH amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise staied)

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2023

Yeair ended

31 March 2022

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTTIVITIES

Net Profit before Taxation

Adinstinents for :

Depreciation and amortisation

Finance costs

Interest income

Dividend income

Provision no longer required written back

Sundry balances written off

Allowance for credit losses

Provision for standard assets

Provision for loans and advances

Reversal of allowance for doubtful debts

MNet (gain}/loss oo fair value chaoges

Net {gain)/loss on derecognition of fnancial instruments under cost
Write-off and impairment of investment

(Gain} / loss on exchange fluctuakion

(Profit) / loss on sale of property. plant and equipraent
Share of iosses (profits) of joint venture and associates
Operating profit before Working

Capital Changes

Adjustments for:

{Increase)/ Decrease in Trade receivable
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans

{lncrense)/Decrease in Other financial assets
(Increase)/Decrease in lnventories
(Increase)/Decrease i Other non-financia) asscts
lncrease / (Decresse} in Trade payables

Inercase / { Decrease) in Other financial labilitics
loeresse / {Decrease) in Proyvisions

Increase / { Decrense) in Other non-financial lakiliies
Casly Generaled from operations

Direct Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow from {used i) Operating activites

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment {inchading capital work in progress)
Sale of property, plant and eguipment
Purchase of myvestment property

Fixed deposit made with Bank

Purchasc of intangible asscls

Sale of intangible assets

Purchascs of Investments (Net)

Cividend received

Additions to vigitt of use assets

Deductions to right of use assets

Interest recened

Net Cash used in lavesting Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/{Repayment) of borrowings

Tntevest paid

Net Cash Flow from {used in) Financing Activitics

Net Increase /(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Eguivalent {CGpening)
Cash and Cash Equivalent {Closing)

26.505.75 21,257.34
4,682.24 3,067.20
10,237.0¢ 9,187.45
(3,833.12) {3.145.88)
{852.41) {1.90)
{209.37) -
140.25 144.47
244.28 457.16
- 12.26
242.45 34.35
- (35.64}
1.60 {(881.33)
2,00 -
676,20 -
- (1.28)
{Bos.50) 41217
881.80 {4.998.57)
37.913.35 26,437.77
(5.970.71) (4.361.04)
(616.23) (3,829.40}
1,387.46 (2,056.63)
(10,921.57) (7,047.25)
9LO.5T 1,462.02
1,283.48 766.00
(7.283.47} 3.498.59
231,01 111.00
€.150.99 {8.149.32)
23,084.88 6.862.64
(1,461.17) {2,861.19)
21,623.72 4,001.50 |

(14,615.80)

{28.797.56)

1,528.09 97084

{1.891.60)

(1.802.84) {201.53)
64.42 78.79
99.64 374.60

9.117.21 3,528
8n2.41 1.90

(2,576.50) (3,907.59)

90.64 2,208.08

383312 3,145.88
(5,293.22) (23.,063.54)
{756.82) 26,335.06
{11,005.01} {7,829.53}
(11,761.84) 18,505.53
4,568.66 (556.51)
8.315.52 8.872.03
12,8848 B15.52




Naotes:

Nct debt reconcitistion

Year ended
aist March, zo23

Year ended
31st March, 2022

Non-cash movement in the borrowings inclnde -

Amortisation feffective interest rate adjustnents

Term loan 50.64 75.95
Yeaur ended Year ended
The following are included in cash flow from operating netivities: 31st March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Interest paid 5.42 5.86
Ianferest received 1,975.64 1,536.88
Dividend received B45.66 -

The accompanying notes are an integral parct of these consolidated financial statements,

This is the Consolidated statement of cash flow referred to in our repurt of even date

For G.P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants /
FR NO :302082E

w1 edigG)

fCA. Sunita Kedia)
Partner
Membership No. 60162

Kolkata - 700 D01,
The Js‘“"day of September, 2023

En_; & on Behalf of the Board

f— ——

Harshavardhan Neotia
Executive Chairman
Din : 0047466

A
|
/

/
/
[ AR
Pradeep Lal Mehia

Director

Din 00285919
Tin

4

Shamik Das
Company Secretary



Amhula Nearla Haldings Private Limited

Siatement of changes o equite far the year ended 31 March 2023

A- Bamlty ghare capital

Balapce atthe Changes in Balance at e end of
heginning of the carrent urnity shate the current reporting
caprital during period
the Cnrrent
oAl
242186 1210.001 2,211.86
{2} For the vear ended 31 March 2022
Batance at the Changes in Balance at the end of
[regivming of the carrent equiry share the current reporting
reporing period capital during perind
the current
ear
242186 - 2.421.86

B. Other equiry

(Al amrounts In Rupees lacs, anless erherwise stared)

Reserves and surplos
Bebutwsu Egj ity Instruments
) throwgh nther Mon comtrolling
1
Reserve fund Amalgamation Capital reserve | General reserve Sacurities fetaknad comprehensive through ather Total other equiny invorost Tortal
résenve Pre myiv m wamings income conprehenstve ey nig
Avat 31 March 2021 17,439.25 188.07 2.885.15 55295.24 426,87 9,540,410 160.08] [1,787.25]) 91 926,64 1L AB4.43 1,05411.06
Frofit for the vear - - - - - 23,13%.44 - - 1313944 69.32 23,208.76
Irmpact of Merger - . 1t,232.98) - - - . - 11,232.99] - 11.232.98)
Dther comtpreliensive income, . - . . - 1193.78) . 2.010.68 1.816.90 Z49.01 2,065.92
et ol e
Teal cuniprehonsive mcome for the - - 11.232.99) - - 22,945,646 - 2,010.68 23,723.37 318.34 24,041.70
vear
Aded A Loss 1. limpaet alincrease i non - [£89.24) {1050 [t710.32) [3172401) [3.037.01) 303844 90%.42
comtrellg aterea
At F{Less ). On awguisiion sale of 2149 - 1.79 . - 32.07 - . 55.34 - 55,34
subs il duving 1he vear
Dl adjnximend s . - . 5.002.62 - . - 509262 - 5.002.62
Tuasler fo retamed canminas 1.619.47 (1.619.47) -
Trantler e regserg und [ vard - . . - 1630.22) - - - - -
As at 31 March 2072 18.089.95 188.07 146467 64,675.74 5.429.49 31,797.0%7 (60.09 (1,913.95) 11967095 15,741.19 L35 41216
Prafit for the vear . - . . . 21.200.22 . - 2120022 1.594.81 22,795.02
lmipact of Merper - - - - - - . . - -
her compre henstve {penme, - . - - - FA5.0R . @71.21) [615.33) E2826 187.07)
netaf 1y
Total comprehengive income for the - - - . - 21.556.11 . 971.21) 20584590 2,123.06 22,7726
WEAT
Add/(Les<]; Impact of bocrease innon . - {713.58) 11,175.08) ®121.18] - 717125 [1°h360.84) 19 960.75 000
contentiing interes) (280071
Adets (Less]; On acqulsition  zale ol KrEA AL . (219.04} B453.465 - 420318 - 23.560.65 - 23,566.65
subsedlary cluring the vear 7.A5407
Adehirn Jurmg the yeat . - . . 124610 1744.61) 4,40 . 1.205.95 . 1.205.95
Fransfer 10 retained garnings - . - - . 50,22 . 15292 i270) - {2,70)
Lransfer boveserve funcl 40005 . . - - {400.65] - .00 : .
A at 33 March 2023 23261.79 188.07 1,032.95 6895631 7,095.52 48,240.14 i55.63] 12,755.05) 14506497 37,825.10 1,82,890.02
The aconmpanying netes are an inregral partof these o lidatod Mipancial

Thiz is the Statpnent af changes in equity referrad o in aur report of even date.

ForG.P. Agrawal & Cn.
Chartered Accauntants
FRNG : 302082E

\Nfu(__m ﬁmh\fn_.

(CA. Sunita Kedia}
Partper
Membership Mo, 60162

Kirlhata - 700 00 1.
e 95 Tay of Seote

r 2023

For & an Behalf of the Board

Harshavardhan Neotla
Fxecntive Chairman
Din - 0047966

Pradeep Lal Mehta
Pirectnr
in 2 2RR919

Shamik Das
Lompany dcrelnTy



Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes ko the cansolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

2.1

22

Growp background

Ambuja Meoba Holdings Private Limited ("the Company” or “the Parent’] is a privately held company, incorporaked and domiciled wn [ndia.
The Pacent and its subsidiaries {collectively referred o as the ‘group’] is primanly engaged in the business of investient and providing leans
to group companies and renting out of immovable properbes. It is alse cngaged in the business of real estate development, incdentat
acthabics related to real estate, healtheare, hospiality, muldipiex operation, incubating styrtup compames and ko provide related senices.

The Company 15 a Care Investment Company registered under Reserve Bank of lndia with remistered office in Kolkata,

The consolidated financial statements were approved and suthorised for wsue i accordance with the resotution of the Board of Directors on
25th September, 2023,

Significant accounting policies

Thix note provides a list of the significanr accounting pobioies adopted in the preparatten of the consolidated financiel statemenes. Those
pabicies have been consistently applied to sl the years presented, unless otherwise skrted. The consolduted nancid) statements are for e
graup consisting of Ambuja Neotia Hokdings Private Limited apd ks subsibiaries.

Basis of preparation

{i) Compliance with Lnd AS

The congolidated flnanctal statements comply in 2l material respects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) nonfied under Secbon 132
of the Compames Act, 2013 (the "Act'} fCompanies LAccounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act

{ii) Historical costconvention

The consolidated Qoancial siatements have beeh prepared on & histurical cost basis, except for thie followiog:
-Certain tinancral aszets and habilines thats measured at fur valve

-Defined henefit plans - plan assets measured ot tair value

-A=ser held for sale - measured at fair value less cost to sell

(iii) Pr ion of ¢ lidated finrancial
The consolidated balance sheer, consolidated statement of profit and 10ss and statement of changes in equdy are prepared and presented in
the format prescribed in the Duagion 11 of Schedule NI to the Companies Act, 2013, The group presents its consolulated balance sheet ip
order ot Hgudity, Ao anabysis regarding recovery o seitlernent witdun 12 menths atter the reporting date {furrent) and more than 12
months after the reporting date (non-gucrent) is presented in notes to consglidated financial statements,

(iv) Rounding of amounts
All amounts 0 the conseldated finuncal statcments are presented m ladizn Rupecs i Lakh rovnded off to twy decimals as per the
requuement of Schedule (1, unless stherwise stated

Principles of consolidation and equity accounting

(i) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries dre all entitics over which the group has control. The proup controts an enoity when the group 15 exposed te, or has rghts te,
varable returns from ies involvement with the ennify and hus the ability to affect thuse reterns through s powers to direct the relevant
activines of the entity Subsidiaries are telly consohdaked from the date on which control 1 transterred to the group. They are deconsoltdated
from the date that conieed ceases.

Theacquisition method of accounting is used to account for business comtinations by the jroup.

The group combines the consolidated francial statements of the parent and its subsidiarios line by lne adding wgether like items of usses,
hatntities, equity, income and expenses, Intercompany transactions, balances and enreslised gains oo Iradsachions Detween group Companivs
are egliminated. Unrealised fosses are aiso eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset
Accounong palcies of subsidharies have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adapred by the group. '

Mon-controllitg intereses in the resalts and equiky of subsidiaries are shown scopurately in the consolidated statement nf profit or ks,
oonsolidated stateanent of Changes in equity and consolidated balapge shoct respectively.

(i) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the aroup has significant wnfluence but not controd or joing controk. This is penerally the cases where the
greup holds between 2009 and 50% of the voung tights Investments in assenates are accounted for wang equity methoed of accounting
facefiv] belowt, after initradly being recognised at cost

(iii) Joint arrangements

heint ventures

interests i point ventures are accounted o using the equity method, after mibally heing recognised at costan the consolidated halance sheet
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[#v) Equity method

Under the cquity mcthod of acceunting, the imvestments ore inibally recognised af cost and adjusied thercalter bo recogse the group's share
of the post-acyuisiton profits or losses of the investee in profit and Joss, and the growp's share of other coraprebensive noome of the investee
. other comprehenstve ncome. Dividends recerved or recervable rom associates and joint ventures are recognised as a reductyn in the
carrving amount of the imvestnient.

When the groups share of 1nsses in an equity-accounted investment cquals or exeeeds its interesyin the entity, mcluding any other unsecured
lang-term receivahbles, the group docs not recomise further kosscs, unless it kas incurred obligabions or made payments on belall of the other

cnbity.

Unreahised gans on transachions between rthe proup and its assonates and joint ventures are ehinonatedd to the extent of the growp's interest in

these entities. Unrealised losses are also eluninated ualess the transaction provides ewidence of an inrparrment of the asser transferred.
Accounting pobcies of equity accounted investees have heen changed where necessary ro ensure consistency with the policies adnpred by the
rmtp,

The cartying amonnk of cyuity accownted investrents are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy descnbed innote 2.6 befow.

(v} Changes in ownership interests

The group trears ransactions with non-controlling interests that do not resuit in a loss of control as transactons with equity owners of the
group. A change in swnership intenest resules inoan adjusenent bebween the careying amounts of the conteodling and pon-controlling interosts
to reflect thew relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount of the adjustment to non-controlling intereses and any
consikeratlon pad o recelved isvecognized withis eguity.

When the group ceases tn consolidate or equiky account for an kavestment becanse ol a lass of control, wint contrel or significant wAuence,
any retained interest in the entity s remeasured ro its fair value with the change in carrying amount recogrised in consolidated statement of
praofit or loss. This tair value becomes the mibal carmying amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the rerained interest as an
asgociate, font venture or Rnancial asset, In addidon, any amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income i respect of thal
enkity are accounked for as if the group had direcdy disposed of the related assets or Labilines. This muy mesn that sToounts previgusiy
recogmsed in uther comprebengive income are reclassified to copsolidared statement of profit or loss.

i the ownersiupe ipterest in a jont veature or am associate 15 Teduced but jmnt control of summhcant influence 15 retained, only a
proportionate share of the amounts previously recognised i other comprehensive income are reclassified to consoldated statement of
profit of loss where appropriate.

Property, plant and equipment {PPE)

Broperty, plant and cquipment are stated 4t cost, kess accumulated depreclation and impaiement losses it any, For this purpose, cost includes
deemed cost which represents the carrying value ot PPE recogmesed as at 1st April, 2017 measured as per the previous GAAF. Cust comprises
of purchaze price inclusive of duties (ner of cenvat), taxes and any direcly atnibutable cost of hringing the asser toots wirkang conditen for
its intended use. Such cost includes the cost of reptacing part of the plant and cquipment and horrewing costs for long-term construcnon
projects if the recogninen critenia are met When signiticant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at neervals, the group
depreciates them separarely hused on ther speaific useful bves. Likewase, whon o major imspection iz performed, its cost 15 recognized in the
carrying amount of the plant and cquipment as a replacement o the recogmition cnteria are sabistied. All other Fepair and maintenance vosts
are recognized 10 statement of profit or 10ss as incurred. Subgequent cosly are ingluded in the asset's carrying amount, only when 1 s
probable that tutire econgmic benetits associated with the cost incurred will flow to the group and the cost of tem can he measured renashly,
The careying amount of any compenent accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. The present value of the expected
cast for the decommissioning of an asset after itg use is included in the cest of ehe respeenive assek iF the recognition onteria for @ provigion
are met. Borrowing costs relating o acgwsibien of property, plaet und cquipmen! wirich takies substantial period ol time to got ready for its
intended wse are shso mcheded to the extent they relare to the penod Gl such assety arc i cady to be pul fo use.

Depreciation metitnd_cstieteted gsefid Bees and resdudl valups

Depreciation is provided using the straghi line methed as per the useful Tives of the assels. 1o case of building, the management has estimated
the wsctul life as 55 years. Fur other assety the uscelol lives are as pregoribed under Schedule 11w the Compames Act, 20173, prorated w the
period of use ot assets. The resdual value ofan assed for this purpose is determined ot the rate of 58 of the ornginal cost of the agset In tew of
the subsidiaries, depreciaton on property, plant and equipment s provided using the written down value methed as per the usetul ves of
the assers prescribe under Schedule How the Compames act, 2013, prorated to the wse of assets

Leasehold properties are amaortised over the Uife of the lease period or useful life which is lower

The useful Uves, residual values and the methnd of deprectation of property. plant and equipment are reviewed, and adjusted iF approprlate,
at the end ol eacl reportug perimd.

Antem af property, plant and equipment 15 derecognized upon disposal or when no huture economuc beneties are expected to arise from
comtinued wse of azset, Gans and kosses on disposals are determined by comparing procesds wath carrying amount These are included in
statement of profit ar losswithin ‘other incomg' /'other expenses’

Advances paid towards the acquisinon of property, plant and equipment outstanding at vach halance sheer date is classificd as 'Capital
advances” under uthor non-current assces and the cost of property, plant and cauipment rot ready to vse are discloscd under 'Capstal work-in
progress

Capital work-mn-progress are stated at cost and nclustve of interest on amaunt borrowed for acgumsibon of qualifying assers, praject
development expenses, pré aperative expenses. ke, so far a5 such expenses relate to the period prior tn the commencement of commercial
meoekction.
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Intangible assets

Goodwall on ucquisitions of <ubsidiarics is included in intangible assets. Goodwill s not amarsed hal it is tesred for tmparment annally, or
more frequently f cvents o chamges o coecumstances indicate that 1t might be impatred, and B carvied at cost less accumalated impagrment
losses, Gaius and bosses on the disposat of a group nclude the carrying amount of goodwill Telabing to the entity sold.

Gaedwill 1 allncated o cash-generating units for the purpose of impairment testing, The allocation s made to those cash-generating units or
groups of cash-generating onits rhat are expected t benefit from the business comunation in which the goodwill arese, The units or groups
of wimts are weatified ak the lowest lovel at which goodwall 1s monitured for interad manageient purpeses, which in our case arc the
gperating segiaents.

tntanpible assets are stated at cost, less agrumulated amorzahon theveon For this purpose, cost intiudes deemed cost which represents the
carrying value of intangible assets recognised as at 15t April, 2017 measured as pec the previous GAAP. Cost comprizes the purchase price
inclusive of dutics (net of convat), taxes and incidental expenses

Amorsation methad and neriod

Intanmble assets are amortized on straight line method over a penod of 5 years from the date when the assets became available tor vse,
Amortjsation method and useld lives are roviewed perindically including at cach financial year end. In other subsidiaries, intangible asscrs
are ammorized on straight line method over o pertod of 3-10 years from the date the asset became availabic for use,

Investmenl properties

Property b v held for long-term rental yields or for capita) approeciation gr beth, and Dat s not occupicd by the group, i dassified as
investment property. vestment property 1s medssured snidally an s cost, mcluding velated Tunsachon costs and where applicable
borrowing costs. Subseguent expenditure s capitalised to the assets carrying amount oaly when it is probable that future economic benefirs
asgociated with the expenditure will fAow 1o the group and the cost of the item can be reasured reliably. All ather repairs and maintenance
coats are expensed when incurred. For this parpose, cost includes deemed cost which represeats the carrying vatue of investment property
recogrsed 45 at 15t April, 2017 measured as per the previous GAAP. When part of an invesiment property is roplaced, the carrying amount of
the replaced part i dercoopgmiscd.

Deprectation on investment properties is calcutated on a siraight-line basis as per the useful fives of the assets prescribed under Schedule H
to the Compames Act, 2013, prorared to the period of use of assets. The residual value of an asset for this purpose i detarmined ar the rate of
5% of the criginat cost of the asset. In few of the subsidiaries, depreciation sn investment properties is provided using the written down
vilue method as per the useful ives of the assets proscribe under Scheduke 1T to the Companies Aot 2013, procated (o the use of assets

On disposal of an investment property, the diffecence betweet: its carrving amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or eredived tn the
statement of profivand loss,

Impairmeot of non-financial assets

Assets are teseed for impairment whenever evenrs or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may nit he recaverable An
tmpairmentJoss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount
15 the Bigher of a0 asset's far value bess costs of disposal and valug uvise For Fie puiposes o agsessutg impuirmtent, assets are grouped of the
lowest bevely bor which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets ur
proup of assets (cash-geagrabing units), Non-financal assets thar suifered an impairment are reviewed for possibie reversal of the
impatrment ak the end of gach reporfing period.

Leases
The group ha< adopted IND AS 116 Leaxes” with the date ofimtial application heing 15t April, 2019, using the modified retropective method.

Where the group is the lessee:

The group's bease asset classes peimarily conmst of land aod bulldmgs. The group assess whether o cuntract contmins the raght ko control the
uge of an identival a5ser For o period of time i exchiange for consilerabion. To gssess whether i cont act conveys the nght b contral the use
of an identified asset, the group assesses whether : 1a) the contract involves the use of andentified aszet, (b) the group has substantially alt of
the economic henefirs lrom use of the asset through the period of the lease and (¢) the gronp has the right to direct the use of the asset Arf the
date of commencement of the lease, the group recognises a right-of use asser ("ROU™) and o corrvesponding lease liability far abl lease
arrangements in which b s a Iessee, except for jeases with 3 term of bwelve months or tess [ short wrm leases Tand o low value leazes, For
these short wertm sid low value leases, the group recoginses the lease payments as an operatiig cxpense o a stidight line hasis gver the term
ol the lease,

Certain fease wrangeinents mcludes the opnhons 10 extend or terminate the lease betore the end of the kease term. ROU aysets andl |ease
lizbiliries includes these aptions when [t is reasonably certain that they will be exereised.

The right of use assets are initety recogmsed at cost, wiich comprises the iniee] amaount ol the dcase fiaaltty adjusted for any [ease
payraents made atar prior to the cormniencerment date of the lease plus any 1ol direct costs less any lease incentives. They are
syhsequently messured Aty cost less acvumulated deprectation and impairment {osses,

faght of use assers are depreciated from the coramencement date on straight ilne basis over the shorter of the lease terim and useril Lt of the
underlying assets. Rights sf use assers are evaluared for recoverability whenever events or changes in ¢circumstances indicare that their
carvying amounts may not bo recoverahle. For the purpose of impairment testing, the rocovable amounr [ e Hhe higher of the fawe value less
cour b sell and the value in use) is determined on an Dxdividual asset basis unless the asser does nck generare cush Bows that are largely
independent of thiosy from oticr sssces Tnsech ases, the recoverzbie dmeunt s deecenringd for Cash Generating Ut (CGU} to winch the
asset pelonygs.

Cost s measured at e present vahie of the future lease pavments These lease payments are discounted wsing the interest rate tmphein
lzase or, 1f not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. Lease habilities are re measured with a corresponding
adyustment ta the relared right of wse asset il the group changes its assessnent ifwhether b will exercise an extension or a ermination
aptwn The Least Yabiity and ROU asset lave beon sepatately presented in the Baisnee Shect and lease payments have been dassified as
finanding cash Rows,
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Where the group is the lessor

Leases for which the group is a kessoras classificd wea Anance or operat s Whenever the torms of the lease teansfer suhstantially 1l
rhe risktand rowards of ownership to the lesser, the contract, is Classificd os o Gmance lease. all other leases are clagvified s operaning leases.
When the group is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sublease separately. These sublease is
classified ag a hinance or operating lease by reference to the right of use asset arising fram the head {ease.

Govermment grants

Grants from Government are recogmsed where there is reazenable assurance that the grant will be received and the group will comply with
all attached condinons

Governnient Grants shall be recognised m statement of profit and Joss on a systematic basts over the periods in which the group recognises
s epenses the relaked costs lor which the grants are wtended 0 compensate

GCovernment grants relating bo property, plany and equipment are included in non-current/current {tabilies as deferred income under other
non-fAnancial labihibes and are credited to the statement of profle and loss an a systematic basig gver the useful lives of related assets s the
respective aseer is deprediated over ks expected life and is presented in other operaing income,

Businets combinations

The acquisition method of accounting 1s vsed to account tor atl business combinations, regardless of whether equity instruments or other
assets are goquired. The ennsideralion transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary eomprises the

@ Fasr values of the assets ransferred;

b} isahilities incurred to the former owners ot the acquired business,

o} equity interests issucd by the growp; and

oy B value of any avsct oF liabity resulting irom a contingent consderation arrangement.

ldeatitiable assets acquered and babilitics and contingent Habilittes assumed 1n a husiness combination are, with limited exceptions, measured
mitially at their Fair valucs at the acguisition dare. The group recognises any non-controling intervest in the acquired eunty on an acguisition-
hy-acguisition basis either at fair valuwe or gt the non-controlling interest's proportionate shore of the acquired entiny’s net idengiftable ussety

Acgeusioon -retdted costs are expensed asincarred

The excess of the

a) conzideration translerred:

b} amount of any acn-controlling interest in the avquired entity, und over the far value of the net identifiable assets avguired 15 recorded as
goudwill, IL those amounts are bess than the Gl value of the net identfiable assers of the business acquured, the difference s recogrised
uther comprehensive income and accumulated in equity as capital reserve provided there 1§ clear evidence of the undarlying reasons tar
classifying the busimess combination as a bargan purchase. In other cases, the bargain purchase pan is recognised directly in equity Js
capital reserve

¢y acquizition-davc Fair value of any previous equity intercstin the acquired entity over the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired is
vecorded as govdwill. IF these amounts arc less than the fair value of the net identfiable assets of the business acquired, the difference is
recogmsed 10 other comprehensive weome and 2ccunmulbated in eguity as capital reserve provided theee ss clear evidence of the underhying
reasons for classitying the business combination as « bargan purchase. in othar cases, the bargdin purchase gein 15 recogmsed directly in
equity as capital reserve.

Where suttlement of any part of cash consideration iy deferred, the umounts pavuble i the future are discounted o thedr prosent value as at
the date of exchange. The disCount rate used is the group’s incremental borrowing rate, being the rate at which « similar borrewang could be
obtained from an independeat financer under comparable terms and conditions,

Copnngeat consideration s cassificd cither o5 equity or A financial lability Amounes classified as a frapcial labiliey are subsequently
remeasurcd ko e value wath changoes i Bir value recogrised mostarement of profit or loss.

1E the busess combinanon 15 achieved in stages, the acquisinon dare carrying value of the sequirer’s previsusly held equity Inkerest in the
acyuires 15 remeasured to far valug at the acquisition date. Any gains or [osses ansing from such remeasurement are recagnized in staterment
nf profit or lpas or nther comprehensive income, 45 appropriate.

Investments and other financial assets

(i} Initial recognition

AT InThal recogrition, financial assets are measured af its fair value plus, in the cage of 3 financial asset nat at far vatue throwgh profit ar foss
transaction costs that are directly attribotithic to e acquisibion of the financial asset Teansaction costs of financial asscts carcied ot fair
valte through profit or foss are expensed in statement of profit or lyss,

Fivancial agsers wath embedded derivatives are considered i ther enbirety when determining wihether thewr vash osvs wre solely payment
o principal and interest,

(li) Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of ipancial agset depends op the Cassification of fRancal asset.

Db tnspramenrs - Debe ingruments are those instruments that meet the definiton of 2 financial liability from the issoer's perspecdve such as
leans, debeuture and governmeny hands,

Equuty tnstraipents - Eyuity insirumnents are instroments that mect the definbion of equity from the issuer's porspechive: that is, mstruments
that do nor contdin g contractual sbligaten to pay and that evidence & Tesicual interest i the 1ssuer’s net assets

Classificatinn - the tinancial assets are classied i the Followang categaries

+ financinl assets ak tair vilue through profit o boss {FYPL], or

« linancial assers ot fair velue throogh other comprehensive sncome {FYOCT), or
samortzed cost




Leheingruments

Classification and subsequent measurcment of debt instrwnents depend o
(a) business model for managny the asset; and

[b] the cash How characteristics of the ayset,

Based on rhese Factors, the debt struments are classified into following measurement category:

sAmortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where these cash Aows represent solely payments of principal
and nrerest are measared at araortised cost. A gain or loss un u debt instrument that 15 subsequently measured at wmortised cost iy
recognused b statement of profit or boss when the esset is derecognised or impaired.

«Fair vatwe through other comprehensive income [FYOCR): Financial assets thar are held for collechon of contractual cash flows and for
selling the asscrs, where the assets’ cash Flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, and that are not designated at FYPL, are
measured ot Far value through other comprehensive income (FYGOC). Movements in the carrying amount are taken tirough OC[ except for
the vecogrition of impairment gamy or losses, wterest cevende and foreign exchange pains and losses on the mshement’s amortised cost
which are recognised in the statement of protfit or loss. When the financal agset 15 derecognised. the camulabive gain or loss previously
recognised in QCH s reclassified from eguity to statemeant of profit or loss and recognised in 'Other [ncome’,

«Fair value through profii or toss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amartised cost or FYOCT are measurcd at fair value through
profit or doss. A& gan or boss on a debt ivestraent that is subseguently measurcd at fatr value Hrough profit or Joss and 15 ool parl of 2
hedmng refaponship s recognsed in profit of loss and presented net m the statement of profit or less within 'Other income’ 10 the period in
wiuch it arises.

*Busi deb: The madel reflects how the group munages the assefs in order G goenerate cash flows That 15, whether the
group's objective by solcty to collect the contractual cash flows trom the assets or 15 w collect borh the contraciual cash Aows end cash lows
arjsing from the salc of assers [Facither of these is applicable {e.g financial assets are held fur Tading purpoeses), then the financial assets are
classified as part ol ‘other’ business model and measured at FYPL. Factors considerad by the group in determitung the business model for a
group of assets include past experience on how the cash Aows For these assets were collected, how the asset’s performance 15 evaluated and
repnrted to key management nersonnel, how risks are assessed and managed and how managers are compensared.

«Solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI): Where the busipess model 15 to hold assets to coliect contractuat cash Aows or vo
collect contractual vash thows and sell, the group assesses whether the finapoal instruments” cash Aows represent solely pavments of
principal and tnterest (the "SPP1 test”) In making ths assessment, the group considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent wath
a hagic lending arrangement i € mterest includes only consideration for the hme value of money, credit risk, ather basic lendmng nsks and a
profit margin that 15 congistent with a basic lending arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility thar
are tnesngistent with a basic lending arrangement, the refated financial asset is classified and measured at Fair value through profie or loss.

The debt investients are reclassified when and enly when s business model for managmg those assets changes. The reclassification takes
place from the siart of the first reporting peclod following the change. Such changes are expected to be very infrequent and none occurred
during the period.

Eiptrif instruments

The group subsequently measures ali equity investments {except investment in subsidiary, assocate and joint venturc) at far value Where
the group’s management has elected to present fair valie gains and losses on oquity investiments in other comprehensive income, there 15 ne
subsequent reclassificabon ot fair value gains and losses to profit or loss Dividends, when representing a return un such investments,
continue o be recogrised in prolit or 1oss as other income when right to receive payments 18 established. Changes in the tair value of financial
asseks at fir value through profit or 1oss are recogmsed 1 Other incoroe’ in the statement of profitand {oss,

{iii} !mpairmeut of financial asscis

The group assesses on a borward looking Lasis the expected credit losses assonated with 1t assets carried atamornsed costastd FYOC! debr
instruments. The impawrment methodology applied depends on whether there has been o siguficant increase in credlt risk, Notes o the
consalidated Anancal statements detsils how the group determines whether there has bean a sigmificant increase in ¢redit risk.

AFthe reporting date, an allowance (o0 provision For oap comitments and financial guarantees) is required for the 12 month ECLe (f the
credit risk has significanty increased since mitial recognition (Stage 13, an allowanee (or provisiun} should be recognised for the lifctime
ECLs tor finanual instruments for which the credit rish has inureased signihcantly since initial recognttion [Stage 27 or which wee credie
tmparred | Stapge 3 ).

For trade receivables. the group apphes the simplified approach pernmited by ind A% 109, Financial Instruments’, which requires expected
hifetime Insses to be recogmised from aniteal recognition of the receivables.

Reversed of IRpUiTment:
If, 1n 2 subsequent period, the amount of the tmpairment loss decreases as computed hased on prudennal norms, the reversal of the
previously recommised impairment [0ss 15 Tecognised 1n stptement of profit or loss.

{iv) Derecognition of financial assets

A financiz] asset 15 derecopnised only when-

-the grip has ransferred the rights to receree cash flows from the financial asset or

-rotaing the contrachsal rights ta recenve the cash flows of the finanoial asset, bur assumes o contractual abligation to pay the cash Aows ta
OIW, G MONG Fecipients.
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Where the entity has transterred an agset, the group evaluates whethet it has fransferred substantally all risks and rewards of awnership of
the financial asser. In such cases, the fimancial asset is derecogmsed. Where the entity has not traasferred substantislly all risks and rewards
of pwncrship of ehe finaneial aszet, the financial asseris not derccognized

Whiere the enbigy s nather mansferred a finanua asset por retins substaatisly 2 ridkes and rewards of ywnership of the nancial gsser,
the huancial asset 15 derecognised if the group has not retained control of the faancial asset Where the group retainy cortrol of the Fnaneial
asset, the asset 15 confinued to be recagnised o the extent of continuing involvement in the financia) asset,

{¥) Finarncial Liabilities
i} Inltial and subseq Alt financial Liabilitics are measured wbaily at their fair value. Finanoal liabiliees are
subsequenty mcasured at amortized cosl, except for;

« Financial liabilities arising brom the transfer of financial assets which did not quality for derecogmnion or when the cortinuing involverment
approach applies, When the ransfer of financal asset did not qualify for derecngmation, a financial mbility #5 recomised for the consideration
recerved for the transfer. In subscquent peninds, the groop recogmizes any cxpense incurred on the financial Babifity; when continmmg
1avolverment approach apphes

* Financial guarantee contracts and foan comemitments

1i} Derecognition- Financial liabilities are derecognized when they are extinguished (1.e. when the obligation specified in the contract s
discharged, cancelled or expires),

Perivalive instruments

Derivatives that are not designated as hedges

The group enters into certain detivative contracts to hedge risks which are not designated as hedpes Derwatrec insiruments are inidalky
recomnised ar fair vahue on the date a derivative contract 15 entered inte and arc subsequently re-measured o ther fair value ar the end of
cagh reporting perivd, with changes included i other income” fother expenses’,

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilines are offser and the net amount s reported in the halance sheet where there 15a iegally enforceable right to nffset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention o settle on a net bavis or reahse the asser and sertle the hahility simultancously The tegally
enforceatle right muost not he connngent on future events and must be entforceable in the normal course of busmess and 1n the ovent of
defaubt, insolvency or bankraptoy of the Company o the counterparty.

Trade recedvables

Trade recervables are amounts dug from customers far poods soid or services rendered in the ordinary course nf business. Trade recevables
are recognesed nitially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cnst using the effective interest method, less provision tor
impairment

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation i the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with
financial sosotubion, term deposits net ab bank overdrafts, other short-term, highly hiquid investments with onginal maturities of three
maonths or less thak are readily canvertibie w known amounts of cash and which are subpect to an msigraficant risk of changes in vaiue.

Trade and other pavables

These ammounts represent liabilitics for goods and services provided o the group price te the end of Anancial yean which are wnpard. The
AMOUDLS are unsecured and are usually pawd a5 per contractual terms. They are recognised initially at thew fair value and subseguently
measured at amorpsed cost using the eflective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are inihally recognised at fair value, net of ransaction costs incurred Borrowings are subscquently measured at smortiser cost
Any differenec between the proceeds [net of ransaction costs] and the redemprion amount is recogmsed m profit or loss over the period of
the burrowings using the effectve interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of lvan facihities are recogmsed 85 transaction costs of the
loan to the extent that it is probable tha soroe or all of the Facility will be drawn down. |n this case, the lee is deterred uniil the draw down
occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that 1t is probabie thatl some or all of the facthiry will be drawn down, the fee 15 capitatised az a
prepayment for iquidity services and amartised over the period of the Facility Bnwhich it relates.

Borrowmgs are romuovid from the balance sheet when the obligativn specified in the contract iy discharged, cancelled or expired,

Borrowings a1 e classitied as current liahilities unbess the group has an unconditional right o defer settlement of the Labifity for at lease 12
nronths after the reporting period

Reverue recogition

The group's key sources of income wclyde interest income, rent] ingome, dividend inceme, service to tebaats, sale of complered FROperey,
sabe of property under development, healthoars semaices, sale of box office tokets, maintegures services, hosptality services and provading
tucilitation to stastups ctc, The accounting for each of these elemenis is discussed below.

i) Interest income

Intercst incoame frovm is recogoised using the effective mrerest rate method, The cffective interest rate s the rate that exactly disvognts
estimated future cash receipes through the expected hife of the financia) asset w the pross carrying amouant of a financial assct, When
caleulating the effective mterest rate, the group ¢stmates the expeceed cash Aows by considering afl the contractual terms of the finantial
instrument but dues not conswder the expected creditlosses.

ii] Rengal iscome

The graup zarns revenye foom acting as 2 lessor in aperating leares. Rental income arising from operating leases on mvestment nroperty s
accounted for on d straight-line hagis over the lease term ond 15 included inoreverue in the statement of peefit or boss due to it gperanng
neture, ckeept for contngent rental g ome which 1s recogmsed when 1t arises.

Tensnt lesse meennves, f any Jre recogmsed as o reducnon of rentel revenie on o straight-line bagis over the term of the lease, The lase
term 15 the pon-cancellable period of the lease together with any further tertn for which the tenant has the optrun to continue the lease,
where, at the inception of the lease, the group 15 reasonably certain that the tenant wiil exercise that aption.

iii} Dividends
Dividends are recognised in skatement of profnt ot loss onby whea Fhe right to receive payment v established, it probable that the econumi
henefits associated with e dividend will flow to the group, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

iv) Sale of services
Revenue from sale of service is recognized over 2 period of perfarmdnee ohhgenion 15 satisficd as per the terms of the contract.
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v) Revenue from sale of inventory property under development

The gowp considers whether there are promises in the conteacr that ere separate performance obligations o which a portion of the
ransuction price needs to be allovated Fur contraces relating to the sale of property under development, the group is responsible tor the
overall management of the project and identifies vanious goods and services (the inputs) to be provided, The group accounts for these npuks
as @ single performance abligation because i provides & significant serwice of integrating the inputs inte the completed property {the
combined gutput| which the costomer has contracted to buy.

For the sale of property under development, the group has determined that it docy not meot the criteris to recognise revenue over tme. In
these cases, revenue 1s recognised at a pant in Bme on transfer of contrel. Ting gencrally oeeurs when notice of possession of the property 15
isgued o the customer,

The revenoe is measured arthe transaction price agreed under the conwact,

vi) Revenue from sale of completed invenatory property

The sale of completed property canstitutes a singke performance obligation and the group has delermined that 1t 1s sabisfied ar the ponrn
time when contral transfers For unconditional exchange of contracts, this generally occurs when notice of prssession 6 issued to the
customer For conditional exchanges, this generzlly nccurs when all significant conditions are satisfied.

vif) Healthcare

Revenue trom Healthcare Servicer is recognized as earned when, and ta the extent that, the group ubtaing the right to consideration
exchange for s performancs under these contracts, It js measured ar the Far value of the rght to consaderstinn, which represent amounts
chargeable o clicnts hut cxcluding poeds and serviee tax, Revenug adso tncludes the valne of services rendered pending final billing in respect
of inpativnt undergoing oreatnent at the balsnce sheet dite and 15 included i trade regeivables.

viit} Sale of box office tickets
The group operates muthplex and sale box office ckets to various cusiomers. Such sales are recogniserd once services are rendered ve. when
the movie is axhibited.

The group has determined that it controbs the sevvices belore they are ransiorred o customers, becausc it has the alulity to direce the use of
these services and obtain the benefits from thent However oo some cuses, the group has considered that ability to dwect the use of these
services 15 with other party and benefits will als¢ flow to thuse parties.

Theretore, the group has concluded that ot s the agent in such contracts.

ix) Maintenance services

The qroup Fecogmses fovenus on scorval basiz when it satsfies porformance obligations by defivering the services as per the terms o
reEpeCiive Cuniraets.

Fur some contracts involving the maintenance contracts. the group is entitled to recewve an imbial deposit. Thes is pot considered 4y a
stemificant inancing component becanse itis for reasens othar than the provesion of inancing to the Zrop.

x) Hospluabity

Revenue frpn hospitality services Is recopnteed on rendering of the services and are stated net of discounts and taxes, Non-interest bearing
retundahle deposit 10r the group’s bme-share scheme s refundable at the end of the scheme perivd. In case of repayment, the esnmated;
present value i.e, Net Present Value {NPV) of the said membership deposil 15 be paid to the members, and the difference is recognized as
income in the year of repayment. Non-refundable deposits received wowards membership of the tmne-share scheme/ cluh g considerad as
inceme upon receipt of the full amount of consideraton towards such membership. Annual mainténance income i respect of umeshare
scheme, members tg whom services have been suspended on account of non puyment of dues ix recogmzed ag income in the vear of
rencwal frevival of mombership on dearance of dues including annual maintenance incoine, Subseription income in respeet of the Club
members i recogiized a5 income in the year of recelpt.

xi] Startups
Revenue from provading facilituteon 0 starts ups i recognized on completion of performance obligation. Income frim sale of Bciliies, are
recognized un entering into such sgre¢ments with customers on worual basis,

Conbract balances

A contract azset is the vight to consideration in exchange for goods of services mansferred 1o the cestomer,

A contract lahility 15 the abdigation b transter goods or services oy costomes for which the groop bas recervcd consderation [ur 2n amount
ot consderatipn iy duej from the customer.

Unlke the method used tw recogmse conrract revrenue refuted to sale of property under development, the amounts hilled to the customer are
hased on achievement of the various meestones established in the conbract. The amounts recognised as revenue for » mven yvear do nat
necessanily eaincide with the amounts billed to or certified by the customer. In the case of contracts m which the goods oF services
ransferred to the customer exceed the retated amouat biied, the dilference 1s rocognised (as a contract asset) and presented in the balance
sheey wnder “Contract asyers”, whorcas I contracts in which the goods ar feraces oransterred are Jower than the amount billed to the
customner, the differetoe i recognived (w5 o contract liabyity ) and preseated mthe balance sheet under "Contradt liabihties”

Borrowing cosis

General and spoodic bormovmang costs that are divecely atributable tthe acquisstion, construcaon o producton of a qualfying usser are
capitadised during the period of time that s required e complete and prepare the asset for i wtended wse or sule. Qualifying dysets are
uszets that necessarily take a substantial peniod of time to get ready tor their intended use or gale

Invesrmeni income earped on the temporary investment of specific horrewtngs pending their expenditure on gualifnng assets is deductee
from the boreawing cosks efigible for capitalization

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the penod 1nowhich they are incarred. Borrowing costs alse includes frapn exchange differences 1o
the exteat regarded regarded as an adjustiocat to the borrowing coses, Transacvon costs i oespect of {omg term borrowings are « miortroed
vver the tenure ¢l respective loans using Ettective nterest Rate (EIR§ method,
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Foreign curTency (ransachons and manslation

(£} Funcional and presentation currency

Itens included in the consolidatcd finanvial statements of the group are mezsired using the currency of the primary cconuvmic cavtronment
i which the group operates (e functiotal currency'), The conseiidated financial stalements are presented in indian Rupee (EBVR), which s
the proup's funchonal and preseatation carrency.

(ii} Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transachons are translared toneo the functions]l currency using the exchamge rates at the dakes of the transachons. At the yoar.
end, monctary assets and habiliies denommated in Toreign currencies are restated ot the pear-end exchange rates. The exchange differcnces
arrsing trom settlement of foreign carrency trunsactions and from the year-end restatement ave recognised in statement oF profitund boss.

Enreym exchange differences regarded as an adiustment to horrowing costs, if any, are presented in the statement of profir and loss,
Hon-mongtary (ems that are measured ar fair valie in a foreign currency ave mranslated using the exchange raes at the dare when the fair
value was determincd. Translation difforences on assers and Habilitics curvted at faic vatuc aee reporred as part of the fair vabue gain ur loss,

Employee benefits

{i) Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities for short-term employee henefits that are expected to be settied wholly within 12 monrhs after the end of the period in which the
cmplayces render the related service are recognised in respect of emplovess' serviees up to the ond of Hie reporting period and are measured
ab the amounts expected to be pad when the Labulibes are sertled,

(i) Post-employment benefies

Defined henefit pians

The tiabiity or asser recogmised in the halance sheet in respect of defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined henefit obligation at
the erud of the reporting peeind less the fair vilue of plan azsets, The defined bencfit shhigation 15 cabcolated annually by actbaries using the
projected wnit credit method

The present value of the defined beaefit obligation 15 determined by discounting the estimated tutire cash outflows by refereace 1 markes
yetds at the end of the reporting period on goverament boods that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obiigarion.

The net interest oot is calowdated by applying the discount rabe to the net balunce of the defined benefit abligation and the faur valoe of plan
aseets. This cost ivincluded i "Ernpioyee benchits expense’ in the stutement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising trom experience adjustments and chenges in actoarial assemptions are recopnised in the perad in
which they cccur, directly in athier comprehensive itncome. These are included 1o retaned earmngs n the statement of changes in equity.

Defined confritation plans
Contributions under defined contribution plans payable in keeping with the related schemes are recognised as expenses for the period
which the employee has rendercd the service and paid te authorty,

Orher fiekg-terar eftpluyee Penefits

The Labilities for earned leave are not expected o be vettled wholly warthin 12 months after the end of the period tn which che emptoyees
render the related service. They are theretore measured annualy by actuares ax the present value of expected future payments to be made
in respect af services provided by employees ap to the end of the reportng period using the projected unit credit methed, The benefits are
dizcounted vsing the market vields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related phlpgation
Remeasurements asa result of experience adjustiments aml changes in ackuarat assumptions are recopnised in statement of profit or luss.

The obhgations are presented under "Employee benefit ohligations’ (current) in the balance sheet if the group does not have an uncondtiona)
riphr to defer sertlermnent for at least bwelve months after the reporting peniod, regardless of whed the actual settlement is expected to ocour,

Ineome tax

The mcame tax expense or credit for the peniad 1s the tax payable on the current perind's taxable income based on the apphicahle income tax
rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabidities artributable m temporary differences, unnsed tax credits and o unused b
loases,

The current L charge s calenlated on the bass of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporning pectod,
Management penadically cvaluates posihons taken 1o tux returns with respoct to siuetions in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretunon |t establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amaunts expected to be paid t the tx authorities.

Doeferred tax is provided m full asing the lHamlitg merthod, on wmporary differences arising berween the wa bases of assets and lubilibes and
thetr carrytig amounts b the Tinancial statements, However, deteered tax Habilities are nor recognized if they arise from the mibal
recogmibon of goodwill. Deterred income tax s also not accounted for if il anses from initsl recognition of an asset or tabilioe 1 o
transacuon Gther than 4 business combmation thar it the ome of the transaction affects neither accountng profit nor taxable profie [tax oss),
Deferred incnme tax s determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted hy the end of the veporting
perind and are expected tapply when the related deferved tax asseras realised or the deferred tw hablity 15 settied

Beferced tax assets are recogmsed tor all deduchble temporary difterences, carry Forward of unosed m@x credits and unused twx losses only i
it 15 probable that future tasable amueuars will be available t atilise those temporary ditterences, tax oredits and Jusses,

The carring amount of deferred tax asscrs is reviewed at each balance sheet date and redeced to the extent that itis ne longer prohable that
sufficient baxahle profits will be available o allow all or parl ot the asset bo be uitrsed,

Deterred tax Nabililies are wot pecopnised tur temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of vestments o
subisidiaries. branches and associates and interest in joint arrangements where the group s able to control the timing ol the reversal of the
temporary diterences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse i the foresesable future.
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Deferred rax assets are nok recogrised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and Gx bases of investments in suhsidiaries,
branchos and associates and interest ih joint arrangements where it is not probahle that the diffcrences will reverse in the foresecable future
and tuxable profit watl not be avatlable against which the emporary diff ¢ caw be utilised

Ditereod by axsets and habilities are offset whea there is a legally enforceable rght bo offset current g assets and habilines and when the
deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority, Current tax assety and labilities are offser where the entity has a legally
enforceabie right ro offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability smuttaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recogrused in profit or tesy, except ko the extent that it relares o items recopnised in other coneprobensive income
ur directy in cquity, ifCany. 1o this case, the tax iy alse recognised in other comgrehensive income or directly in cyuity, respectively,

Provisions and contingencies

Provigions are vecogmised when the group has a prescat iegal or constructive ahlgation as a resule of pask events, it 15 probable that sn
outflow of resgurces will be reguired to sotte the obhigaton and the amount can b reliably estimated, Provixions arc ol recognised for
Fubyre operating losyes,

Provisions are rcasared af the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required i settle the present abligation at
the end of the reporting perind, The discount rate used to determine the present valoe is a pre-tax rate that reflecrs current marlsel
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the hability, The increase in the prowision due o the passage of time 1s
recogmsed as Interest expense

& disclosure for conbingent Lizbilities is made when there is 3 possihle ohligabion ansing from past evenrs, the existence ol which will be
confirmed onby by the nccurrence ar non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholty within the control of the group or a
present ohligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources embodying econsmie benefiks will
b reguired toscttle or a reliahle estivate of the amount canimt be made,

Cuntingent asseis usually arise fro anplanned or other unexpected events that give nse w the possibiity of an inflow of ¢conome benetits,
Contingent Assers are nob recomized thouph are disclosed, where an inllow of economic benetfitsis probable.

Dividends

Provizion s made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authortsed and ne longer at the diserction of the group, on or
bofore the end of the reportimg perivd but not distributed at the end of the reporting period.

Earnings per share
{i) Basic earnings per share
Basie carnings per share it calcuiated by dividing:
the profvattributable o owners of the group
- by the weighted average number of enuity shures outstarnling during the financial year

{17) Diluted earnings per share
Duluted earnings per <hare adjusts the fiauees used in the determination of hasic earnps per share to take into account:
the after income tax offect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutve poteatial equity shaces. and
- the werghted average number of addrtional equity shares that would have been ourstanding assumng the conversion of all dilative potential
equity shares

Inventory

{nventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizabte value. Cost includes purchase price and costncurred in bringing the inventories to
thear present location and conditgn, Specific wentificabon of thewr imdividual costs ay preseribed under Ind AS 2 i4 used to measure the cost
of inventonies. The cost of construction materials i determned on the busis of weighted average method. Constracton work in propress and
finished units includes direct attributable costs and uppropriate share of indirect costs attributable to construction. Medical and surgical
instruments, linen, utensils are valued at cost and are subject to 1/3rd write oft wlherever applicable applyisg First-in-First-Cut (FIFQ)
method. By products and sorap material are measured at net realisable value. {n one of the subsidiaries cost of fand and beverages, stores and
supnlies 15 deterntined on weighted averape basis.

MNon-cwrTent assets held for sale

Mon-curreat assets are classified as held tor sale of their carrving amount will be recovered prinoipally through a sale transaction rather than
through contnuing use and a sale is considered highly probable. They are measured at the lower of their carryimg amount and Fair value less
costs to sell.

Hion-current assets classified ws held for sale arce proeseated separately from the other assets in the consclidated balince sheet.

Segment reperting

Operabng segments are reported in a manner consistent with the intesnal repornng provided to the chiet aperabmg decison maker.

The chief operating decision maker is responsible tor allocanmg resources and assessing performance of the operating segments and has been
identified a= the Managing Director of the Company. Refer nate 58 for segmnent infarmation preseated,

Critical esti and judg,

The preparastion of comsolidated lipancid] statements an conformity with [nd AS requires man. Nk Lo make judgements, astimares and
assumptions, that affect the appheation of accounting pohcies and the reported amounts of assets, habilities, income, expenses and
diwckosures ol contingent assets and abiines at the date of these financial staterents and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
for the years presented Actial results may dilfer from these cstimates, Esthimates and underlying assumptions are veviewed at cach halance
sheot date. Revistons be avcounting estimates arc recognised in the period in which the estimate s revised and future periods aftected

This note provides an overview of the areas thatinvelved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are mare likely to
he materially adjusted due o esnmates and assumptions ruming out to be different than thase origivally assessed Detailed mformation
abwonit each nf these estmates and fudgements 15 tnctuded in relevant nakes topether with information about the hasis of catewlation for cach
affected finc ttem in the consohdated Ananaal starcments,
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The areas involving critical est or judg are:

- Employee benefits (estimaton of defined benefit cbligation)

Post-employment bencfits represeat obligations thatwall be settled i the future and reguire gssumptions te project hencfit obligabons, Post-
employment benelif sccounting 15 intended to reflect the recognition of luture benelit costs over the employee's approxmate serice period,
based oo the terms of the plans and the investment and lupding decisions made. The accounting requires the group to maite assumptions
regarding vanables such as discount rate and salary growth rate. Changes in these key assumphbions an have a signiticant impact on the
defined benefit obhigations.

- Impairment of trade receivables

The risk of uncoliectibility of rade veceivables s prionarily estimated based on prior experience with, and the past due status of, doubtful
debrors, based on factors that include ability to pay, bankrupicy and payment history. The assumptions and cstimates apphed ior
determinmg the provision tor impairment are reviewed periodicalty.

- Estimarion of expected useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Management revicws s estimate of the useful lives of property, plant aod equigpment at cach roporting date, based on the expected utility of
the assets, Unecrtainbics io these estimates eelate o techrical and econerue obsolescence that may change the ubitity of property, plaot and
ayuipment.

Valuation of deferred tax assets

Deferred income tax expense 12 calculated based on the differences between the carrying value of assets and liabilittes for inancial reporting
purpeses and their respective tax bases rhat are considered tempirary in mature Valvation of deferred tax assets is dependent on
management's azsessment of Arere recoverability of the defoerred boncfit, Expected recoverability may result from cxpeced taxabie income
w the Future, planned tranzachons or plansed optimising measures, BEconomic condifions may change and lead te o ditferent conclusion
regardmg recoverabitiey

- Fair value measurements

When the fair values of financial as<ets and Anancal Habilities recorded i the balance sheet cannot be measered hased on gquated prices in
active markets, their faiv values are measured wsing valvation techmques, inchudhng the discounted cash flow medel, which involyve various
judgements snd assumptions.

- Lontingencies

Legal proceedings covering a cange of matters are pending against the group. Due to the uncertanty inhereat tn such matters, stas olten
difficult to predict the final outcrme. The cases and claims against the group often raise difficulr and complex factual and tegal issuer that are
sulyect to many uacertainties and complexities, including but nob timited to the facts and circomstances of each particular case/claim, the
turisthenon and the differences in apphoabie law, Tn the normal course of business, the group consulls with lagal counsel and other experks on

mathets Felatet to litipations, The group scerues a linbibiny when i s determined that an adverse outcame is proboble and the amount of the
logs can be reasonably estimaled. 1o the event an adverse outcomy 15 possible ur an estimate 15 oot determmable, the inetter 15 dischosed,

- Classification of Leases
The group enters inko leasing arrangements for various ussets. The classification of the Ieasing arrangement as a linance lease or operating
lcuwe bs based on an assessment of sovery factors, including, but not limted ey, trunsfer of vwnership of leased asscr ot end of leasc term,
lesse’s option to purchase and estimated certamby O exercise of such eptivn, proportion of ledse term to the asser's economic hife; p
Propurkion or present vilue of
minuiuen lease payments to Far vatue of leased asset and extent of speciahized nature of the leased asset,
- Impairment of Financial Assets
The gronp reviews its carrying value of investments carricd at amorbzed cost annuaily, or more frequently whes there i indwabon of
impairment |f cecoverable amount 1s less than iEs carrying amounl, the impairment boss is accounted for,

Fair value measurement of financial Instruments
When the Ear values of fihancial assets and Rnancial Nabilities recorded in the balance sheet canncet be measured based on quoted prices i
active markets, their f2ir value is measured using valuation techniques including the Drscounted Cash Flow model The input to these models
are taken from ahsenable markets where possible, but where thes not feasible, a degree of fudgement is required in estabhishing fair values.
Judgements include constderadons of inputs such as liguidity nisk, credit risk and volatibity.
- Conselidation decisions
The management has concluded ity inteérest i other encities 4§ subsidiartes, amociares and jont ventures on the basis of assessment of
control, significant influence and jgnt control. The control assessment is hased on evaluation of vanious Facears such as voting rights, amhity
T CRETEISE Divwrer dver the investee, Nahta/ exposure thvariable returns, ability o direct relevant activibes etc,

Estimation of unceriainues relating to COVID-19

Due to the outbreak of Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19), the Government of indin declared lock-down eftecuve 25th March 2020 and n
comphance of the mstructions issued by the Centrai and Stare Governments, the Companigs i the Group bad to suspend its business
operations, n general, and shur down i#ts Box office business segment (Multplex), 10 parbicular This impacted the normal boziness
operatinns of the Corapanies in the Croup by way of revision of contractual terms with customers and unavailability of personnel during the
lock-dewn porlod, Gosernment of ndia and State Goveraments have amnated un-loclk process and Company eperations have since
nyrinatzed croepl tor Muttiplex business which bave been allowed to cesaine operations from 15th Gotober 2020 The greup had gradually
resumed operations at very low gocupancies st its Festaurants, clobs and hotels across all locations s per the government guidehnes.

The Group has assessed the possible impact of COVID-12 on its financial statements based on inforration avaitable up ta the dare of the
approval of these fnancial stacements inctuding but not imited te its assessment of the Group’s Hgoidity and on the carrying value of assets
and vontractual terms with customers and vendors In developing the assummptions and estimates relabing to the futvre uncertamitios i thi
econpmue conditions hecause of this pandermic, the roup Bas esed mternal ag well as exreenal sources of information, and a5 per curent
analysis, the group shall be alle wrecover the caprying amount of its asgets. The Group wall continue tw cosely ebserve e evobeing scenany
Jnd take into acoount any future developments ansing gut of the same. The actyal impact of the COVID-19 pandemic may vary fram that
estimated as aF the date of approval of these inancial statements.

Conuwribnted equity
Ecuuty shares are classified a5 equity.
Incremental costs directly arributahle oo the issue of new shares or aptions are shown in equity asa dedochon, net of fax. from the proceeds
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Recent Acco g Pri
Ind AS 1 - Pr tion of Fi lal &

The amendments regumee companies 1o disclose thar matenie! accounting policies rather than thew sigrificant accounting policics.
Avvounting policy woformation, tygether with other wformation, ww material wien o can reasonably be expecied to influsnce decisions of
primary users of general purpose financial statements. The Group does pol expect Uns amendment ti have any sigmificant inpact in 1t
tinancial seatements

Tnd AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Crrots

The amendments clartfy bow companics account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissionmyg obligations. The
dmendments narrowed the seope ot the recogution exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of ind AS 12 {recognition excmption} 5o that jt no
longer apphes 1o wabsactions that, an initial recogninom, give rise to equal taxahle and deductible temporary ditterences. The Group s
evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial statements,

ind AS 1.2 - Income Taxes

The amentdments clarify how comparies account for deferred tax on transactions such s lewses and decommissiomng obligabions, The
amendments narmowed the scope of the recogmition exemphon n peragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 {recognition exemption) so that it no
longer applies o rangactions that, on bzl recogmtion, give nige to equal taxable and deductible remporary diflerences. The Group is
evaluating the impact, iFany, in its inancial statements.




Ambuya Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the consolidaed Ainancial staternents for the year ended 31 March 2023

Mote 3: Cash and cash equivalents

As at
21 March 2923

{Alt amounts in Rupees lacs, uniess othe rwise stated)

Asat
33 March 2023

Cash - i+ Jrand 7452 [
Cheyue In band 187 u.at
Balances with Scheduled Banks
Iu f.urvent Accounls 263657 435376
Fixed Deposit Q927 42 382311
Bank depnsits Maturity less than 3 months 25000
1588418 2,315.52
Note 4: Bank balance other than tash and cash equivalent
Dank depisits” 1,204} {965
Fixed deposit wilh bank- with oviginal maturity of more than 3 months and maturing wilhin 12 -
131305 -
onths feam the balance sheet date
2,703.49 B22.65
“Medped us seeurity/ margin walh hanks
Note 5: Trade Recetvables
Secured, considered znod 453374 8758
Un<ecured. considered gond AA635.84 554720
Gredll imparred A24.30 [T 0
[ess: aliowances for expected credit Insses {Gn5 10) [H204.05)
11,094.78 5.508.40
A% at 315t March, 2023:
Quistanding for following perfods from due date of payment
Particulars Unblled Hot due <6 months 6 month- 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 ymars =3 years Total
[i} Undispuited Trade recetvahles- considered pood 132.42 ER BRI 492613 REN 21 RE7.39 14654 31617 1104595
[ii} Undizputed Trade receivables- whith have significant incresze incredil nisk - . £#94 144 ALY 1555
[iii} Undisputed Trade raceivables- credit rnpaired . K0 1.3 3057 3615 7518y 83793
(1w} Disputed Trade Receivables- considered good . 9,605 . dihuh - FE:x] 10044
{¥] Disputed Tracda receivablas- which have significant increase in credit risk . - - - -
[} Disputed Trade recelvables- credit impaired - - . . . - -
Total trade receivable 13242 4,117.10 4,976.80 864,52 £19.87 184.18 1,098 909 11,999.688
Less o Allowanes for sapected credit bass {505.10)
Net trade receivable 11,094.78
As at 315t March, 2022
Outstanding for fallowing periods from due date of payment
Particulars Mot due <6 months & month- 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 yaars Total
(1) Undisputed Yrade 1 aceivables- considered good LP4H 50 143427 [T k] 74103 KFFE:L] A1 547779
i) Undisputed Trade receivables- whick have significant increase n cradit rigk - - 0.60 049 0.67 196
{ui} Undisputed Trade receivables. creditimpaired B 44 2804 36.39 2R.47 03658 1.077.64
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- congydered good 80% 3450 85l . 132.46
{v] Gisputed Trade recervables- which have significant mer ease in credit nsk - 266 - 2.66
w1} Disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired - w47 1071 - - 2012
Teotal trade receivabls 1.746.50 LAIL?G 7R A0 I 41200 1,078.37 6,712.63
Lamsg ailloswancs (o loss {1,2014.03)
Netdehtors 5,508.60




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the consolidaed financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 6: Loans

Amortised cost

Unsecured, considered good
Loans repayable on demand
To Related parties

To Employees

Te Ohers

Credit Impaired

Less: Loss allowance

Security deposits

Note: Loans are given tn India and to other than public sectors.

Note 7: Investments

A. Investments measured at fajr value through profit or loss
i- Mutual funds

NIl {31 March 2022 : 2244649.102) unit ICICI Arbitrage Growth Fund

Nit {31 March 2022 : 2295358.559) unit in ABSL Arbrtrage Growth

245,678,724 (31 March 2022 ; 44955.767) unit in ABSL Savings Fund Direct Growth
1754827.777 (31 March 2022 : Nil) urut in ABSL Interval lncome

137909277 (31 March 2022 - NilJ unitin ABSL Liquid Fund growth Direct
2806170.957 (31 March 2022 ; Nil} unitin ICICI Pru Ultra Short Term DPGrowth
4999750 (31 March 2022 - Nil) unitin ICICI Pru FMP Series 88 Plan

2735736.531 [31 March 2022 :Kl) unit in Nippon India QGuarteriy Interval Fund Series !}
38,377.019 (31 March 2022 -Nil) unit in Nippon India Ultra Short Duration Fund

Nl (31 March 2022 : 2561890.223) unitin Nippon india Arbitrage Fund

NIl (31 March 2022 : 49415.077 ) unit in Nippon India Low Duration Growth
1289962.787 {31 March 2022 :Nil) umt in Nippon India Quarterly Interval Fund Series |1
14,172.379 (31 March 2022 :Nil) unit in Nippon India biguid Fund Direct Growth Option
1,01,99,397.007 (31 March 2022 : Nil} unitin Kotak FMP Series 306 DR Gr

2,39877(31 March 2022 : 2,39,877)} unit Sundaram Equity Muloiplier Fund

Nil {31 March 2022- 207225.254 units} in Nippon india Arbitrage fund-Growth Plan{Current)
23,114,454 (31 March 2622: Nil) Aditya Birta Sunlife Cristl [BS AAA Fund

16,705 (31st March 2022: Mit) ICIC! Prudential Overnite Mutual Fund

7673.44 (31st Mareh 2022 : Nil) ICICL Pru Liguid Fund Direct

27.38,396 (31 March 2022 Nil} Nippon India Qer Interval

MNil (31 March 2022:122924.07] unit in Aditya Birla Sunlife Saving Fund

Wil (31 March 2022 :12,37,4329 ) unit inAxis Arbitrage Fund Collection

Nil (31 March 2022 :9,39,719) ICICI Prudential Equity Arbitrage Fund

Nil (31 March 2022 :1.99,777) Kotak Equity Arbitrage Fund

Mil [31 March, 2022: 5527} Nippon India Low Duration Fund

Nil (31 March, 2022: 14,190 ) Nippon India Ultra Short Duration Fund

Nit (31 March, 2022: 390812.39} SBI Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Units of mutual funds - hquid plan

Total (i)

il. Debetuntures
Others

15,080,000 (31 March 2022: 1,500,000)Compulsory Convertible Debenture Calnestor knowledge

soulhons P Lid

Nil (31 March 2022: 250,000) Compulsory Convertible Debenture Envorne Resarch P Lid

MNil (31 March 2022: 250,0600) Compuisory Convertible Debenture EZY MOV Solutions Pyt Ltd
Mil {31 March 2022 : 85,000)Cormpulsory Convertible Debenture vedic Maths Forum Pvt. Lid

25,000 (31 March 2022: 25,000Compulsory Convertible Debenture Vyoma innovus Global Pvr Lid

Total (ii)

{All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

1331947 16,748.86
1415 10.66
22.586.00 1816523
415.32 199.12
{1,015.76) {200.00)
- 21.50
35,319.18 34,945.40
As at As at

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

69747
- 522.29
1,167.87 20019
512.72 -
30073
710.00 -
500.89
502.69
143616 -
- 584.83
. 1,565.86
404.02 -
780.46 -
1,024.94 .
126.15 130.63
- 44,83
243.75 -
201.88 -
25.57 -
502.18 -
. 547.39
20030
275.25
43.27
- 175.13
500.78
- 11150
4,426.12 1,971.69
13,067.13 7,551.41
Asat As at

31 March 2023

33 March 2022

7.35 6.90
0.03
7.50
0.81
105 0.99
8.40 16.23
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Notes to the consolidaed financiai statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Al amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Asat As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

iii. Preference shares
2924 (31 March 2022: 2,924) Cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference Share of We 36.67 3667
Techshilisha Labs Pvt. Led. of Rs. 10/- each : ’
Total [iii) 36.67 36.67
iv. In Bonds of Companies
5.40% Secured HDFC Ltd 512.33 -
5.69% RECL AAA SECURITY 50888 -
5.90% Secured M &M Financial Services Lid 515,06 .
6,15% LRT FINANCE LTD AAA SECURITY 499.91 -
6.40% NABARD AAA Secured 519.04 -
6.789% TATA CAPITAL LTD AAA SECURITY 499.36 -
6.95% Secured HDFC LTD 531.68 -
6.98% PFCLTD AAA SECURITY 532.75 -
Total (iv) 4,119.91 -
v. Equity instruments
8071 {31 March 2022: 801} Equity shares of Ansal Housing & Construction Litd. of Rs. 10/- each 0.02 0.06
100 (31 March 2022 : 100)) Equity shares of Gujarat Hotels Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each 013 014
1000 (21 March 2022: 1000) Equity shares of Balarampur Chini Mills Ltd. of Re. 1/- each 490 4.90
200 {31 March 2022 : 200 Equity shares of Batlibol Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each 012 0.10
2292 (31 March 2022 : 2292 Equity shares of Hindusthan Motors Ltd. of Rs. 5/- each .30 .28
470 {31 March 2022 : 470) Equity shares of KEC International Ltd. of Rs. 2/- each 2.15 1.78
200 (31 March 2022: 200) Equity shares of Max India Ltd, of Rs, 2/- each .16 0.15
69 (31 March 2022: 69) Equity shares of PCS Technology Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each 0.01 0.01
44 (31 March 2022: 44) Equity shares of Tata Steel Ltd of Rs. 10/- each 0.05 0.58
50 (31 March 2022 - 50) Waoolworth india Ltd Equity shares of Woolworth India Ld. of Rs. 10/- each - a.02
Total (v) 7.85 7.99
Total (A) 17,239.96 7,612.30
B. Investinents measured at cost
i. Debentures
a) Associate
150,000 (31 March 2022: 150,000} 1% Compulsory convertible debentures of Navin Buildcon P 150.00
Lemited ’
Total (i) - 150.00
ii. Preference shares
a) Associate
200,000 0.001% Non cummuiative compulsorily convertible preference shares of Rs, 10 each fully .
paidin S E Builders & Realtors Lid . 6.173.40 6.173.40
Total (ii) 6,173.40 6,173.40
it Equity Shares
1,618 {31 March 2022 : NuIj of Rs. LU each in Supremus Lower Parel Premises Limited 016

- . . - .00 2.00
25031 March 2022: Nil) Fully Paid Equity Shares of The Caleutta Stock Exchange Association Ltd-

2,16 2.00

Total (B) 6,175.56 8,523.40




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the consolidaed financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Al amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Asat Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
C. Investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
i. Equity instruments
5,@3,033 (31 March 2022 : 240,611} Equiry shares of Distant Horizon Orchard Private Limited fully 47193 15809
paid Rs 10/- each
12.00,000 { 31 March 2022 : 1,200,000) Equity shares of Ganpati Parks Limited fully paid Rs 10/- each 397.20 34164
2,13,970( 31 March 2022 : 210,908) Equity shares of RadhaKrishna Bimal Kumar Pvt Limited fully 2376.94 273691
paid Rs 10/- each
?7_,200 {31 March 2022 : 77.300) Equuty shares of Studio for Architecture Landscape P Limited fully 193.45 253.29
paid Rs 1G/- each
1,50,000 equity shares (31 Mareh 2022 ; 1,50.000 } of Re.1/- each in Dwarikesh Sugar industries Lid, 12803 188.33
250,000 equity shares (31 March 2022 2,50,000) of Rs.10/- each in Noida Toll Bridge Co. Ltd. 16.88 18.50
500 equity shares (31 March 2022 - 500 } of Re.1/- each in State Bank of Incha 262 2.47
1.55,000 equity shares {31 March 2022 : 1,85,000} of Rs.10/- each in Usha Martin Ltd. 33248 248.83
- ) . . i 5.72 62.67
5,556 equity shares (31 March 2022 : 5,556) of Rs.10/- each in We Techshiksha Labs Private Limited
3,333 equity shares (31 March 2022 : 3333} of Rs.10/- each In Wee Minds Private Limited 012 -
62,891 equity shares (31 March 2022 : Nil) of Rs.10/- each in Enact System Limited 106.00 -
. . . - 064 4.67
2,000 equity shares (31 March 2022 : Z2,000) of Rs.10/- each in Vedic Maths Forum Private Limited
7,462 equity shares (31 March 2022 7,462} of Rs.10/- each in Bookingjini Labs Pvt. Ltd. 75.46 75.23
334 equity shares (31 March 2022 : 334) of Rs.100/- each [n Vyoma Innovus Global Pyt Ltd. 2.00 1.88
30,000 equity shares (31 March 2022: 30,000) of Rs. 1/- each in All India Technelogies Ltd. 133 1.33
7.000 equity shares {31 March 2022: 7,000) of Rs. 10/- each in Mega Resources Ld. 6.18 6.18
2,20,000 equity shares (31 March 2022: 1.80,000} of Rs. 10/- each in Raghuvir Vanijya Pvt Ltd. 552.03 440.95
Nil {31 March 2022: 1,200,000} 1% Compulsory convertible debentures of Classical Paradise Hotel &
. 1,200.00
Resort Limited
NIl {31 March 2022. 300,000) 1% Compulsory convertible debentures of Green Emerald Hote! &
: 300.00
Resort Co. Limited
Nil {31 March 2022: 150,000) 1% Compulsory convertible debentures of Skylark Ropelines & 150.00
Amusement P. Limited i ’
Wil (31 March 2022: 700,000} 1% Compulsory convertible debentures of Yistar Properties P. Limited . 700.00
ii. Bonds
3(31.03.2022 - Nil) perpetual! bonds of Rs. 1.00,00,000/- each in State Bank of india 30488
Total {C) 4.853.90 5,939.37
Total 28,269.42 22,075.06
Aggregate amount of quated investments and market value thereol 7,159.76 801755

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 21,109.66 13,009.58
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of mvestments - -
Note: All the ahove investments made by the Company arein India.

Note:

Equity securities which ave not held for trading and which the Company has wrevocably efected at initial recognition to recogmse in FYGCI category.
These are strategic investiments and the Company considers this classification to be more relevant.




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Notes te the consolidaed financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 8: Other financial assets
Unsecured, considered good {unless otherwise stated)

Security deposits

Interest receivable

- Related Party

- Debentures

- Fixed Deposit

- Others

Urbilled revenue

Bank deposit with original maturity for more than 12 months
Other Bank deposits

Deferred rent receivable

Amount recoverable from related party
Fixed Deposits with bodies corporate
Other recievables

Provision for Doubtful Recevable

Note 9 Inventories

{Valued at lower of the cost or net realisable value)
Land

Work - in - progress frefer point (&) below]

Finished goods

Stores, spares and operating supplies

Stock - in - trade {trading goods)

Hospital Supplies, Medicines, Surgicai Instruments & Consurnables

Construction material
Raw material
Food, Beverages and others

{2} Details of Work-in-progress
Projects under construction
Land for Development

Note 10: Current tax assets {net)

Advance tax [net of provision for taxation Rs. 4,680.14 lacs (31 March 2022: 1,968.69 lacs)]

{All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Asat Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
2,665.68 2,593.92
61.45 1,822.97
708.53 146.93
714.54 36.01
53.80 66.75
1.484.21 62557
156.48 274.37
57.46 2950
256.84 1,195.63
15.29 1107
1.08 319
- 500.00
37537 620.67
{25.95) {14.35])
6,524.78 7.912.24
45889 1,838.09
3007228 55,588.19
795,944 .40 37.950.76
99989 172.37
42.11 3977
41143 45823
456,55 1,749.56
- 312
29512 459.00
1,09,180.67 98,259.10
2631159 32,082.02
3,760.69 23,506.17
30,072.28 55,588.19
3.41564 306379
3,415.64 3,063.79




Note 11: Investment properties

{All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated}

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Cost Depreciat
brought ion
Cost/deem | through . . brought .
Particulars ed cost as | acquisiti Adll.l]tlol'ls Ded.uctlon As at As at. through Charge Ded‘uctlon As at As at
. daring the | during the | 31 March | 1 April ;oo | for the during the |31 March | 31 March
acl April |- on 2023 2022 | cduisitio 2023 2023
2022 during year year 1 during year year
the year the year
Leasehold Premises 306.38 40481 - - 711.19 2118 19.80 1088 - 51.78 65941
Land . 50.00 - 12516 - 17514 - - - - - 175.16
Building 1,496.06 - 1,381.43 - 2,877.49 305.90 - 407.97 - 71387 2,163.67
TOTAL: 1,852.44 | 404.8i 1,506.59 - 3,763.84 | 327.00 19.80 | 418.85 - 765.65 | 2,99819

{All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated}

Gross Block Depreciation Net Biock
Particulars ceadsil::pds:z;n Addition | Deduction As at As at Charge | Deductio| Asat As at
1 April s during | during the | 31 March 1 April for the | nduring |31 March| 31 March
@ 202‘; the year year 2022 2023 year the year | 20622 2022
Leasehold Prernises 306.38 - - 306.38 1556 5.54 - 2110 285.28
Land 30.00 - - 50.00 - - - - 30.00
Building 1,496.06 - - 1,496.06 249.15 54,75 - 305.90 1,190 16
TOTAL: 1.852.44 - - 1,85Z.44 264.70 62.29 - 326.99 1,525.44

(2) Fair value of investment properties carried al cost:

Particul 31 March | 31 March
articulars 2023 2022
Fair value of investment properties 12,523.07 886841

Estimation of fair value

The Fair values of investment properties has been determined based on government rates, market trend and comparable values as considered

{b) Amounts recognised in profit or loss for investment praperties:

Particulars 31 March | 31 March
2023 2022
Rental income 831432 581.44
Direct operating expenses (including repairs and 44.34 2225
Depreciation expense 418.85 62.29
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Note 13: Capital work in progress

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Total

Asat 31 March 2021 7,711.82
Additions on account of consolidation under common control 724320
Restated Balance as at Aprit 01,2021 14,955.02
Adjustment due to conselidation/merger 752.08
Additions 20,732.82
Capitalized {10,612.86)
Asat 31 March 2022 25,827.06
Cost brought through acquisition during the year 184.56
Transfer from inventory WIP 264.26
Additions 12,703.08
Less: CWIP Written Off {2.28)
Capitafized (3,803.79)

Asat 31 March 2023

35,172.89




NOTE 14: Goodwil}

(Al amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Goodwill
Asat31l March 2021 1,458.74
Additions -
Disposal 290.97
Asat31 March 2022 1,167.77
Additions
Disposal
Asat 31 March 2023 1,167.77
As at 31 March 2021 821.50
For the Year .
Adjustments -
As at 31 March 2022 821.50
For the Year
Adjustments -
Asat 31 March 2022 821.50
Net carrying value
Asat 31 March 2022 346.27
Asat31 March 2023 346.27




NOTE 15: Right of use assets

(All amounts kn Rupees kacs, unless otherwise stated)

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Additions on
- account of .
Particulars Costasatl NMM_m_.M“_MMW_M__w n.”M,n__._d_“:“.__ﬂ_mm M...ww__.._dna_.”” Asat Asat censolidation | Charge for the nc”_n.__ﬂnah” 3 _.__a_“mshns Asat
april 2022 | 29°P € e 31March 2023 | 1April 2022 under year g 31 March 2023
AS 1167 year year common year 2023
control
Land 7.860.61 25996 8,120.57 967.02 622.34 1,589.36 5,531.21
Buitding 2,856.10 179938 949 64 4,555.84 765.18 480.51 63.38 118231 3,373.54
Ptant and Machinery 25.98 - - 2598 2436 - 112 - 25.98 -
TOTAL 10,742.69 - 2,05%.24 29.64 12,702.39 1.757.06 - 1,103.97 63.38 2,797.65 9,904.75
Gross Block Trepreciation Net Block
Additions on
. account of
Particulars Costasatl WMM"WHM”_HMW_M_“_ %H_.....__.,_Moﬁ__”“ MMM”M._H”M Asat Asat consolidation | Charge for the M““”Mnnw: 3 »b_.” at I As at
April 2021 ® arch
pr AS 116 ¥ year year 31 March 2022 1 April 2021 n.”_h_.ﬂﬂ”“: year vear 2022 31 March 2022
control

4,558.61 1,508.27 829.77 1.036 04 T a6061 27830 3381 554.91 - 967.02 6,893.59

439231 . 19546 1,73167 2,856.10 957.32 366,62 $58.76 76518 209092
Plant and Machinery 25.08 - - - 25598 18.08 6.78 - 2436 112
TOTAL 10,976.9¢ 1,508.27 1,025.23 276771 10,742.69 1,253.70 33.81 1,028.31 558.76 1,757.06 8,985.63




Note 14 : Other intangible assets

(AN amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Particwlars Gross Black Amortisation Net Block

Cost as at 1 April |Cost brought Additions during  |Deduction during|As at Asat Depreciation brought | Charge for the |Deduction As at As at

2022 through acquisition | the year the year 31 March 2023 |1 April 2022 |through acquisition year during the year |31 March 2023 |31 March 2023

during the year during the year

Ropistered trade marks 1166 - - - 1164 1150 - 0.14 . 1164 .02
Tenancy Right for Building 31060 - - 31068 - - . - . 31060
Technica) Knowhow & Trade Mark 29.05 . . . 29.05 16.63 - 5.20 - 21.83 722
Franchise fees 441,80 - - - 44180 441.80 . . - 44180 -0.00
Mogative film Rights 133,57 - 49165 - 63052 13836 - 193.5¢ . 33236 295.16
CorRputer snfhware 502,87 - 1348 . 517.54 37091 - 45.35 - 416.26 101.08
Cotumercial nghts 218.82 - . - 218482 155.12 . 3125 - 18637 3245
Total 1.654.67 - 505.13 . 2,15%.79 1,134.82 - 275.44 - 1,410.26 749.53
Particolars Gross Block Amortisation Net Block

Cost as at L April |Cost brought Additons during | Deduction during|As at Asat Depreciation brought  |Charge for the |Deduction As at As at

2021 through acquisition | the year the year 31 March 2022 |1 Apri 2021 [through acquisition year during the year|31 March 2022 |31 March 2022

during the year during the year

Registered trade marks i1.e6 - - - 1160 11.28 - 022 - 1150 0.1a
Tenancy Right for Building 21060 - - - 31060 - - - - - 31060
Techaical Knowhow & Trade Mark 29.05 - - . 2905 1143 . ] - 16.63 1242
Francinse fuey 441.80 - - . 441 80 19084 - 250.96 - 441.80 -
Negative film Rights 138.87 - - - 138.37 138.86 . - - 132.86 001
Camputer software 437.20 3712 29.55 - 50387 28145 225 27.21 - 37091 13296
Commercidl righis 21882 - . - 21837 12411 - ol . 155.12 63.70
Total 1,588.00 37.12 29.55 - 1,654.67 757.97 2.25 374.60 . 1,134.82 519.85
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Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the consolidaed firancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{all atnounts in Rupees lacs, uniess otherwise stated)

Note 21: Other financial liabilities 31 Macch 2023 31 March 2022
Security deposits 287850 392322
Membersinp Doposic 78.42 74.36
Current maturities of long term debt - 7.331.40
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 117.52 384.66
Intercst accrued hut not die on borrowings 358,40 1.409.50
Iatercst Acerwed and due on debenture - 7007
Advance from suppliers and others 25.00 9.28
Salaries & Benefits Payable 105.37 47,62
Capit labitiry 141142 107094
Employee related habilitles 178.86 114.29
Accrud exponses 45,32 2024
Secuncy Deposit from customers 195328 1,511 16
Proanzion for major repairs 47977 33701
Refund liability to customers 1090 -
Interest Free Membership Depasits (Repayable after 30 Years fram the dare of recetpt of Deposits) 16593 14866
Retention momes payable 13683 130.31
Other liahilities 386 04 601.34
Compensation payable 25,59 25.59
Lease Liability 7,120 81 591871
Surciey Liabilities 33.50 3378
Fre recerved Rent 22820 47823
Managing Directors Conumssion Payable 91.672 103.50
Orher 31.10 11,97
16,522.38 23.212.15

Note 22; Provisions

Provisin for standard assors - 55.50
Provision for leave gncashment 200.28 187 53
Pravision for compensated absence 8662 7304
Frovision For gratuigy fund 775598 515.80
1,062.88 831.87
Note 23: Deferred tax liabilities [net)
Deferred tax asset
Provision fur standard assery - 1397
Fair valuation of financial assets and financial liabitities 33327 197.32
Disallowanco ufs 43 B 6.30 -
MAT credit entidement 1,552.15 601 26
Frowvision For post retirement and other employee benetits 167.55 130.35
Unabsorhed business losses and depreciation 2,660,349 5,594 53
Prowision for cxpected credit lusses £655.37 -
Expenses allowabie against taxable income in fture years on paymenr hasis 414.50 323128
Inventory 7441 36 6
Borrowmyg cost 68.49
Carned Forward Business Losses 1.026.88 -
Doubtful debt and Advances . 331.04
Unreahsed profit on conselidation 37587 412.84
Fitiatwaal asset at G value threugh profic and loss 197.32 -
Froperty, plant and equipmoent, intangibie assets and investment property - 0.25
Alowanee fur dovboful debes - 1665
Oihers 312.31 339.14
7.779.27 B8,065.77
Deferred tax liabilities
Propery planr and equipment and investment propercy 222633 4623233
Fasr valuation of financial asscts and Anancial habilities 56197 638 96
Tirning thiflerence with respect to Property, Plant &
. . 2,150 23
Equipsmenr and nther intangible assets
Deferred rent reccivable 38% 279
Mark To Market Gaing (Loss) on tovestimenis 724609 338794
Irkerest Free Security Deposit - 23,60
Undistributed earcungs of point ventures and associates 387.06 63725
Others 35.5% .
12,575.58 9,3178.87
Delerred tax {asset)/liabilities 7w 4,796.31 1,313.1¢

e




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the consolidaed financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 24: Gther non-financial liabilities

Deferred Credit for long term payable
- Security Deposit

- Membership Deposit
Advance from Customers
Income Received in Advance
Statutory Dues Payable
Other curvent liabilities
Advance membership fees received
Advance received against sale of plots
Deferred Membership revenue
Advance from Related Party
Deffered Income
Advance against Service

Pre Received Rent
Advance membership fees received
Opening Balance

Add / (Less) : amortisation of government grant on the basis of useful life of related assets

{(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

434,02 163.18
7.61 11.16
16,953.57 10,936.82
107.31 195.73
1,938.39 1,758.16
16.84 1.60
1,012.82 999.45
679.21 1,202.59
108.20 132.80

- 15.75

- 142.72

- 11.49
578.73 24.57

. 70.02
297.15 318.39
(19.67) (21.24)
22,114.18 15,963.19




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limbed

Notes ta the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Mote I5: Equity share capital

{AD amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise staled)

A SHARE CAPITAL

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Authorised -

35,600,000 (31 March 2022 35.000,000) Lquity Shares of Rs.tog- each
Issued, subscribed & paid up -

26,534,600 [31 March 2022 26,554,060} Equity Shares of Hs.1U/- each tully pald up

3,5G0.60

2211.86

3,500.00

242186

Note:

Tssued, subscrmibed and paid up share capital excludes 44,00,000 (March 31, 2022; 27,00,000) Ordinary Shares of face value R0 each fully paid

up hetd by subsidlanes of the Company.

B. Reconcihation of the number aud amount of equ ity shares ocutstanding at the beginning and at tie end of the reporting period

Particuiars Number of Shares 31 March 2023 Number of Shares 31 March 2022
Outstanding 3t the begnbng of the reparhing peniod 2,05, 30,6060 2421 HE 2.6534,460 242184
A Tssned duri the period - -

Less Browght back during the period -

Legs : Consolidabun Adjustment 21000 .

Outstanding at the end of the reporiing pened 2,65.34,660 221186 2,65,34.660 2,421 .86
C. Shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares in the Company

Particilars Number of Shares % of holding Nurriber of Shares Y of Holding
Mrs Bimka Nevs Toddar GL30.210 2310 61,30,210 2310
hwicest Loterprises Limited T3 16,000 8Br3 L3 06,000 373
Radhakrichng DimalKumar 7 Led T3 1.000 S0 14,311,000 5.39
Lovind Comimureial Company Liomted 108000 Tl 21,080,800 Tul
Harshavardban Neotia Trusleg of Heoha Family Truss 1AZT7ALN (%21} 14277410 na@]

Terms and rights attached to equity shares

Loywiy shares have a par value of INR 0. They entitle the holder to parbckpene in dividends, and ta share i the proceeds of vanding wp the cormpany 1n proporlion to the rumber of and amounts paid on the sharos
hell. Bvery bulder ob equity shares present at a meeting in person or by proxy, is entitled 1o one vote, and upon a polk each share is entithed to one vote,

1. Shareholding of Prowmoters

As at 3t March 2023

Shares held by promolers at the end of the year

% Change during the

Sl Mo I'romcter Name Mo of shares % of Total Shate
i Vinod Kurmar Harshvardhan {HOF) 1,220,000 145
2 Sureshittmar Vinsd Kumar Lith, 000 0.60
3 Harshavardhan Neiha 14277410 S3H]
Asat 31 March 2022
Shrares held by promoters af the end of the year % Change during the
3l Na Proraoter Name Mo of shares % of Total Share
1 Vinud Kumar Harshvardhan {HUE) L2000 0.4% -
2 Sureshlumar YmodKumar 1,606,000 (1)
k] Tlarshavindhan Neobia 14277410 LR 317




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Notes to the consolidaed financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 26: Other equity

Reserve fund

Amalgamation reserve

Capital reserve

Generat reserve

Retained earnings

(ther reserves

Equity instruments through other comprehensive income
Debt instruments through other comprehensive income
Debenture Redempution Reserve

Securities premium

Reserve fund

Opening balance

Add: Transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss
Add: On acguisition of Subsidiary

Closing balance

Amalgamation reserve
Opening balance
Closing balance
Capital reserve

Opening balance

Less: impact of Merger

Less: Impact of increase in nen controlling interest
Add: On acquisition of Subsidiary

Closing balance

General reserve

Opening balance

Less: Adjustments for sale of subsidiary

Less: [mpact ol increase in non contrelling interest
Add: On acquisition of Subsidiary

Closing balance

Retained earnings

Opening balance

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Transfer from/to other reserve

Add/(Less): Impact of increase in non controlling interest
Add/{Less): On acquisition/sale of subsidiary during the vear
Transfer to Reserve Fund

Closing balance

{AH amounts in Rupees [acs, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

22,261.79 18,089.95
188.07 188.07
1,032.05 1,464.67
68,956.31 64.675.74
48,340.14 31,797.07
4,286.56 3,455.46
{2,755.05) 3,964.58
(55.63) (60.09}
1.72 .
7,095.52 426.87
1,45,064.92 1,19,670.96
18,089.95 17,438.25
400.65 630.22
3,771.19 21.49
22,261.79 18,089.95
188.07 188.07
188.07 188.07
1,464.67 2,885.15
- (1,232.98)
(213.58) (189.28)
(219.04) 1.78
1,032.05 1,464.67
64,675.74 65,295.24
(4,173.08) (619.51)
8.453.65
68,956.31 64,675.74
31.797.07 9,540.40
21,200.22 23,139.44
355.88 (193.78}
(694.39) 1,619.47
{8,121.18) (1,710.32)
420318 32.07
(460.65) (630.22)
48,340.14 31,797.07




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Notes to the consolidaed financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2023

Other reserves
Equity instruments through other camprehensive income

Cperming balance

Other comprehensive inconie

Add/(Less): On acquisition/sale of subsidiary during the year
Less: Impact of increase in non controlling interest

Transfer of gain on FYOC) equuity investments to retained earnings

Closing balance

Debt instruments through other comprehensive income
Opening balance

Add: Additions during the year

Closing balance

Securiftes premium

Opemng batance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Impact of increase in non contrelling interest
Closing balance

Debenture Redemption Reserve

Opening balance

Add/(Less): On acquisition/sale of subsidiary during the year
Less: impact of increase in non controlling interest

Closing balance

Reserve fund

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(1.913.95) (1.787.25)
{97121} 201068
7.354.27
{7.171.25) {51791)
{5292 {1.619.47)
(2,755.05) (1,913.95)
(60.09) (60.09)
4.46 -
(55.63) {60.09)
3,429.49 426,87
1,946.10 5.002.62
(280.07) -
7,095.52 5,429.49
340
[1.68)
1.72 -

This statutory reserve is created as per the regulation prescribed by Reserve Bank of Indiz (RB!) and 20% of profit each year is transferred to this reserve.

This reserve can be utilised only for the purpose as maybe prescribed by REIL

Amalgamation reserve
This reserve is created out of mergers and amalgamations .

Capital reserve

It represents the accumulated capital surphus of a company created out of capital profit and earlier mergers and amalgamations.

General reserve

The Company has transferred a portion of the net profi t of the Company before declaring dividend to general reserve pursuant to the earlier provisions of
Companies Act, 1956. Mandatory transfer to general reserve is not required under the Cornpanies Act, 2013, General Reserve will be utilised as per

prowvisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Retained earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfer to general reserve and reserve fund, dividends or other

distrsbutions paid to shareholders.

Securities premium

Securittes premium is used 1o record the premiurn on issue of shares, The reserve is utilised n accordance with the provisions of the Act.

Note : Non-controlling interest

Non - Controlling Interest

37825190

15.741.19

37,825.10

15,741.19




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the consolidaed financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note: 27 Interest income

Interest income on financial assets measured at amortsed cost
interest on loans

Interest on deposits with banks

(&) Other

Total

Interest income on financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss
(a) Debentures

Interest income on financial assets measured at cost

(a) Debentures

(b) Bonds

Total

Grand total
Note: 28 Dividend income

Dividend income from investments carried af cost
Dividend income on investments measured at fair value through profit and loss

Nare:

{Afl amounts in Rupees iacs, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2023

33 March 2022

All dividends from equity investments designated at FYOCI relate to investments hetd at the end of the reporting period.

Mote: 29 Rental income

Rent received {gross)
Rent

Licence fees

Ublhty charges

Service charges

Note: 30 Net gain on fair value changes

{A) Met gain/(ioss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
On fimzancial instruments at fair value through profit or loss

Total

Fair vaiue changes:
-Realised
-Unreatised

Total

Note: 31 Sale of products

Sale of Plat

Sale of real estate properties and commeraal units
Food and Beverages sales

Liquor sales

Medicines

Sale of Materal

Sale of Novelties

979.84 245.87
77.85 5962
- 135
1,057.69 306.84
(107)
24.85 35.00
19.35 -
44.20 33.93
1,101.89 340.77
845.66
6.75 1.90
852.41 1.90
9,003.46 7,917.36
18505 114.86
469.85 200.96
149.09 1972
9,807.45 8,252.89
816.43
- 816.43
- 76446
- [4.60)
759,86
92098 107 51
20,358.30 26.083.24
15,586.88 10,132.94
1,699.40 1,113.73
2,005.41 1,738.92
52331 27.10
14.42 316.29
41,108.70 39.519.74




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Notes to the consolidaed financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Nate: 32 Sale of services

Rooms, Restaurants, Bangquets and Other services
Eranding Fee

Rental Income

Annuel Maintenance Fees Recerved
Maintenance and Service Charge
Elcctriciry Charges Received

Contribution from Watertine
Coneribution from Common Road Repairs
Miscellaniaus Receipt

Royalty and Management Fee

Sale of box office hickers

Membershp fecs

Real estate consultancy charges
Healthcare Services

Note: 33 Other operating revenue

Destribution and Exhitunon
Conrnission

Mamtenanue and service income
Events and rental income

Car parking fees recorved
Deputanon tees

Interest brom customer
Docunteneation Incgme
Transler fees

Others

Note: 34 Other income
Provision of standard asset written back

interest income:
- From bank un fixed deposics
- From louns
- onunwindmg of financial instruments
- o0 [ncome Tax Refund
- On bonds
- On Bnancial assers measured at amorrised cost
- Others
Ingerest Income on pre received renr
Commission received
Transfor fees received
Profic o Sale of Asset
Interest reccived on Tncome tax refmd
Provision for doubtfil debrs f advances greeh wiritten back
Insurance Clanm
Sundry halances written back
Fait ¥Yalue Gan/{Loss| on restatement of Optionaily Coneertitle Debentrees
Lealrilities wittten back
Profit om Sale of Investments [Net)
Fair Value Gain/Loss on restatement of Investments (Met)
trsurane clanm
Subsidy received
Miscellancous Fncome
GCain on lease modificationgTerwnnation
-Profit on sake of unics of mutoal iad
Frofit on sale of uniks of investment
Profit an sale of Property, plant and ¢quipment
Exchange Difterence
Reversal far allowance of doubtful debts

[All amounts in Rupees lacs, unkess otherwise stated)

Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
31 March 2022

5,639.05 4,175.64
40.88 29.89
3.148.80 111598
15.69 7.46
134.90 154.47
102.44 8321
71.47 52.25

50.24 -
361 33.63

54.5] -
1,3062.56 54554
43757 166.91
450.16 93315
19,488.26 19.210.21
30,950.14 26,489.36

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023

21.76

31 March 2022

65.41

2,816.10 191101

111318 713.18

230.61 168.46

32382 29269

- 4,58
2300 .

8%.34 714

798.90 274.47

5,447.21 343691
948 -

66.74 181.61

899.67 2,137.85

270.42 166.96

110.81 28581
1508 .

2,436.95 337491

2945 35.62
7509 .

9170 83.13

22.89

- 2.98

. a4 53

209.37 50.31

56.88 17.69

103.90 150.27

. 153925

254.97 33,10

13662 34.90

- 461

1.89 111

14541 243.42

749 205.24
3999 -

182 74

805,50 -

. 1.28

- 40.79

5,954.15 4,321.62




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limiied

Notes to the conselidaed financial statements {or the year ended 31 March 2023

Note: 35 Finance ¢ost

On hnancial liability measured at amoroised cost
on Debenture

on Others

Other borrowings Cost

Onunsecured Loans

Interest on Burrowing

Noke: Amonnr capitalised during the year is Rs. 112053 lacs (31 March 2022 -

Note: 36 Net loss on fair value changes

{A) Net gaun/(loss) on finandal instriuments at far valae through profit or fosy

On financial instruments st it value through profir or loss
Total

Fair vatue chanpes:
-Ruahised
-Unrealised

Total

Note: 37 Net loss on derecognition of finaacial instrwments under amortised cost category

Debentures

Note: 38 Impairment of Financial Instruments

Loan
Qther Financal Assets™

Footnole: Figure in brackel represent reversal of ipairent loss.

Note; 39 Cost of materials consumed

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add : Purchases

Legs : Inventory at the end of the year

Note: 40 Purchases of stock - in - trade

Medicines, surgical items & others
Finished Umts
Fowd and Beverage Consiuned
Opeming Stock
Add: Purchase
Less Clusing

Rs. 764.27 lacs)

e

Year ended
31 March 2023

(AN amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended
31 March 2022

9534 37 8,657.71
131.45 108.11
380.02 11580
185 83 263.79
. 36.68
542 5.36
10,237.09 9,187 45
[1.60)
[1.60)
101200
{1,013.60)
{1.60)
2.00
200
On Financial
Instruments On Financial

measured at

Instruments measured

31 March 2023

Amortised Cost at Amortised Cost
550.00
126.20
67629
Year ended Year ended

31 March 202¢

61909 619.09
7.381.89 6,738.57
8.000.97 7,357.65
1606.61) {619.09}
7,394.37 b6,738.57
Year ended ¥ear ended

21 March 2023

31 March 2022

545498 St .30
67526
63.54 80.43
1,344.69 g6 71
[64.38) {63 54}
134385 843,60
2,613.09 1,434.90




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Motes to the consolidaed financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in Rupees facs, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended

31 March 2023

Year ended
31 March 2022

Note: 41 Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock - in - trade and work - in - progress

Finished goods
Stock at the beginning of the year 36,149.35 36,473.87
Add/(Less): Impact of acquisition/disposal of subsidiary - 39.33
36,149.35 36,513.20
Add: Asset Converted to stock
Less: Stock at the end of the year (76,945.40) {36,149.35)
(40,796.05) 363.85
Work - in - progress
Stock at the heginning of the year 55.429.28 4891517
Add/(Less): impact of acquisition/disposal of subsidiary - -
55,429.28 48,915.17
Semi finished Goods
Transferred to CWIP (1,465.34} -
Transferred on disposal of subsidiary . {122.22}
Less: Stock at the ead of the year (28,366.77) {55429.28)
25,597.17 (6,636.33)
{15,198.88) {6,272.48)
Year ended Year ended
Note: 42 Employee benefits expenses 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Salaries and wages 10,032.36 8777.73
Contribution to provident and other funds 706.22 55395
Provision for gratuicy G.07 1.82
Staff welfare expenses 750.81 560,49
11,489.46 9,893.99
Year ended Year ended
Note: 43 Depreciation and amaortisation 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Depreciation of tangible assets 3,791.84 3.422.99
Depreciation of right to use assels §17.16 379.58
Amortization of intangible assets 275.31 123.56
Depreciation of investment properties 117.59 1.29
Less: Adjustment against entertainment tax subsidy {19.66}. {21.24)
4,682.24 3,967.20
Year ended Year ended
Note: 44 Construction expenses 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Construction contractors & materiz! charges 11.230.42 10,106.24
Infrastructure developruent expenses 3,605.36 1,858.13
Architectural and consultancy fees 799.21 1.074.35
Miscellaneous construction expenses 4.14 5.63
Land and Land development cost 3.596.99 1,363.92
19,196.12 14,438.47
Year ended Year ended
Note: 45 Upkeep and service cost 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Stores & Supplies i 132.00 49.59
Gther Operating Expenses Al 928.61 27875
1,060.61 328.34




Ambuja Neotia Roldings Private Limited

¥

Notes o the consolidaed Anancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note: 46 Operating expense

Security Charges

Qther operating expenses
Froperty Maintenance Expenses
Powar & Fuel

Note: 47 Other expenses

Bank comumssion & charge:s
Conveyance Charges .
Site £ Office maintenance cost
Cost of material sold
Custydy charges
Directors meeting tees
Danations and subscriptns
Electrcity expenses
Filing Fees
Insurance
Payment t& auditors-
Az audit fees
As tax andit fees
Far other services
For rennburse ment of expenses
Printing and statwnery
Professional service and consultancy charges
Businesy promotion. adverriscencnt and pobiicigy
Rages unid taxes
Rent
Repairs & maintenance
Postage, telephone and telegram charges
Travelling & conveyance expenses
Vehiele maintenasce
45T paid
Sundry halances wrikten off fnet)
Provision for standard asscte
Power & Fuel
Rebare wnd Discount
Prepat amartisation
Brokerage & Comeission
Fees & Subscription
Security <lial ges
Loss on sale of fixed assets (net)
Fair Value Loss on restatement of lnvestments | Mer)
Losg on derecomition of Financial Liability
Royalty Fees
Other Opevationsl Expenses
Cutsource Manpower Charges
Exchange loss due oo foreign currency transachon and branslation (MNet)
Office and site maintenance
Property manageiment cxpersey
Theatre management / film dizeribotor's expenses
Event expenses
Allewance tor creditings
Hire Charges
De-Mat charges
Facking Expunses
Provision for Loan & advances
Provislon far doubtiul debe
Maintenance oxpenses
Legal cxpenses
Equipments Hiring Charges
Etimination of Share of Profit of Assoaate
Campensation againse pvoperty
Capital Work wricten Off
Advertsing anst saley
Line washing expenses
Corparate sogial responsiblity
Miscellanenus expenses
Communication Charges
Upkeen and maintenance

(Altamounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stared)

Year ended Year ended
31March 2023 31 March 2022
638.89 123.02
23.40 -
285980 188.43
167973 11151
5,201.82 422,97
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2622
03.95 4876
743 1449
#0499 11.24
B.B6 -
2.40 111
9.54 8.60
656 34,03
3.40 3.09
4148 3534
229.58 22752
64.68 5917
741 5.15
820 17.31
171 1.06
204,57 133.28
6,201.50 537214
1,464 05 716.40
1,258,283 70942
12846 37006
1.595.38 L,593.43
100.46 116.75
76579 452.22
80.86 5713
29.19 26.55
140,25 14447
- 12 26
1,937 45 2,887.05
012 0.22
- 20.44
51047 298.91
241 1960
66192 87432
41.01 413.45
017
62.96
50.08 -
46961 20089
286.49 336.95
.19 .
9.21 262.50
83061 280398
839.13 31972
287 40 117 64
24428 457 16
179.95 16729
- 041
248.41 192.12
2257 3435
219 88 [5.14]
- 524
34.50 1204
. 3487
- 52622
92.68 .
- 54001
- i7271
- 3258
191.62 2452
432.02 483.05
6170 2405
61381 379.64
21,360.39 21,833.38




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the consolidaed financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)
Note: 48 Tax disclosures

{8) Tax expense

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{i} Income tax expenses
Current tax
Current tax on profit for the vear 4,734.99 4,164.67
Income tax of earlier years (1838.75) 218
Total current tax expenses 4,546.24 4,166.85
(ii) Deferred tax
Origination/(reversal) of temporary difference 46,28 (1.119.73)
Total deferred tax expenses 46.28 {1,119.73)

Income tax expenses 4,592.52 3,047.13




Ambuja Neotia Haldings Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated fisancial statements for the yvear ended 31 March 2023

Note: 49 Earnings per share (EPS)

Particulars

Basic and diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to the equity holders of the group used in calculating basic and
diluted earnings per share {in iacs}

Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating
basic and diluted earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share
Note: 56 Non-canceliable operating ieases

As lessar in case of operating lease

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

%1 March 2023

31 March 2022

21,200.22 23139.44
2,21.34.660 2,42,34,6060
95.78 95.48

The group leases various offices and premises under cancellable operating leases expiring within one year. The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses

and renewal rights. On renewsal, the terms of the |eases are renegotiated.

The future munimum lease rentals receivables in respect of non cancellable operating leases as at March 31, 2023 are:

Minimum Lease Rent Receivables

31 March 2023

31 March 2022 |

(i) Mot later than one year 1709.16 1,713.54
{ i) Later than one year and not laker than five years 7.594.98 S,217.42
{ii1) Later than 5 years 3,985.11 1,422.54
As lessee in case of operating lease
The group has taken assets on lease with have varving terms and renewal rights,
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Commutments for minimum lease payments in relation to non-cancellable operabing
feases are payable as follows:
Within one year 654.04 257.71
Later than one year but not later than five years 2.504.44 617.74
Later than five years 10,848.53 862.85

=




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limiled

Notes to the consolidated financial statemenks for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note; 51 Empiloyee benefits

(1} Short term Ernplovee Benedits:

The undiscountzd amount of Short-terim Employee Benefits expected o he paid in exchange for the seraces rendernd by employees is recogruised during the perind when the employee

renders the service,

fii} Defined contribution plan

Erowident Fund: Conmributbon trwards prosadent fund is made to the regulatery authonipes, where the Group has oo Furgher obligations. Such henefits are classified a= defined conmibwtion

sclemes as the Group docs not carry any luether obhigativas, apart from the contribubons made on a monddy basis,

(i} Compensated absences

The areup provides for accumulanen of leave by certn categories of its employees. These employees can carry forward 2 purtinn of the unutilised Jeave halances and nalise ivin future

(iv) Post-employment defined benefit ploan
Gratuity ’

The Gronp provides for gratuity for employees i India as per the Payment of Gramity Act, 1972, Emplayees who are in cantinuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratvity. The

(AN

{a} The amounts recognised io the balapce sheetand the movements in the net defined benefit obligation over the year are as follows:

p lacs,

Particulars Presel?l va_jue Falr value of plan Net amount
of abligation assets

As at1 April 2021 662.24 287.29 443.24
Current service cost 9274 8.10 7016
Less:Adiesanent related o disposal of sulbsiliary . . .
invesonent Income - -
Addidon due to investment in new subsidiary - - 1294
Past service cost - plan amendmenis 4,14 - -
Interest expense/(incnme) 3887 [1.96) 2451
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 135.75 714 114.91
Remeasuraments

Rerurn on plan assets [greater] flesser than discountrate {0.27) -

Actuarial {painlfluss from change in demographic assunptions - . R

Actarial {gain]fioss lron change in finanoal assumpoons [16.18) [18.12)

Actuarial (gain) /less rom unexpected expenience 49 89 - (2262}
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income 33.71 (0.27} (4,74}
Ernployer comgributions - 3401 (35.29)
Benefits pand [75.05) (829] [H059)
Asat31 March 2022 756.64 319.58 431.53

. Present value Fair value of plan

Particulars of obligation assets Netamount
Asacl April 2022 756.64 31988 441.53
Current service cost 10456 - 104.56
Less:adistment retated to disposal at subsidiary - - -
livestrment incoms - 1168 (11.68)
Addition due to investment in ew subsuliary . . -
Past service cost- plan amendments 4.20 . 420
Interestexpense /| incrme) 48.18 (1.99} S0 17
T otal amount recognised in profit or loss 156.94 9.69 147.25
Reneasurénients

Return on plan assets {greater ] flesser than discount rate - 1.91 {1.91)

Actiarial [gainl/loss from change in demographic assumphons - - .

Actuavial [gain}/less Feom change in finandial assumptions [197%2) - {19.72)

Acezanial (gainl/ioss [oom unexpected experience 0187 - 201.87
Total amount recognised in other compreh ive income 182.i5 1.91 180.24
Employer contributions - 48.85 {45885}
Benefits paid {82.34) [26.21) {4613}
Asat 31 March 2023 1,013.39 344.12 674 .04

(b) Significont estimates: actyarial assumptions
The sigmificant actuaral agsumphons were ax loliows:

Particulars

371 March 2023

31 March 2022

Dizcount rate
Salary growth rate
Movtaligy rate |96 of [ALM 06-08)

5297 2%
-0
100.00%

5 4%-6 8%
F-6%h
100,000

The estimate of futwre <alary increases takes inte accountinfabon, senority, promotion and oher relevant factors such as demand and rupply in the employment market,ate.

otherwise stated}




{c) Sensitivity analysis
The sensidvity of the defined henelit obligation w clanges in the weighted principal assumptions is:

lmpacl on defined b fit ""u i
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{mtrease Decrease Increase Decrease
Biscountrate [-/+ 1Y) (74.18) g5.08 15707} 5290
Salary growth rate {-/+ 1A} §2.58 i73.25} 63.93 {56 40}

The abuve seasitivity analyscs are based on a change in an assumption whils holding all other assumptions constnt In pracgce, tus is unlikely b sccue, and changes in some of the

{d) The major categories of plan assets
The defined benelit plans are funded with insurance companies af India.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation 1s 3-12 years (31 March 2023 - 4-12 years).

fiv) Risk exposure

Valuations are performed on coertzin basic ¢t of pre-deternoned assumptions and other regilatary framework which ray vary overtime, Thus, the Group is exposcd to vanions risky in
providing Hie above gratuiey benehtwhich are as follows

tnrerass ralte rist: .

The plan exposes the Group g the risk of fall in interest rates. 4 fall in interest rates will resudr i an increase in the uhhrmate cost of providimg the above benefit and will thus resule m an
increase 1 the vakhue of the ladulity (2% shown in fnancial statgments).

Laguidhey resk.

Thug 15 the nisk that the Group is not able o meet the short-term gratuity payouts This may arise due to non-availabitty of enough cash / cash equivalent w meet the liablites or hobding of
ilhguid aszets not heimg sokd in bme.

Salary Exacalotivn Risk 1isfe

The preseat value of e defined berettt plug is calouleted with the assumption of salary incrcase rabe of plan parbcipanes in future. Doviaton in the sate of increase of salary in futae for plan
parncipants from the rake of increase in salary used to determine the preseat value of oblgabon will have o hearing on the plan's fiabiley

Demagrophic nisk:

The Groun has used certain martaline and adtrition assumptions in valuation of the fiability. The Group 15 exposed to the risk of actual cxperience turning out tn be warse compared to the
ESSUMPTien.

Ragudu tory Risk

Graouity bencfit is paid inaceordance with the requirements of the Fayment of Gratuity Act, 1972 Jas amended irom dme @ time). There s oa nsk of change in regulanons requiving hugher
Frantity payouts je g 1ncrease in the masarourm kimiton gratwigy of Bs 20,00,000).

Investment risk:

The defined bepefit plans are funded with insurance companies of tndia. The group does nothave any lberty o manape the funds provided te insurance compames, The present value of the
defined beachic plan habiliy is caloulated usig a discount rate deteomined by refereice w the Government of India bonds. A the return on plan asset s below this vate, ot wall crcate a plan
deficic

Discount rate risk:

T group 15 expused t the nsk of fall in discount rate. A fall 1n discount rate will eventually inerease the ulnmate ¢ost of providing the abeve benefit thereby increasing the value of the
liability




Ambuja Neotia Hotdings Private Limited
Notes to the consoMdated financial statements for Live year entled 31 March 2023

(AIF amounts in Rupees lacs, uniess othe rwise stated)
Nate: 52 Fair value measurements

Financhal instruments by catepary

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Parlculars -

FVTPL Fvocl Amortised cost FVTEL EVOCT Amuortised cost
Firancraf assets
Cash and cusk cquivalents L2864 15 - - 531552
Bank halance other than cash and cash eguivatent 270349 X 955
‘Frade Hecewahles - 1109478 . - 5.508.00
Loany . . ELTIRUN E - . E4,045 41
Investments 1729996 495390 32,466.00 T6E23L 13.9680.04 F4ESRGH
Other finanoal assets 6,524 71 - Tol1l7s
Total financial assets 17,3996 485390 1.01.993.01 T61231 13,980.04 82.440.06
Finqnciat Nahilities
Tarrowlngs - 11429817 122.3840 40
Trade Fayabicy 10.025.55 874207
Grher linanciad labilites - - 16,522.38 1647 444
Taotal finaucial lia ies 1,40,846. 18 - 1.47,602.91

The investments in equity msiruments a0 FYOUT ace not hetd Tor trading tnstead, they are heid dor me.djum oF long term wvestment purposes Fpon the application of Ind A% 109, the group has chosen to designate 1hese
vestments in equaty instruments a1 FYOCE as rhe managemem believe that this provides a more i | pr lor medium or bong-lerm mvesiments, than reflecting changes in (an vatue immediziely an profit
oF loss

{i} Fair vatue hierarchy
This section explaing the judgemenis and estimates made in determining the {air values of the fiaancial instruments that ave (7} recognised and measurcd at Taar value and (b) measured 31 amortised cost and (o whick

Financial assets measured at fair value - recurring e vafue measurements - At 31 March 2023 Level 1 level 2 Level 3 Total
Frrancial ossels

Fireestincits proasted at fuir vellue dreoogl profit or lom

- My feunck L0G7.13 . - 13,067,173
- Debentures - GET - BA0
+ LBonds LA . 4,11%91
« Preference slares - 36.67 . 36,67
+ kquity shares 745 - - THS
rvestmes nreoSured @t four value theough otRer conpwreliensiye income

« Equity insiruments 43493 127946 313917 4853 66
Total inancial assets 1762982 1,324.53 313907 22409352
Financial assets measured at fair vatue - recurring fair value measureéments - At 31 March 2022 Level I Level 2 Level 3 Toul
Firancial sy

fitvesiincitts mreesered S D ol Hacugh profil o fos

- BMutual fund 2551410 - . EACa K3
- Debentures - 1623 . 1023
- Preference shares : 3667 ae.a7
-~ Equity shares B0l - . yarl
Ifivestmenrs preasured of fair valoe thraugh orber compreliensne jocone

- Equity instruments 458.1% 1304453 177 39 13,900 04
Total imanciat assets BO1755 13,097 45 47728 21,592.36

Level § {Quoted prices in an active marketj:

Leve] 2 |Fair values determined using valuation1echnigues with observable inputs:
Lewvel 3 [Fair valves determined using valuation 1echniques with significant wpabservable inguts]:
There are no transfers hetween levels 1, 2 and 3 durng the year,

(if) ¥aluatien technigue wsed to determing lair valae
Apecific valuation techniques used to value foancisl instrimments wchede.

= rthe use of guotcd market prices

(1) Fair value af fioancial assets and Habitities measured at amertised cost

1y undersianding how the fair vaiue Bas been arreved st the eeient o which norepresents acival market trnsacuons and whelher it represenis a quoled price wnoan active market for anodentical instrurmen;
2ywhen prices [ sicmilar instroments ale used v measure e value, Bow these peices bave been adjusied Lo reflec) the characteristics of the mstrumeni subjec 1o medstrement, and

3) B a umber ¢f yaeles [ov the same linancal instruroen! have been obtaned. then Bow far value has been determoned wsong those guotes

Significant estimates
‘The Farr value ol financial inglruments that are pot traded an an active market s detecniined using vaiuation techniques. The 2roup uses 1Ly juagemesnd 19 select 2 vaety of methods and noake sssumptions rhat are mamly
hased on market conditions exashng at the end o each reporiing penod. For details of the key assumptions used and lhe impact o} changes 1o these assumptions see i) ahove

C,\L" Z



Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated}
Note: 53 Capital management

(a) Risk management

The group's objectives when managing capital are to:
« safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, and

« maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital
The capital structure of the group is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key etements in order to meet its strategic
and day-to-day needs. The group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the

requirerments of the financial covenants. The funding requirement is met through a mixture of equity. long term berrowings and short term
barrowings.

The adequacy of one of the group company's capital is monitored using, among other measures, the regulations issued by RBL
Regulatory capital

Disclosure pursuant to the Reserve Bank Of India Notification DNBS.(PD).CC.No 125/03.05.002/2008-2009

Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR})

[tems 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Risk weighted assets {RWA)

CRAR (%} 97.99% 95.83%
CRAR- Tier I Capital {%) 97.95% 95.77%
CRAR- Tier !l Capital [%) 0.05% 0.06%
Liguidity Coverage Ratio -17627.58% Not Applicable

o



Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the conselidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)
Note: 54 Financial risk management

The group’s activities expose it to credit risk, liguidity risk and market risk (i.e. interest rate risk and price risk).

This note explains the sources of risk which the group is exposed to and how the group manages the risk and the impact of 1t in the financial
a) Credit risk

bl Liguidity risk

c) Market risk

{A} Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
The group is exposeéd to credit risk from its operating activities trade receivables and other financial instruments.

i} Trade receivables

For NBFC related business

Customer credit nsk 1s managed by the group through established policy and procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management.
Trade receivables are interest bearing and are generally carrying 15 to 30 days credit terms, The group has a detailed review mechanism of
overdue customer receivables at various levels within organisation to ensure proper attention and focus for realisation. Trade receivables are
consisting of a large number of customers. The trade receiavbles are backed by security deposits which covers the entire exposure of the receivable.

For real estate and hospitafity and other businesses

In this case the group is primarily into the business of selling properties during the project construction phase as well as after the project
completion is over. The risk for such customers are covered by regular milestone bitling to the customer. Further the property handover is not done
o a customer until the entire payment is received by the group. [n case of delayed payment, the group has a right to recover an interest for the
delayed payments. Hence the group's credit risk from such customers are negligible.

ii} Loan

The loans given by the NBFC group company are repayable on demand and are only to the companies in the same group as per the requirement of
Reserve Bank of India. The management evaluates the payment capability of the companies at regular intervals. The management recovers the
interest amount on the loan and repayrent when it is due. Historically default has occured in exceptional cases and is not a regular trend in the

group.

iii) Other financial instruments and bank balance

Credit risk from balances with banks and investments is managed by the respective group company's finance department in accordance with the
group’s policy. Investrents of surplus fund in mutual funds, government securities, direct equity and debentures are made only with approved
counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty, if any. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the respective group
company’'s Board of Directors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of the respective group company's
Board of Directors. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential
failure to make payments.

Credir risk arising from investment in mutual funds and other balances with banis is limited because the counterparties are banks and recoghised
financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned by the credit rating agencies.

The group’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet s the carrying amounts as disclosed.

{iv) Reconciliation of impairment provision

Trade receivables
Closing balance as at 31 March 2021 1,364.72
Provision made/reversed during the year ended 31 March 2022 {160.69)
Closing balance as at 31 March 2022 1,204.03
Provision made/reversed during the year ended 31 Maych 2023 (298.93)
Closing balance as at 31 March 2023 905.10




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, uniess otherwise stated)

Note: 54 Financial risk management {continued}

(B) Liquidicy risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligatons associated with financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset.

Prudent Hquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet abligations when due. Management monitors roiling forecasts of the group's liquidity
position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows.

(i} Financing arrangements
The group had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

- Expiring within one year {bank term loan, bank overdraft and other facilities) 2,754.64 1,908.02

- Expiring beyond ane year {bank loans, bank overdraft and working capital 17,425.00 17,654.34
facilities}

Undrawn Borrowing Facilities 6.679.27 6,729.34

26,858.91 26,291.70

{ii) Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the group's financial Habilities into relevant maturity group based on their contractual maturities.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as
the impact of discounting is not significant

More than 1 year

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities - 31 March 2023 Lessthan 1 year Totai
Borrowings and interest payable thereon 47,697.95 67,686.14 1,15.384.09
Trade payables 16,025.22 0.33 10,025.55
Lease liability and interest payable theron £899.40 6,221.41 7,120.81
Other financial liabilities 7.714.16 601 49 8,315.65
Total financial liabilities 66,336.73 74,509.37 1,40,846.10
. ey 1ens More than 1 year

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities - 31 March 2022 Less than 1 year Total
Borrowings and interest payable thereon 47.788.51 1,08,799.81 1,56,588.32
Trade payables 8,741.92 0.15 3,313.01
Lease liabliity and interest payable theron 762.86 4,701.74 5.464.60
QOther financial liabilities 8,387.31 147762 9.864.93
Total financial liabilities 65,680.60 1,14,979.32 1,81,230.87

e




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Noies b6 the consolidaled financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{Alf amounts in Rupees facs, uniess otherwise stated)
Note: 54 Financial risk management (continued)

(ii} Price risk

Group's price risl is related to the change in market reference price of the instruments in guoted and unguoted securities. The Company's exposure
to equity securtties price risk avises from investments held by the Company and classified in the balance sheet as fatr value through OC! and fair
value through profit & loss.

To manage its price risk arising from investments in equity securities, the group diversifies its portfolic. Diversificabion of the portfolio 15 reviewed
regularly by the management.

Sensitivity

A 5% change in price of equity mstruments other thawn investmment 1n subsidiaries and assaciates held would have following impact on other
comprehensive iIncome before tax with corresponding impact on equity:

Impact on other comprehensive income

31 March 2023 33 March 2022
5% increase 24268 699.00
5% decrease (242.68) (699.00)

* holding all other vartables constant

Impact on profil and toss before tax

31 Maich 2023 31 March 2422
504 increase 63375 377.497
5% decrease [653.75) (377.97)

* holding all other vaviobles constant

{iii} Foretgn currency risk
Foreign Currency risk s the risk that the fair vatue o future cash flows of a financial instrument will luctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group deals with buyer's credit in foreign currency and is therefore exposed to foreign exchange risk associated with exchange rate movement.
The management regularly monitors the currency movement to manage its corrency rish.

Foreign currency risk exposure
The Group does not have any material foreign currency exposure at the balance sheet date.

ye



Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limiled
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amounts in Rupees lacs, untess otherwise stated)
Note: 54 Financial risk management (centinued)

(D) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fAuctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises
three types of risks: interest rate rnisk, price risk and foreign currency rnisk

(i) Interest rate risk
{nterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, The group’s
exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily o the group’s debt obiigations with floating interest rates.

The group’s main interest rate risk arises from borrowings with variable rates, which expose the group to cash flow interest rate risk During 31 March 2023 and
31 March 2022, the group’s borrowings at variable rate were mainly denominated in Rupees.

{ez] Interest rate risk exposure
On Financial Liabilities:
The exposure of the proup’s hnancial labililies (o interest rate risk 15 ss follows:

Particulars 31 March zo22 31 March zozz
Varable rate borrowings 8372105 1,17, 47005
Fixed rate burrowings 30468.46 16,573.24
Total borrowings 1,14,189,51 1,34,043.29
(b) Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes 10 1nferest mies on vanable rate haorrowings as helow:
Limpact on profit before tax

31 March sow 1 March znz2z2

Tnlerest cxpense rates — increase by so basis points (5o bps) {roaan) (47001}

Interest expense rales — decrease by 50 basis points (50 bpsj# .16 430,91

# Malding oll other variables constant

Given that the group capilalises nteres to the cost of invenlory w the extent permissible, the amount indicated above may have an impact on reported profits over the life eycle
of the project to whnch interest is capitalized.

e



Ambuia Neous Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the consohdated Nnanchal statenients for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amounts in Rupees tacs, uniess gtherwise stated)

Note: 55 Reserve Fund
As per lhe guidehnes issued by Reserve Bank of India a provisian at the rate of 0 40% (previous yeay 010%,) amounting o Ry, 4 LES baes {provigus year By 5550 Iaes) has been maintained w 1he accounts on
the fpuns guistanding at the yeor vnd,

Nate; 56 Expenditure on Corperate Social Responsibilities (C5R) Aclivities

Particulars 31 March 2023 21 March 2022
Amount required fo be spenr by the company duning the year 20114 £31%51
Amount dopated to organsations eligrble to carry out CSR activities 206,16 5351

Note: 57 Trealment al Gpecating Lease af Ambisa Realty Developimest Limited

Fimished unil of 135 24,00 L1 8 lacy {3 Lat March, 2022 B, 2567314 lacs) reprosenting corameroud) spaces fenled oul 16 cortain purites wider opelatng iease. Smee the Company imends to sell these unls in
the audibury course of business amd the sami is ckrsilied oy mventory whick are carcied a1 cost or BRY in the Snancisd staiements The elfecy of wear and tear on such keised wnits due to usage has been
accounted for during Lhe year ammounting 1¢ s, 10696 lacs,

These lease agreernents tider-alid includes escalutwin clsese/option for renewval.

Lease mewioe in respect of $ch operaning leases recogrised in the Statement of Frofitand Luss js R 2097 0F lags (31 March, 2022 . By 3077 07 faes) which inchudes varmble bease income of Rs, 40913 Jacs
(308t Mapch, 2022 . By 630 16 favs).

Note: 58.1Net Warth Reporting of Enrlce Tea and $Snacks Private Limitea

1n view ol the ceased business nperanons over the Jasl few yearsthe subsidiary company Enrice Tea & Snacks Bar Per Lrd has moured » sigmificant iosses resuling w ecasion ni netwoeth for Bs (102479 Lacs)
and ivs currént Labilhies ave subsrantially lagher they is current assetsalready the statutory suditer of Ergice Tea 8 Snacks Bar pvt Lid vide theer report Las drawn emphasis on "Material Pocerainity regarding
Going Concern” Based the above exposure provision has heen pronded in full for Bs 348139 Lacincutding Eqoity Investmen in Slandaions Financial Staterment

Mote No.58.2 Net Worth Reporting of City Tea junciion Pyivate Limited

g por the firanciud Stotmoent aet workh of the Whally owned subsidiary company M/ City Tea function Pye Lidd has Been croded m (il Mot svorth of company has been improved by 135 1E2.36 lacs during the
yiar doe (o inercase i Uhe revenus wnd profiability, For last ivoe sear due 10 eovid business were impacted drasticelly {or which the nel worth of Lhe Subsidiuy comany bas been eroded, the Subsidrary company
15 contident of achicving business targen and CBIDTA i Ube near futares, accordingly snanagemenl expeot Subsidiary compeiy 1o conimug as a golng concern, laving regard 1o 1he aforesand the Gnancial
staternchl presciry have beun prepared on the basie of gong concern basis and heave ne adjusiment have been mads 10 the carrying valuelineduding adivsiments o account of imparrmenl of issests oy
chassificalion of ussels and lubilities

Note No 56.3 Loan Advanced to Kelkata Games & Sporis Private Limited

The ¢umpany Chancest Lnterprise Limited haes advanced a loan to Mfs Kotkats Games & Sposts Pyt LId (EGSPLT) and bulance of such loan along with mterest theereon as al 3 kst March 2023 amauns (o

Rs 35837 lukhs inclugive oF interest KGSPL wnas the Mranchise "ATK Mol Bagan © fernung pant of towmarent "lodan Super League ™ and i alie engaged o development of foorball and allied activities in
India. Considenng 1hat the franchise and wournmment  in @ gaseent stage, the Holding company has incurred lesses singy incepuen. However, the 2 T impro in cash Mows and profity in
the near future eonyidering the scale of the towrnareent and brand vahus m e market Ta view of the above, the holding company expects e entire Woan amount atong with intecest as fully recavirable

Note No.58.4 Net Worth Reporting of M/s Negsiory Production House Limited

The Company Cheicest Entorprise Limited has aninveament of Tis 1307 [akhys and net amoents recoverabiv aggrogating 10 B, 740 46 okhy towards loan & inkevest in ity wholly owsed subsidlay M /s Nenstary
Production House Liomded a5 al 21 Marek 2023 As al Mareh 30, 2023, the Nelworth of the subsidiary company is completely croded The subsidiany company is m (Re business ol development of read esiate and
W prodaction and the management based unendierlyiog real estate assets s confiden of recgvery of the watie loan amount fn view ol the reavons as detailed in the algresaid note, no grovision f
itnpsicment or koss allowaneg has been made on the wlresnd exposurey.

Note No 58.5 Change of Name of One of the Subsidiaries
The pame ol @ subsidiary has changed from Neatia Healtheare Iniliative Limiled b Ambulz Meolis Heabthoare Venture Limited vide feesh Incorporation seruificate dated 06.06.2022 issued by the Repwtrar of
Companics, Wes) Bengal upon name change.

Hote: 59 Balance Confirmations

One of the maternial subsidiary of the company, “Choicest Enlerprises Limited”, has reported that the Trade Receivahies and Trade Payables inctude certuin halances in respedt of which
halance vonfirmations are pending reccipl) under reconciliation. Bowever, in the opunion of the manageme nt, these trade reccivables would, m the ordinary course of business, realise
the value as stated inihe acgounts.
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Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Notes to the consglidated financiat statements for the vear ended 31 March 2023

Entity wide disclosure
Note: 61 Related parcy disclosures

Netails of ransactions with retaved parties:

Particulars

Receiving of services

Rendering of services

Sale of goods .

Finance
Loans given

).oans given received back

Loans received

Loitns received pavd back

Advance given

Advance renaid

Investments {Disuvestment) e shares during the vear (Met)

Intercst reccived

Interest expense on luan wken

Iwidend received

ustanding receiveables net of payables

Moter Figures 10 brackels perlains 1 previauy year

Particulals

(Al amounts in Repees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Relative of Key
; Other related Key Management
Associsles parties Personmel Mapagement Total
Personsnel

34.65 5043 198.25 M i83.33
£1,097.01) (284.39) {200.35) {1,590,70)

56.34 660.09 - 716,43
{L351.62) 11.058.00} - {2,449.02)

7.29 - 7.29

162075 8,674.00 - 10,294.75
{3.765.44) 110, 343.02) {14,104 46)

14521 1204930 - 11,194.50
{2,216.87} (13,4884 - {15.705.01)
16,260.007 {16400 - - (G.424.00)
[8,970.00 {240.00) - . 19.220.00)

- 5064 - 5604
(.97} - (0-97]

H0.56 - - 49.56

- 899.07 - 899.07
- (10.34) - (134}

296.24 [ R 980.83
{632.50] {107 14) (740.24)
{323 25y {324.28)

- 932.29 - 932.29
(3,545.10) (4.692.52) . - (8.237.62)
{4.736.08) - [14.879.59)

31 March 2023

{14,143.47)

31 March 2022

Short term employes henelirs 198.25 2% 35
Fagt Tanployiment RBewgfies? -
Laskg-term cmploves benelits -
198.25 110.%8
“ It 15 derermimed o the baus of actrarial valnabion for the Compamye s @ whole ond Rgnce segiraganon 1§ het avaleble
Rent and other expenses pad
Bengai Ambuja Hewsing Bevelopment Ltd 0l YT
BAHUL Hospitality Ltd Lug 5.4
Bengsl Ambuia Metro Dev Lid (o6 19363
Fark Hospitals - 147 A6
ST Builders & Realtars 14 A.65 90915
SGRC (hwners Associatien Pt L 47 et
Studio bor Architecture Landscape Interior & Enterprise Provate Limited JH.79 1289
85.08 1.381.38




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Rent and other income received
BAHDL Hospitality Ltd

Bengal Ambuja Housing Development Ltd
Distant Horizon Orchard P Ltd
Govind Commercial Co Ltd
Neostory Production House Ltd
Radhakrishna BimaiKumar P Ltd

S E Builders & Realtors Ltd

SRGPL ’

SGBC Owners Association Pvt. Ltd
SKJ Properties P Ltd

Park Hospitals

SDPL

BAMODL

Sale of goods
BAHDL Hospitality Ltd
Bengal Ambuja Heusing Development Ltd

Loans given

Ambuja Motion Pictures Co Lid

BAHDL Hospitality Ltd

Bengal Ambuja Housing Development Ltd
C & C Real Estates P Ltd

Classical Hospitality Venture Co Ltd
Classical Paradise Hotel & Resort Limited
Ekantika Hospitality P Ltd

Epoach Greenfield IT Park Development Ltd
Gajlakshmi 1T Park Developers P Ltd
Ganpati Parks Ltd

Green Emerald Hotels and Resort Co Lid
Tirupati Balaji Motors P Ltd

Harshada Hotel Co P Ltd

VY Real Estates P Ltd

Navin Buiidcon P Ltd

Panchwati Greenfield Realty Developers L.td
Rising Towers P Ltd

RKBK Ltd

S E Builders & Realtors Ltd

SRGPL

Strong Walls Realty Ltd

Vistar Properties P Ltd

Zeneith Greenfield Real Estate Lid

Bengal Ambuja Metro Dev Ltd

avn

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

280.11 211.28

340.09 834.89

0.24 0.24

- 0.24

- 4.58

0.24 0.24

56.34 70.60

18.39 1.37
19.31 -

0.12 0.12

- 1,27941
1.59 -

- 46.65

716.43 2,449.62

7.15
0.14

7.29 -

7.00 191.53

6,915.00 4,724.50

1,500.00 4,103.30

70.00 48.09

- 423.74

- 39929

14.00 250.17

- 19.48

8.00 66.38

252.00 1,374.84

- 6.53
2.00 -

272.00 214.54

5.50 0.19

- 2121

24.25 37.15

- 4.38
1,175.00 -

5.00 93.39

33.00 99.66

- 1,953.34

12.00 29.76

- 47.00

10,294.75 14,108.46




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Loans given received back

Ambuja Motion Pictures Co Lid
BAHDL Hospitality Ltd
Bengal Ambuja Housing Development Ltd
C & C Real Estates P Ltd
Classical Hospitality Venture Co Ltd
Classical Paradise Hote! & Resort Limited
Ekantika Hospitality P Ltd
Epcach Greenfield IT Park Development Litd
Gajlakshmi [T Park Developers P Ltd
Ganpati Parks Ltd
Green Emerald Hotels and Resort Co Ltd
Harsada Hotels
[VY Real Estates P Ltd
Navin Buildcon P Ltd
Panchwati Greenfield Realty Developers Ltd
Rising Towers P Ltd
Strong Walls Realty Ltd
Tirupati Balaji Motors P Ltd
Vistar Properties P Lid
Zeneith Greenfield Real Estate Ltd
S R Gardens P Ltd
Tastetaria Foods P Ltd
BAMDL

* Refer Note 2.30 below
** Refer Note 2.30 below

Loans received

Govind Commercial Co Ltd

S E Builders & Realtors Ltd

Designer Real Estate India Private Limited

Loans received paid back
Govind Commercial Co Ltd
S E Builders & Realtors Ltd
BAHDL Hospitality Ltd

Advance given
SGBC Owners Association Pvt, Ltd

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
7.00 167.11
6,424.57 3,838.00
4.749.29 8,782.05
500 12.86
- 14.29
- 654.68
5.00 224.38
- 239.11
8.00 -
21841 804.59
- 80.64
7813 40.01
- 2.34
46.77
- 120.43
- 53.78
4008 260.10
21.17 -
- 180.53
2.00 119.85
54793 23.50
87.92 -
- 40.00
12,194.50 15,705.01
- 2,910.00
3,350.00
164.00
- 6,424.00
2,930.00
- 6,040.00
- 250.00
9,220.00
5.64 0.97
5.64 0.97




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Advance repaid
SGBC Owners Association Pvt. Ltd

Investments in shares and bonds
Purchased From
Mr. Harshavardhan Neotia
Mrs.Madhu Neotia

Interest received on loans

Ambuja Motien Picture Co Ltd

BAHDL Hosipitalty Ltd

Bengal Ambuja Housing Development Ltd
C&C Reai Estate P Ltd

Classical Hospitality Ventur Co Limited
Classical Paradise Hote! & Resort Limited
Ekantika Hospitality P Ltd

Epoach Greenfield 1T Park Development Ltd
Gajlakshmi IT Park Developers Ltd
Ganpati Parks Ltd

Green Emerald Hotels and Resort Co Ltd
Harshada Hotels Co P Ltd

IVY Real Estate P Ltd

Navin Buildcon P Ltd

Panachwati Greenfield Realty Development P Ltd
Rising Towers P Ltd

S E Builders & Realtors P Ltd

Strong Walls Realty Ltd

S.R. Gradens

Tirupati Balaji Motors P Ltd

Vistar Properties P Ltd

Zeneith Greenfield Real Estate Ltd

)

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

49.56 -
49.56 -
899.07 10.32
506.52 -
899.07 10.32
23.60 20.48
265.17 -
172.02 8.00
26.31 37.44
- 23.74
- 69.29
2965 2596
- 19.48
031 16.08
24676 99.84
- 6.53
5592 28.03
792 5.58
- 10.48
10.51 16.02
- 4.38
84.01 -
29.51 28,67
21.04 4.60
0.63 -
- 27734
7.47 1496
980.83 716.84




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Interest received on debentures
Classical Paradise Hotel & Resort Lirnited
Green Emerald Hotels and Resort Co Ltd
Navin Buildcon P Ltd

Vistar Properties P Lrg

Interest expense on joan taken
S.E.Builders & Realtors Limited
Govind Commercial Co. Ltd.

Dividend received on equity shares

SE Builders & Realtors Ltd

Bengal Ambuja Metro Dev Lid

Bengal Ambuja Housing Development Ltd

Commission Received
Ambuja Neotia Teesta Development P Ltd

Loans outstanding at the year end
Ambuja Motion Picture Co Ltd

BAHDL Hospitality Ltd

Bengal Ambuja Housing Development Ltd
L& Real Estates P Ltd

Classical Hospitality Ventur Co Limited

Classical Paradise Hotel & Resort Co Limited

Ekantika Hospitality P Ltd

Ganpati Parks Ld

Gajlakshm IT Park Developers Ltd
Harshada Hotels Company Private Limited
IVY Renl Estates P Ltd

Navin Buitdcon P Ltd

Panachwati Greenfields Realty Developers Ltd

Strong Walls Realty Lid

SRGPL

S. R. Gradens

Vistar Properties P Ltd

Zeneith Greenfield Real Estate Lid
BAMDL

Loans received outstanding at year end

Govind Commercial Co Ltd
Cresigner Real Estate India Private Limited

Advance receivable

Bengal Ambuja Housing Development Ltd
Ganpat Parks Ltd
SGBC Owners Association Pvt. Led

{All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

- 12.00

3.00

- 1.50

7.00

- 23.50

11827

- 204.98

- 323.25
845.66 -

24.75
61.88

932.29 -

37.19

- 37.19
218.65 -

3,480.50 2,066.50

2,540.30 5,637.20

264.04 199.04

- 582.36

- 346.36

272.00 263.00

229813 1,429.85

- 18613

561.65 367.79

98.96 79.96

. 72.40

109.59 85.34

146.20 156.78

107.00 42.00

- 65.12

- 3.69061

71.00 59.00

- 7.00

10,168.02 15,336.45

- 2,070.00

164.00

- 2,234.00
0.05 :

.50 0.02

666.20 11011

666.75 110.13




Ambuoja Neotta Holdings Private Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Trade receivable

BAHDL Hospitality Ltd

Benpgal Ambuja Housing Development Ltd

Bengal Ambuja Metro Dev Ltd

S.E.Builders & Realtors Limited

Gajra) Securities & Services P Lid

Ganpat Parks Ltd

Fark Hospital

SGEC

SDPL

Bengal Amhuija Metro Development Linuted {BAMDL)

Trade payabtle

BAHDL Hospitabiry Led

Parl Huaspitals

Bengal Ambuja Housing Developmient Lud
Benpgzl Ambuja Metro Dev Lid

$.E Builders & Realtors Limited

Debenture & loans interest receiveable at the year end

Ambatja Motion Preture Co Lid

BaHDL Hospitality Ltd,

Bengal Ambuja Housing Developiment Ltd
ChC Real Estares P Ltd

Classical Pavadise Hotel & Resort Lid
Eleantika Hospitality P Led

Ganpan Parks Led

GajlakshmiIT Park Developers Led

Green Emerald Hotels and Resoere Co Lid
Harshada Hotels Company Private Linueed
IVY Real Estates P [.td

Nawin Bustdeon P Ltd

Panachwab Greenfields Realty Developers Ltd
SRGPL

S R Gradens

5.E.Builders & Realtors Linmited

Strong Walls Realry Ltd

Wistur Froperties P Lid

Zeneith Greenfield Real Estate Ltd

BAMDL

Rent and other receiveables

Gunesh Realty & Mall Development P LEd
Covtiig Commercial Co Ltd

Radtrakrisha Brrualkwmar P Ltd

interest payabie at the year end
S.EBulders & Realtors Limired
EAHDL Hespitality Led.

Gowind Commersial Co Ltd

Rent and other rent related payable

Bengal Anthuja Metro Dey Lrd
Mr Shamik Das

{All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Ji March 2023

21 March 2022

13.25 10,32
26,05 9,40
- 1,009.39
0.52 456.96
- 727
39.30 1,029.11
0.32 1.58
- 017
12.89 4591
001 34,60
020 0.65
13.42 86.91
21.24 6.58
422.97 17815
370.23 665.45
23.68 1681
- i0.80
26.54 7.01
72.78 -
- 14.47
- 2,70
4600 2510
712 4.85
- 736
9.46 7.00
1118 123
. 4.01
11584 65.24
41.82 9T
. 5.30
6.66 4.62
- 0.18
1,175.53 1,035.65
0.02 0.62
009 0.09
0.04 5.04
0.14 0.14
62.38 13839
- 432
. 168.18
6238 310.89
0.08
0.07 -
0.14




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2023

Note: 62 Maturity analysis of assets and labilities

Particulars

ASSETS
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalent

Receivables

(i) Trade Recervables
Loans

Investments

Invesement accounted for using equity method

QOther financial assets
Total financial assets

Nen-financial assets
Inventories

Current tax assets (net)
tnvestment properties
Property, plant and equipment
{Capitai work 10 progress
intangible Assets under development
Goodwill

Goodwill on Conselidation
Right of use assets

Intangible assets

Other non-financial assets
Total non-financial assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Borrowings

Otiher financial liabHities
Total financial Yiabilities

Non-financial liabilities
Current tax Hability {net)
Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Other non-financial labilites
Total nen-financial fiabilities
Total liabiities

31 March 2023

Less thap 12 months

(Al amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

More than 12 months

31 March 2022
More than 12

Less than 12

months months
12,884.18 - 8.315.52
2,703.49 839,65 -
11,094.78 - 5.508.60 -
35,31%9.18 - 3494540 -
2209386 6.175.56 7097.42 13,929.70
- 27,291.04 - 1853326
3,129.27 3,395.51 5,271.24 2.641.00
87,224.76 36,862.11 62,037.82 35,103.97
1.09,180.67 98,259.10
3.415.64 - 3,063.79 -
- 2,998.19 B 1,525.43
6118241 59.980.78
- 35172.89 25827.06
4.25 104.96
- 346.27 - 346.27
143.66 . 143.06 o]
2.904.75 8,985.62
- 74654 - 519.82
5.124.41 1,612.40 6,001.27 1,646.12
1,17863.78 1,11,970.70 1,07,467.21 98,936.05
2,05,088.54 1,48,832.81 1,69,505.03 1,34,040.02
10,025.22 0.33 874192 Q.15
26,36056 8793761 39.026.12 7602887
8,613.56 7.908.82 17,612.56 5893.29
44,999,314 a5,846.76 65,680.60 81,922.3%
- 1,062.88 55.50 776.37
- 4,796.31 - 1,313.10
21,254.48 819.70 15,358.%0 604.29
21,294.48 6,678.89 15,414.40 2,693.77
66,293.82 1,02,525.65 §1,095.00 84,016.08

Note: Information on the maturity pattern is based on the reasonable assumptions made by the management




Ambuia Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes 1o the conselidated financial statements ior the year ended 31 March 2023

Note: 63 Contingent Liabilities & Commitment o the extent not provided for:

(Al amounts in Rupees kacs, unless otherwise stated)

63.1 Contingent Liabilites (Rsin Lacs)
. As at Asat
SL. No. Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
A Claims/Disputes /Dremands oot acknowledged as debis -
i Sales tax, Purchase Tax, [nterest & Penalty 32.10 38.56
il Service Tax 150045 1.013.98
i Bank guarantee ourstanding 189,87 55537
'8 Corporate guarantec vutstanding 21.001.00 38,120.00
v Weulth tax demand against which appeal has been fHed {net of deposits) -
Assessment Year 2012-13 1.62 133
Assezsment Year 2013-14 258 204
wi. Bisputed Feos demanded by governruent authoritics 77330 FE7 83
wil, Various legaul cases under appeal 33737 14674
Vi Incorme Tax 53204 241.6%
ix. Gonds and Secvice Tax Pemand

Tl Group hias evaluated the iMpact of the Tecent Supreme Court Judpment in case o “Vivekananda Vidyamandir And Others ¥z The Regional Provident Fund Commissiwner (H} West Bengal” aud the
refated circular (Civcular Mo, C-1/1{33}201%/Vivekananda Vidya Mandir/264) dated 20th March, 201% issued by the Employees’ Provident Fund Organisabion in relafion to non-excluswon of certam
aliwances from the deflloien of “hasic wages™ of the relevant emplovess Tor the purposes of determining contribukion bo providenr fund under the Employess” Provident Funds & Miscelianeous
Provisions Act, 1952, In the assessment of the management, the aforesaid makter 15 not bilkely tn have 2 significant impact and accordingly. no provasion has heen made in these financial statements

£3.2 Commimments (Rs in Lacs)
5). Ne. Particutars As at As at
F1st March 2022 3istMarch 2023
i. Estimatcd amaunt of contracts remaining to be excecored on Capital Commitments {aet of advances) 1099555 1,08477
Note: 6.4

The Government of West Bengal has grauted an entertainment tax subsidy wnder the Bengal Amusement Tax Act. 1922 w the group for setting up Multiplex Theatre complex at Clty Centre, Siligurl. The
suhsidy is approved for a sum of R5.1363.46 lacs being the amount of quahifying investment 1 construction of the inultiplex theatre complex under the Act. The subsidy s however, restricted to the
amaunt of entertainment tax collected nver a perind of 7 {seven) years beginning from 14th June, 2011 which has been subsumed wath effect from 1st fuly 2017, into Goods and Setvices Tax (GST). Based
an the actual collections ol 30th June 2007 the proup has estimated ro avinl aggregaie entertatnment tay subsidy of Rs 787 90 [acs (31 March 2020: 787.99 lacs} during the peniad of 7 veary, which the
group has recognized uad stated a5 Deforred Government Grant, te be amortlsed over the useful life of the mulbplex i sccordance with the reguirements of IndAs 12 - “Government Grants”

Note: 65 Dues Lo micro and small enterprises

Thie group has certain dues W Suppliers repistered under The Mcre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 [MSMED Act}aee:
Si.ng. Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar.22

The prncipal amoant cemaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year enct F17.17 1,112.249
The intercst remaining wnpaid to any supplicr as at the year end . .
Frinvipil aounts paid to suppliers bevond the appointed day during the veay
Interest paid under Secrion 16 of the MSMED Act, to supphiers during the year . B
The amount of wterest due and payahle For the penod ol delay in making payment {vehich have been paird but beyond the apponted day
The amount of interest accorued and o unpard at the end of the year . -
The armouat of further interest romaining due and payable even in the succecding years, unbil snch date when the interest dues as above
are actually paitk tu the smabl enterprise, Tor the purpose of disaliowance as o deductible expenditere under section 23 of the MEMED
Act, 2006 -

-

d B R L]

Note: The informution hag been given m respect of such voudors to the exetent they couid be sdentificd as "Macro, Small & Medinm” enterprises on the bases of sntormation available wath the group.




Ambuja Neotia

Idings Private Linited

Wules to the conselidared Huaaciol stabaments For ihw year ended 31 March 2623

Nt 56 Disclosare pursuant o Ind AS 115 - Revenue lMem conicacts with cusio mers

[t The teansaction price dlocaed ro e remaining perfermance cbhigations (unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied] as at 21 March are, as follows:

¥ithin 1 smeur
Afwr T year, Bul BOI e that 3 veans

I he remaining perforiire obhgatious expecied w be tecoguised w e lulure rabaly relate w the sale of properiy wnder developmenl. Thiy propey 15 refated to projeets har were just stared or being devetoped (L 1o 5 years)or

wear comphetion [within § year) Al gher revenue comdructs ave fe periods of one year or bess.

[ii) Conrract habillhitics receaciliation

(AN amoents by Repees lacy, unless otherwise staed)

Ay at As at
31 March 2023 3! March 2022
11L,855.33 AR )
2485050 H323 00
A5, 714.01 10,950,113

A=z ar As at
31 Murch 2023 31 Marda 2022

Contracr liaiyiliey N

AL the breginues al e repovichp, peenod (18,302.94) (6, 40F.14}
Revemuy recommdsed thal was o lindod i hy contrag) babiing 8 [7.530.4R) [26.642.4¢)
Anmtount coceived g e year 25 40864 15,7027
Argonmnt adpenied fechunded during the year (17081 04) (62011}
A1 cod of thy veporting perod 115,104,823 (1t 362.54)

# Bevenue recognised 1hat was uciugked in 1he contract lability balance al the beginutag of the period and those portion of reventie (or whibch the conteol was tronsfeered deriag the curvent repoing perfod

The amowus inchuded wn the coniract [kmlites Ropresems sdvanees pakd by custonscrs that the enthy Los e recomnised as devenu, Rpiowing the eatig's progress n satisfng the performsuie nblgaions in e conwaos

{iii) Contract ussets reconciliavion

As At
31 March 2023

As at
3t March 2022

Conract aasets

Particutars

31 March 2023

Al the hegmning of the repogruag period LM -
Fxpenses recopnlsed that wars inchudod m e commract assels {2,597641 1470
Ivoives dircpng the yoar - ZAINTE
Avthe end ol e Topwn g period 500 209,73
Liv] Recewvable from custowers

Az at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Trade reccivable frem customer:, ander Ind A% 115 o be idepufiea] seppnzansly 11560 AITLOT
|aam o albovvpee on ahovs 1eadc regenaibly 47150 [y M|
[v] Revenuy firom custismers

As al Agar
Parmiculars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenne fron customers ander Ind A% 11D 1 B wdentified separatcly 37.R067.07 56,0 R

Asat As

31 March 2022

Fevamue pecognised an i dn e
Revenue recognised over ime

2510748
IO

RO L A K|
2049573

Kales 67 Additwneal Regulaterty bnfaracation

Burrawing secured against curtent assers

The Company has borrowings frum banks 7 inancial institumon on the bases of secarily ol vorrend assets. The quarterly renens ar <taeme s, a- appbeable, filed by ihe company vk anks £ Bnancal isindies are i agreene w

willy 1h: hewsbrs ol ageonnrs,

Relatinmship with strndde off compamigs

The Company has no reimsactions with the campanies siruck ofT wader Campanics Ao 200 3ar Companics Act, 1950 cxcepl for one compriy M/ Saekiie & Some Tradlng, Private | ited having a balance o+ Ry 116 Lacs (3140 March,

2022 Rx 208 lacs) wnder hade receivables.

Campliance with approved scheme(y] of arrangements

The Company bas entered ihie & scheme of Amabgamaton whach bas do aceouniin® imopact ou current or prevaous fnaoclal vear |Reter Mote 54.0).

CWIP Aging Schedule

CWIP a5 51 218t March 2023 slyear 1-2 year 2-3 year =3 year Fotal
Prajecicin Frogvess 1241514 A, L A1 1304063 I517289
Froecis tentpavarlly susne hded . . -
Tuntal 1244514 4490,54 461982 1360839 :E‘IT'Z.BQ
CWIP as a0 318t March 2022 <Lyear 1-2 year 23 year 25 pear Toral
Frojects in Peogre e T 645144 EE TR I T 92644 | 1463004
Prajects Tcmpor.n'il: susEcnd(_-d - - -
Total 645144 391532 333774 926,45 14-630.94

Core Imvestment Companies {CICs] m the group

The Company has done un assessmenl Lo identify Core lovesiment Compamcs (T}

nibe greup as per dhe seboeand guidedines [ssued by Rese v banloof India reacl with Core Iivestiaent Companees (Heserve Banlch Darceimes,




Ambuja Neotia Holdings Private Limited
Notes to the consolidaled linancial st

Note: 68 {a) Interests in subsidiaries

The growp's subsidiarios 25 3t 31 Movch 2023 are set out below. Un
group. The country of inorporation or registratio

= for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Al) amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

s otherwse stated, they have share capital consisting solely of couity shares that are held by the group, and the proportion of cwnership interests held equals the voting vights held Ly the
also their principal place of business,

Place of business/

Ownershlp interest held by the group

Ownership interest held by non-

Mame of the entity country of 31 March 2023 21 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 Principal actvities
incorporation % oy % o

Anmbuja Realty Development Lunitedt iz 0.00"% 63.75% 100.00% 36.25% |Real estate development and multiplex uperation

Ambuja Housing and Urban Infrastructure Company Limited India 100 ¢0Y% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00%,|Real estate development

Amhuja Neatia Incubatinn Prvate Limited India 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% | lncubating startup companisas

Ambuja Neotia Affordabic Home Private Limited India 1400.00%, 100.0%, L00%, 0.00%. | Real estate development

Building Research & Managenent Services Limited lndia 10 a0 10000, 0.00%, 0.00% | Real estare develupment

Choicest Enterpries Limited ndia 62,994, 62.79% 37.01% 37.21% | Hospitality buyiness

Erwten Real Estates Private Limited India 100.00%4 100.00% 0.004% 0.00%] Real estare development

Ambua Neatia I:nm_u 43:.3» Limited (Formerly Knawn as GGL Hotel & belia 94,974 94.74%, 5.03% 5. 269 Haspitality, reaity and rental husines

Resart Comapany Limited)

Aunbiua z...cn..m zam_n:.e.&.n Veneure Limited (Formetly knowi as Meotia India 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% Healtlivare business

Healthoare linitative Limiged)

Enrico Tea & Snacks Bar Pvr Ltd [ndia 99.59% 99 99U, 001% 3.01% | Hosmtaliey business

Ciey Tea [unctinn Pyt Ltd Tonitia 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% ] Entertaimment business

z__u:m_..c._,.w Bradution House Linited {formerly known a: Pajadise Fllm lndia 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% Haosgitality husiness

Production Put. Lb). )

Property Care Serwces Ltd Trelia 98.10% 5.004% 1.90% 100.00% | Maintenance services

Urshita Realty Private Limired India 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%|Reat estate development

Rising Towers Private Limited India 100.00% 0.00% Q.00% 0.00% | Real estate development

Sikylark Ropelines & Amuscraent Private Limited India 100.00% .00 3.00%. 0.00% |Hospitality busincss

Green Emerald Hotel And Resort Company Limiked Indiz 100 00% 0.00% 0.00%, 0.00% [Hospitality busmess

Classical Hospluality Venture Company Linmted India 100.00%, 0.00% 000 D004  Hospitality husiness

Classleal Paradise Hotels And Resort Limlred India 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%| Hosplrality husiness

Vlistar Properties Private Limited India 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | Real estate development

Eprchy Greenfields Parles Development Limired tndia 82,72% 0.00%, 17.28% 0 00%| Real estate development

AmbLja Realty Events Managanent Litited India F9.99% 99,99% 001'% 0.01%| Real estate development

Quality Mamtenance Venture Limited India F9.99% ¥9.99% 001% 0.014| Real estate development

Utkarsh Sfatik Limited Tndia 99.94%, 99.94% 006% Q.06% | Real estate development

Vinayak Infratech Private Banited [ndia 99.00% 98.00% 1.00% 2.000% | Real estare development

Govind Commaercial Company Limited {w.et 19.01.2023) Tindia 52.95% .00 47080 4.00% |Non-Banking Financal Services

Navin Buikdcon Private Limited (w.e 0102.2023) Tredva B8L17% 0.00% 18.83% 0.00% | Real estave develuprment

Skyroaf Builders Linmted India 10000 100.004%, .00% 0.004% |Real estate development

Blooming Skics Real Estate Private Limited india 99.99% 99.99%, 0.01% 0.01% |Real estate develnpment

Designer Real Estate Private Limired india 100 Q0% 100.00% .00%, 0.00% [Real estate development

Skylark Ropelmes & Atnusement Private Limuged L 100 00%, 106,00 000 Q.00% | Read extate develupment

Ambuja Neotla Teesta Development Private Limited Lyl 100.00%, 100,00 0000 0.0 | Real estate development

_ﬁ.mr.m_mnﬁc:mow and Services Privare Limited(w.el 22/02/2022) India 76.77T% 78.79% 23.23% 21 21% | Mom-Banbang Fmancial Services

*indicates econamic inteTest in the entity




Anthuige Nenna Heldmgz Privae: Limited
Motas o the o B financiel

far the year ended 31 March 2027

Nate: 68 (b} Additionsl anfarmatian purswanl b dve requirement ol Schedube 1 te the Act [conrd.|

Achininmal sl e e ust 10 e reaeere el ofF S bedule (I Eshe A of calates cong eted in Consoldaned

Namy of the Entiny

Met Assets t.e. total asmets mi

!
Share 1o prefit/{loss) e

wr e Fal SLan naears apg selaut below

(AL amdunts i Hepevs s, unless viherwise stanad)

~ Share in other|

Share in totl gter

| toLal hal mprehensive noome{loss) fOCIL)
| . A % of Amoung Ampung | 4 %6 oF consolidated Amowt
| ed net] ueiL
! | |
Paren |
Ambuja Nentiz Holidings Provate Limid |
31 March 2023 3.40% bA409.55 1R.55% 422645 31 T4 {27707} 16 695&.| 395109
%1 March 2022 £.209 554463 33.91% 772425 TTIB O4% 11.235.92) 27.93% | 6.400.453
!
Subzidiaries | ‘
Indisn
Ambuja Reaty Development Limfoed |
Il Murch 2023 4.0 %! 117872 | 1O 19% 232506 FAL L 24320 ¢ Q.90 2347207
%1 #acch 2022 7.08%: 1311501 | 181% L R | 0T !6.4ﬂ}f 3.76% £95.94
Ambuie Roasiag aad Urban Infrodtracture Compimy Limited ‘
T hdarch 2027 15.05% 18,597,478 3.10% {726.65) 0.47% (A0EE4) | .90, (21::.sal|
31 March 202 10.49% 1943083 ° 1A% {125.691 -0.28% {2481 -1.38% 132617
A boger Nesodfor Ieretavateon Froviete Limted |
30 March 2023 M4 56 -0, 0t {201} LAY G | Daty ) (9.52)
T March 2022 | 5I7% FoRrad]| .0/, 1372 0.52% 4.62 LI 1704
|
|
Armbuje Neatwr AfTardnkle Home Privale Lunited |
At March 2022 | U050 S0 0.00%, 0.00% IJ-UO%I [ LN
34 March 202 U0 % 518 4 LR U.00% L b Tl
! |
Eubkding Reseoreh & Mpangentens Servece Lithited | |
31 March 2021 QAT 1N i) 0.00% 0000 | 000% (04R)
Tt March 200% A.57% 76063 0.05% D0 | 0.05% 1174
Chleesr Entierpreey Lifntued
A1 Mutch 20Ed 11, 10% 2T 5.0 % LISE R LA ik e 8.2‘3‘%' 182, i
31 Mapch 2002 3% 14,925 58 -E.50Y FaT0.té) THL TN Lugr.3y 51 T%i 1.¢7h4h
|
| | |
Enrico Real Estates Private Limited |
| 1 March 2021 1.1 4M J45.08 | 0.0 % FIdin) o_o{m.i - OL0E% | [14.58)
A1 March 2022 | 0. 19% 35896 | RIS FRLE f00% -0.05% [F9.13)]
| |
Amtririu Neodle Moi! Veature, Livrized (Farmesly Krown a3 GGL Hotol &
Hoesort Cuiepany Lemlicd) ¢ | |
B0 March 023 TE5T% A FERN 0.J2% e 3 TR, 23z LAA% ! &0, 26
31 Mareh 2022 570 TR SI0E R Y f1035.64) e (6.07)' 4 MY, 11,006 | B5)
|
Utkarsh Satik Limnied !
J1 March L0%d 4.85%! bUT RS | Y% FRLX RLXTLEN 15 Tt H LIS £0436.72
31 Mlarch 22 TET FEX/NES S | G40 614726 Lk b P, fLE4) 2500% & 10872
Ambunr Neatia Heohlears Veriure Lianted fFomerfy kg ai Neotia i |
Henlthears Iiorue Limbted) |
31 Mavch 7022 *43% PT4SALT 1B 21% F15L74 240 17.54% 4,151.80
31 arch 3022 T.00% 12.9561.54 1 2O.A2% 4. T452 0.4 3 | 2% 4, 745,57
| i |
Gairai Securitiet and Serwvices Prvate Lamated | | :
31 March 2021 01 3% LI T LRV LI [
1 March 1037 0.4 5% 001 %% [AACIEH LA i4.549
finvand Coteme rouat Lompany 1bmited |
1 March 202% (LRt 2017075 | 026, AE T 3% IR TE) 0.2 2% 429 34
11 March 2022 1 1.00% 0009 - IR0y 0 G0%, .
Naven Buildogn ¥ Lanueted ‘ { !
21 March 20xs .39 Lyt 0.00%% (34 AL 0.0 %, IJ.J“r
31 March 202 i (a0 - 0.00% 1.00%, | B00% | .
| 1
Sten-doven Subsidluves | [
indian !
Froperty Care Servicas Lid
31 Mapch 2033 [ 3.24% Febden ) ERL L fizsm [N A [1.59)
21 Whaech 2002 ! G-UU‘%*| [ERUELY LNITE ) 009 .
Urshite Reatey ['rivaty Lamatsad
T March 021 0.60% 12281 04.00% 0.00% a2
1 March 2 0.00% LI e 0.0N% .
Rlsing Towess rivate Limited | : I
30 March 2021 O-DU%_ fUddj 0.011% S (L) (L4}
21 March 2000 .00% 3 | 0-00% - 0% . |
| |
Shybark Ripetines & Amusenscat Privew: Lumited i |
13 Mareh 2073 0.34%! [eosta 0019, 21 000% 12:28))
31 March 2027 fi i - el - U
| teen Fmerald Hotel And Resort Company Limited |
30 March 2070 0.2 l%l i LER (v x5 Q.00 0.02%i AL
I March 2042 J i [ iy Ar ey .
Ulussical Hosprtadine Ventwre Lompany Linatsd | |
b March 2027 TU1% ne 0.00% sy onY, | {00V | [y
30 March 20212 B & . A diee | 2
Ciassical Paradise Hotels And Resort Limited - i 1 N b
3 March 2023 1.70% LS 0.4 18] <0 03% 7 4 1% [98.0‘)]'
T March 2072 BT o0y . a1 . oty |
— = = = = — i | S— I _—
Wistar Frogrsrtie: Froviste Limited I
30 March 202} 1.p5% L0518 D.75%: IFE G PT%| |
| Lo 1t 0,

| 3t March 2023




Ambuja Mzotia Holdings Privare Limited

ML Lo thae

Go e ven endied 31 March 2023

Al amourks in Rupees lucs, unless oo 3o

Epoch Greenficlds Parlke Development Limiled
% March 2023 G.02% o lE -0.358 C.00% - D 34% F7e.23)
A1 March 2037 L0 fiz'S i | BN |
ks Te & Snacks Lar et Led |
31 March 2007 0-59%| {1.m4.79] D67 (45254} 0.0N% - 0.65% (E52Z 900
31 Macch 22 1 59% fLIGLU5} 8% 87 D% - GAB% 41407
| |
iy Ten fumetion Pyt fid | 1
31 March 2023 AL 10% [327.Re) . Fikn TITIN Dat ek CoARYE AR
31 March 2022 .24 % (434.75) -5t f121.97) D4R FE Ny ] -0,57%a 112619
1
Faradise bilnr Prodoection Pt Lol |
11 March 2y -B.04%| 7w WA1% 194.39f .00 0.00%, |
31 Murch 22 G01% 1460 0.01% 278 Q0% 0.07% 2.7
Yastetarin Feads Fvt L | Il
31 March 1023 | |
33 March 2022 DA% (%1% - 000% 0.00%
) | i :
- j 1 1
Flovming Skics [feal Extate Pt Lid —l— ] 1
1§ March 2033 -0.05%} 199.40; AEE 1070 D002 - OIS 110 16)
T March 2007 -0 GS%E a0 .04 % 18.45) 0 | —G.Od%l R-45)
| 1 |
Degigmer leak Esvate India for Lit : |
AT March 2T 0 5% 13504 [FRLLS 1207 I 0-00% | O.0h%| 1302
41 Mareh 2022 0.14% ELAAH 0.00% 00434 LB5% (25:00) | 0.1 1%] (2524}
|
|
{ueliey Matntenance Venture Led | l
21 March 2023 11.76% I Fr 40 1.5¢8% FHT4F -390 (75 map 1,328 412727
1 March 2022 0599, LPSTIT LIRS o ae . 3T ideen i 19D
Arrtlreafr Bvends Monugomertl Lid |
31 March 2023 2.20% PSR 3% 5200 LXCLN ey 5% 43,78 |
1 Manch 2037 1.09% 370438 2-50% 5ed. 6T A 14% 12| P 1) S&f.41
|
|
Vinawak Infratech (Teli} § {
J1 March 2023 i b8 35 6.00% whg | OU0% 0,00 % 040
Ji March 200T L 1% 2587 IS a48 00% | [(RITie 0.4
i |
Sky tuef Duitders kintied |
1 Wl 2073 L4 7% L7168 Rriinay vt Gy 0.01% [LX 2]
31 March 2022 O3 1% ATRI4 | -0.02% {421} 115 1 028%, .28
| !
| | |
Skykark Hopetone: & Anruiciant Ped
30 Murcl 20E 1 .00 0 00% . U.00% [{ECL -
0 March J0EE LR - .0 % Fa.23t f.in0% 2% {4-£11
koo Neote Teetia Development Poi Lid i
Ak March TA23 3-06%_ SE87.40 25, 4M% 57RG NF 2a.45%, S TO
3T March 2027 R X N {12230} 13 2% f27.93) Lr.00HH T2 ﬁ?.t)ﬁll
Inint ¥eniures [
Iindizm |
| |
Bengal Anveefa Heocog Develppment Limited i |
9% March 2023 5T -4 L%, {%75 5-;}‘ RECL 33| -£,19% ?91.14)
31 March 2022 (XL 8.01% 1BEE55 0 49% r’4..?2}| A0 EBEL2F |
! : |
Venyal Ambaja Metor Bevelopment Limited 1
31 Murch 2002 | 48704 | ALk
A1 March 202 ¢.26% AR5 | 2.03% 460 G 0% Ht
|
!
hsspLiates |
Indan |
frirel A Limarsal Loy Lenvider! | {
21 March 202% 0.00%, | L0 . [T DU .
21 March 2042 700 9777 & TS 172857 140951 %, FRIMET) 2,57 550 9%
Ambujez Motian Picrure o Limibed |
31 March 2023 0.DD‘3h| XY LEC LY Fea it [LAF i b GO (0.5
31 dlarch 202 U‘(NW\-I 417 [LRILILTY (!)‘3-0: LI XL A {0.34]
: | | i
o1 8 ol Extares ol Lrd | | | |
31 Marek 202 AP ] 0.0N% s 0%, | C00R1 4 | [UEL)]
31 Murch 2027 0% Jed.20 I| 1% 11.33), N Gty - .n.m%iI (131
“Chassicnt Musphality Venitires € Limied [ I T |
1 March J023 T . 1 it . U i
31 March S22 UvUU%i [ ¥ [FRLL Y fzery | OO - AN | (0.28]
| |
Chsclent Paradive & Navet Besgre Limied |
1 March T2 L £ (0 - \ ¥ l \ PRRES
20 March 2022 b3R5 BELAE 0.22% FELOSE, 0.09% | ALZ B E51.09))
i
Lhantiky Hosprahiy P Ll i |
TLMarch d073 D.E0% 285 (AL e et} Q0] U,OIP%i 014)
31 #arch 7022 0 00% 295 0.00% .20) 0.00’%‘ DA | oz
L | |
1 4 ==



Armbua Neoriv Heldings Prvate bimited
Mot Tu the lidaeed Anancial

Foo-the year ended 11 March 2083

Epoiach Greenfichd IT Park Bos Lt

a1 March 2023 AL 12 NI |
31 March 2022 0.09% ST RLETXE.Y 1i.3e) =
|
| S - - — | _
; I Fark § topers Led |
| 41 March 2023 ] THIOH | disddd D% el PR |
11 March 2023 .09% | pLIE Fs e {461t 0% 0.00%|
| | |
firecn Fmerold hatel & resort o i |
1 March 7022 t .00 - .00 . 18imp i |
31 Murch 7012 | 0.02%| 4567 0.00% 1.5 2.00% - 00040
| | I |
Rarshadu Hotels Lo P Limited | |
31 March 2023 | U.Uﬂ%l EXon U.00% FL B C00% @00%|
31 March 20322 7.00%0 q90 0.00% f.74) 0.00% - 0.010% |
Iy Real Exrgter P Liaited
| I March 2027 0% i G005 024 0.00% DA |
F1March 202 e pL . B0 .3z} 000% D00 |
| i
Wawir Harbdoon I Limiied H
A1 March 2023 0 oY T P
11 March 2022 O-l’q%| 16518 018 fame G.00%, |
| |
Fanchawad) Greenfield Kealty Dev P Lid | | | ] !
A1 March 2083 0.l 1%| iy 00w PSS UL |
1 March 2022 | w1 l% FChE O.0ite fini4) Q.00% |
|
Park Hospils !
X1 March 3021 1A% TREG 50 443% JBiaE 1.24% naq A50%
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AMBUJA NEOTIA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Form AQG-1
{Pussuant ta first proviss o sub-section {3) of gection 129 read with rle 5 of Campanies (Accaunts) Rules, 2014}

Staternent containing satient Features of 1he financlal stat

ociate comy

{Infernalion in reapect of each subsihary 1 be presented with amounts in Rs In Lacs)

Latest audited
Sl No. Name of subsidiary Bal Sheet Total Liab Invesiments Turnover Profit before Provision for Frofit after | Proposed % of
Date Share Capital|  Other Equity | Total Assets taxation Taxation texation | Dividend | Sharaholding
1 %wﬂm Heusing & Urban Infrastructurel 3 539023 | 18,000.00 1751940 6702790 34,508 82 23,577.87 7,025.58 173676 | 520882 100 00
2 |Ambuia Realty Deveropreant L 31032023 | 1339431 955579 | 8173308 1878204 - 13,368.87 315480 80782 | 234808 i 8375
3 [Ambua Neotia Afforable Home Pavelel 5 032029 51.00 307 54.53 D48 . 060 .31 043 ©12) . 100.00
e : , ,
4 :ﬁ_ﬂw Nealia Meubation  Privalel 4 o3 5095 20.00 42,80 22398 161.15 12180 0.01 756.94 282 748.12 100.00
5 [chocest Entarprises Limited 31.08.2023 884.55 2896243 | 4773892 17.891 95 16,687.86 14,689.04 144013 s778|  1.497.91 58.36
Ambuja Neolia MHotel Venture Lid {
B [orowiousiyar Hotel & Resort coLagy | 1032023 £.456.00 3816.02 | 76.001.82 63,918.38 206.94 14.374,52 980.39 557.50 | 42280 i 80.82
Ambuja Meotia Healthcare Venture 1Lid
7 |t Previously MNeotia Heathcare| 21.09.2023 7,360.78 1000774 | 2258920 513077 20488 21.679.66 5435 32 sa0an | 449492 100.60
Initiavtive Limited) :
Buitding Research £ Management|
I 31.03 2023 1,066.75 ®62)| 172155 881.42 . . (©.38) B9 {0.48) ) 99.98
9 |Enrico Real Eslales P Lid 31.06.2023 401 00 (55.82) 42362 78.54 - 0.47 {14.86) - (14,85 N 99.99
araj ity & i i
10 mL_a_ ’ Security & Services Privatel 4 535053 21002 8471 295.07 034 3389 2713 20,94 445 16.49 50.23
71__|Utkarsh Sfatk Limited 31.03.20%3 1576.01 738045 |  50.17.05 41,350 59 : 5,904.01 143583 32167 | 1.414.16 56.94
12__|Govind Commercial Company Limited | 31.03.2023 73,10 35,247 16 | 40,024.69 4,304 43 34,267 77 B42.58 aa1.44 136.40 | 495.04 5063
3 |Navin Buildcon (P} Limited 31.03.2023 353.50 (10.35) 00.82 157 87 - 0.13 .61 RED] 15.25)] 5295




Part “B": Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 {3) of the Cormpanies Act, 2013 related to Associata Companies and Joint Ventures

Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the
Profit/{L fi ar
Latest audited company ¢n the year end Description of Reason why the Net worth attributable (Loss) for the ye
SI.No. | Name of associatestJoint Ventures | Balance Sheet Amount of how .m_*.._m_wa_w m«”nwmm_wm__m _”H. __Mm”wwo_“ﬂ%:whw.ﬂh
Date N Investment in Extend of u..u: D idated =m_. i. Considerad in |ii. Not Considered in
0- Associates! Joint | Holding% nfluence consolidate oot Gonsolidation Gonsolidation
Venture @
1 [P Housing & Lrban Inifastructure Col a4 03 7023 647,453 o # NA 12.40 16.80 1,663.13
2 Ambuja Motion Picture Co. Lid. 31.03,2023 1,34 996 6.87 44.26% * NA 783 {0.46) {0.58)
3 C&C Real Estates {P) Limited 31.03.2023 21,980,000 206.08 44 B0% * NA 204,66 (0.46) {0.58)
4 Ekantika Hospitality Private Limited 21.03.2023 94,996 6.55 42.22% . NA 4.98 (0.09) (0.12)
® Gajlakshmi {T Park Developers Limited 31.03.2023 13,55,000 132.93 44.07% * NA 131.55 (0.28) (0.35)
6 Harshada Hotels Comparry (P) Limited 31.03.2023 57,996 451 42 96% ¥ NA 3.68 @21 {0.29)
7 VY Real Estates (P) Lirmited 31.03.2023 16,00,000 167.76 45 58% " A 156.82 {0.24) (0.29)
a Park Hospitals 31.03.2023 1.00,000 10.00 20.00% " NA 277775 777.97 3,111.89
9 Panachwati Greenfield Realty] .
Develogment (P} Limited 31.03.2023 16,55.000 165,50 45.53% MA 168.76 (0.15) (0. 18)
10 SE Builders & Realtors Lid 31.03.2023 1,02.020 3.148.05 25.38% - MA 3,567 95 &0.68 175.42
H Strongwalls Realty Limited 31.03.2023 12,638,995 124.71 43.42% * NA 12368 {0.20) 0.27)
12 Zenith Greenfield Real Estate Limited 31.03.2023 1,74,996 13.76 43.21% M NA 13.04 (0.22) {0.30)
@ Net of provision for diminution in value of investments
* Due to percentage of shareholding. # Board representation
]
\a For & on Behalf of the Board -
i - ) ﬁ (;\(A\M(\Aum.\l
Harshavardhan Neotia Pradeap Lal Mehta
Executive Chairman Diractor
Din : 00047466 Din 00285919
Shamik Das

Company Secretary



